MIRs4

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

MEMORANDUM

TO: MIRA Board of Directors
FROM: Donald S. Stein, Chairman
DATE: December 8, 2022

RE: Notice of Regular Telephonic Meeting

There will be a regular telephonic meeting of the Board of Directors of the Materials Innovation and
Recycling Authority (MIRA) on Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at 9:30 a.m.

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person in the board room at MIRA headquarters, or
may attend the meeting telephonically by calling (929) 205-6099, entering Meeting ID: 847 4052 0551,
and entering Passcode: 980712# when prompted.

The purpose of this meeting will be:

L Pledge of Allegiance

11 Public Comment — A % hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony
and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

II1. Review and Approve — Minutes of the November 9, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment I).

IV. Finance Committee Report

a. Review and Approve Resolution Regarding Landfill Division Operating STIF (Attachment
2). -

b. Review and Approve Resolution Regarding Authority General Fund STIF (Artachment 3).

¢. Review of Draft FY2024 Authority, Property, and Landfill Division Operating Budget
Proposals (Attachment 4).

V. Chairman’s and President’s Report

a. Board Action will be sought for a Resolution Regarding the FY2023 Annual Plan of
Operations (Attachment 5).

b. Attached Supplemental Information / Other Matters

VL Executive Session



Executive Session to consider action by the Authority to enforce legal rights regarding municipal
flow control obligations under its MSAs.



TAB 1



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

November 9, 2022

A Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Materials Innovation and Recycling
Authority Board of Directors was held via Zoom on Wednesday, November 9, 2022. Present via
audio or video conferencing were:

Appointed Directors:

Chairman Stein

Vice Chairman Jim Hayden

Carl Fortuna, Jr. (at 9:44)

Bert Hunter at (10:13)

Susan Weisselberg

Ed Mone

Leonard Assard

Dave Steuber

Rich Soderman

Luke Bronin, CSWS Project Ad Hoc (at 9:50)

Present from MIRA:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Peter Egan, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs

Tom Gaffey, Director of Recycling and Enforcement

Cheryl Kaminsky, Manager of Accounting and Financial Reporting

Dave Bodendorf, Senior Environmental Engineer/Manager of Construction and
Power Products

Others Present;

Ann Catino, Halloran & Sage

Chairman Stein called the meeting officially to order at 9:31 a.m. and said that a
quorum was present.



PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would
accept written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. As there
were no members of the public who wished to address the Board, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting.

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

Chairman Stein requested a motion to accept the minutes of the October 12, 2022 Board
meeting. The motion to approve the minutes was made by Director Soderman and seconded by
Director Mone.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye Nay Abstain
Chairman Stein X
Jim Hayden X

Carl Fortuna (not present)

Bert Hunter (not present)

Sue Weisselberg

Ed Mone

Leonard Assard

Dave Steuber

o] I B ] ]

Rich Soderman

Ad Hoc Members Aye Nay Abstain

Luke Bronin (not present)




2. RESOLUTION REGARDING FUNDING OF OFFICE RELOCATION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was
made by Director Soderman and seconded by Director Mone.

WHEREAS, The base term of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (“Authority”)
lease for its headquarters office at 200 Corporate Place Rocky Hill, CT expires April 30, 2023
with two, 3-year options to extend the lease incorporated thereafter; and

WHEREAS, At its July 13, 2022 meeting, the Authority directed management not to exercise
such options to extend and instead move staff to existing office space owned by the Authority at
300 Maxim Road, Hartford CT (the “WPF Office”); and

WHEREAS, At its July 13, 2022 meeting, the Authority further directed management to refine
the logistics and costs to move staff that will remain with the Authority after April 30, 2023 to
the WPF Office and to request approval from the Board for such costs; and

WHEREAS, Management has proceeded to refine such logistics and costs and recommends that
limited rehabilitation work be undertaken within the WPF Offices with the intent of mitigating

odors associated with its prior use in support of the adjoining CSWS Resource Recovery Facility
(“WPF Office Rehabilitation™); and

WHEREAS, Management has proceeded to refine such logistics and costs and further
recommends that all staff remaining with the Authority after April 30, 2023 other than those
assigned to the Torrington and Essex Transfer Stations be relocated to the WPF Offices
effectively vacating facilities on Murphy Road in Hartford, CT (Staff Relocations); and

WHEREAS, Management has solicited bids for such WPF Office Rehabilitation and, concurrent
with this resolution, is recommending Acore Builders, LLC undertake such work at a cost not to
exceed $82,500; and

WHEREAS, Management has solicited bids for such Staff Relocations and, concurrent with this
resolution, is recommending William B. Meyer, Inc. undertake such relocations at a cost not to
exceed $30,000; and

WHEREAS, Management further recommends designation and use of the Property Division
Improvement as appropriate funding of such WPF Office Rehabilitation and Staff Relocations

NOW THEREFORE, be it



RESOLVED: That this Board hereby approves the designation and use of the Property Division
Improvement Fund in an amount not to exceed $112,500 for such WPF Office Rehabilitation and
Staff Relocations.

Mr. Daley said that this item funds our relocation to existing offices that MIRA owns at the
Waste to Energy Facility in Hartford. We are relocating mainly because of the expiration of our
lease for the headquarters in Rocky Hill, but also because of our substantial downsizing and need
to have a presence at the Waste to Energy Facility for its decommissioning and the sale of
surplus equipment that should be underway shortly. Mr. Daley said the decision to move to the
facility was made by the Board in July and management was directed to refine the logistics and
costs for the move. We have now done that and concluded we should do some limited
refurbishment work intended to mitigate odors that remain from the office’s prior use in support
of the waste to Energy Facility. That is estimated at $82,500 based on a quote from Acore
Builders being recommended for award through the P&P Committee. We also concluded that all
staff remaining with the Authority after April 30 other than those assigned to Torrington or
Essex should consolidate in the Waste to Energy Facility office which essentially also vacates
the recycling facility on Murphy Road no longer being used. This cost is $30,000 based on a
quote from William B Meyers also being recommended for award through P&P. Mr. Daley said
the total cost to relocate and consolidate is $112,500 and is an appropriate use of the Property
Division Improvement Fund. He said this is relative to our current rent of $206,000 per year.
Mr. Daley further explained that the Improvement Fund has a current available balance of
approximately $170,000 which would reduce further to approximately $58,000 after this project
is approved. Upon inquiry from the directors, Mr. Daley confirmed there are no other projects
authorized for the Property Division Improvement Fund other than the fire suppression system

modifications authorized last month which is factored into the current available balance of
$170,000. :

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice Chairman Hayden

Lenard Assard

Carl Fortuna (not present)

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone X

Richard Soderman X




Dave Steuber X

Sue Weisselberg X

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)

3. RESOLUTION REGARDING USE OF CSWS DECOMMISSIONING RESERVE

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was
made by Director Soderman and seconded by Director Weisselberg.

WHEREAS, At its February 23, 2022 meeting, the Materials Innovation and Recycling
Authority Board of Directors (“Authority”) authorized management to establish a CSWS
Decommissioning Reserve by transfer of $3,300,000 from the Authority’s Property Division
General Fund; and

WHEREAS, At its February 23, 2022 meeting, the Authority further directed that no funds be
expended from the a CSWS Decommissioning Reserve until the Authority approves a

decommissioning plan including a scope of work, final cost estimate, commencement and
completion schedule; and

WHEREAS, In May, 2022 the Authority submitted its CSWS Resource Recovery Facility
Closure Plan to the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (“DEEP”) for its review
(effectively the Decommissioning Plan) which plan was funded through the Authority’s Fiscal
Year 2022 operating budgets; and

WHEREAS, On October 14, 2022, DEEP provided its comments on the Decommissioning Plan
including requests for additional information and comments from the Greater Hartford Flood
Commission which management is recommending TRC Environmental Corporation, having
developed the Decommissioning Plan, respond to; and

WHEREAS, Management has reviewed the scope of DEEP comments with TRC Environmental
Corporation, and TRC Environmental Corporation has estimated a cost of $39,113 to respond;
and

WHEREAS, Such response is an essential element of the Authority’s approval of a
Decommissioning Plan that management recommends be funded through use of the CSWS
Decommissioning Reserve.

NOW THEREFORE, be it



RESOLVED: That this Board hereby approves the designation and use of the CSWS
Decommissioning Reserve in an amount not to exceed $40,000 for TRC Environmental
Corporation to respond to DEEP’s comments and requests for additional information on the
Decommissioning Plan.

M. Daley stated that this resolution addresses the need to have TRC Environmental
Corporation respond to comments and requests for additional information that we have now
received from DEEP on our Closure Plan for the CSWS Waste to Energy Facility. TRC
originally prepared the plan and is best suited to respond to the comments. Mr. Daley also noted
that when the CSWS Decommission Reserve was established it was expected that no funds
would be expended from it until an approved plan was in place including the scope, cost and
schedule for the work. He said since responding to these comments is essential to all of those
items it was appropriate to use this reserve for it. He said we require Board approval to use this
reserve and the cost of responding is not to exceed $40,000. Mr. Daley explained the reserve
was initially set up for $3.3 million, and since interest remains with the fund, he estimated the
fund would remain at $3.3 million after completion of this work.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice Chairman Hayden

Lenard Assard

Carl Fortuna (not present)

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone

Richard Soderman

Dave Steuber

o T I B e

Sue Weisselberg

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)

4. RESOLUTION REGARDING WPF OFFICE REHABILITATION




Chairman Stein requested the foregoing resolution be tabled pending arrival of additional
directors.

S. RESOLUTION REGARDING STAFF RELOCATION

Chairman Stein requested the foregoing resolution be tabled pending arrival of additional
directors.

6. RESOLUTION REGARDING AMENDMENT TO AUTHORITY BYLAWS

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the forégoing resolution. The motion was made
by Director Mone and seconded by Director Soderman.

"WHEREAS, two sections of the Authority’s Bylaws differ from the language of its enabling
legislation; and

WHEREAS, to avoid potential uncertainty and difficulty in obtaining a quorum at board
meetings, conformity with statute is deemed advisable;

Now, THEREFORE, it is hereby

RESOLVED: That paragraph (b) of Section 301 of the Authority’s bylaws shall be amended by
deletion of the second sentence thereof: and

Further RESOLVED: That the first sentence of paragraph (a) of Section 504 of the Authority’s
bylaws shall be amended to read as follows:

(@) Six (6) Directors of the Authority shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
any business or the exercise of any power of the Authority, provided, two directors
from municipal government shall be present in order for a quorum to be in
attendance.

President Kirk stated that this resolution is needed to bring our Bylaws into conformance with
MIRA’s enabling statutes. This will also make it easier for the Board to achieve a quorum since
several of our municipal appointments can’t be made with our reduced municipal customer base.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein X




Vice Chairman Hayden X

Lenard Assard X

Carl Fortuna (not present)

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone

Richard Soderman

Dave Steuber

ol Bl B e

Sue Weisselberg

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)

7. RESOLUTION REGARDING WPF OFFICE REHABILITATION

Chairman Stein noted the arrival of Director Fortuna and requested a motion to approve the

foregoing resolution. The motion was made by Director Soderman and seconded by Director
Mone.

WHEREAS, at its July 13, 2022 meeting, MIRA’s Board of Directors passed a resolution to
not execute the option to extend MIRA’s lease at 200 Corporate Place in Rocky Hill and instead
to move MIRA staff to existing WPF office space at 300 Maxim Road in Hartford; and at that
meeting, the Board of Directors further directed MIRA management to refine logistics and costs
to move MIRA staff to 300 Maxim Road, and request approval from the Board for such costs to
move MIRA staff that will remain with MIRA after April 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, staff evaluation of the WPF offices found that steps were necessary and
appropriate to complete odor mitigation and related general-contractor rehabilitation work
(“WPF Office Rehabilitation™) in order to move staff remaining with MIRA after April 30, 2023,
other than those assigned to the Torrington and Essex Transfer Stations into the WPF offices at
300 Maxim Road (“Staff Relocations™); and

WHEREAS, staff have reached out to general contractors who have been prequalified by the
Connecticut Department of Administrative Services to provide price quotes and proposals to
complete the WPF Office Rehabilitation and Staff Relocations;

NOW THEREFORE, be it



RESOLVED: that MIRA’s Board of Directors directs Management to formally engage
ACORE Builders, LLC as a general contractor to complete the WPF Office Rehabilitation
substantially as discussed in this meeting.

President Kirk stated that this resolution approves selection of a contractor for the WPF
Office Rehabilitation. Acore Builders is recommended. The outreach and competitive process

undertaken by Roger Guzowski is described in the resolution and was done from DAS approved
vendors.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice Chairman Hayden

Lenard Assard

ol Il B I

Carl Fortuna

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone

Richard Soderman

Dave Steuber

Sue Weisselberg

o I ol

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)




8. RESOLUTION REGARDING STAFF RELOCATION

Chairman Stein and requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was
made by Director Soderman and seconded by Director Mone.

WHEREAS, at its July 13, 2022 meeting, MIRA’s Board of Directors passed a resolution to
not execute the option to extend MIRA’s lease at 200 Corporate Place in Rocky Hill and instead
to move MIRA staff to existing WPF office space at 300 Maxim Road in Hartford; and at that
meeting, the Board of Directors further directed MIRA management to refine logistics and costs
to move MIRA staff to 300 Maxim Road, and request approval from the Board for such costs to
move MIRA staff that will remain with MIRA after April 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, staff has determined that contracting with a moving services company is
necessary and appropriate to move staff remaining with MIRA after April 30, 2023, other than

those assigned to the Torrington and Essex Transfer Stations into the WPF offices at 300 Maxim
Road (“Staff Relocations”); and

WHEREAS, staff has determined that contracting with the same moving services company
will be necessary and appropriate for the removal of all furniture remaining at MIRA’s offices at
200 Corporate Place after the Staff Relocations are complete (the “Leftover Furniture”) and
resulting movement, storage, and/or disposal of the Leftover Furniture (the “Leftover Fumniture
Decommissioning”) if such Leftover Furniture cannot otherwise be sold; and

WHEREAS, staff has determined that some of the furniture required for the Staff Relocations
and some of the Leftover Furniture is electrified modular panels that require the services of an
electrician to safely move or install; and

WHEREAS,; staff have reached out to moving companies who have been prequalified by the
Connecticut Department of Administrative Services to provide price quotes and proposals to
complete the Staff Relocations and Leftover Furniture Decommissioning; and

WHEREAS, staff have additionally reached out to electricians who have been prequalified
by the Connecticut Department of Administrative Services to provide price quotes and proposals
to complete the Staff Relocations and Leftover Furniture Decommissioning; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: that MIRA’s Board of Directors directs Management to formally engage
William B. Meyer, Inc. as a moving services company to complete the Staff Relocations and

necessary Leftover Furniture Decommissioning tasks substantially as described herein at a cost
not to exceed $30,000.

President Kirk stated that this resolution approves selection of a contractor for our move to
the WPF Office. William B Meyer is recommended. The outreach and competitive process
undertaken by Roger Guzowski is described in the resolution and was done from DAS approved
vendors.



The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye | Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice Chairman Hayden

Lenard Assard

ol B e

Carl Fortuna

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone

Richard Soderman

Dave Steuber

o Il Il e

Sue Weisselberg

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)




9. RESOLUTION REGARDING AMENDMENT TO SECTION 9.1, VACATION, OF
THE AUTHORITY’S EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Chairman Stein and requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was
made by Director Mone and seconded by Director Soderman.

WHEREAS, the Authority has long-serving employees on whom it depends for institutional
knowledge and expertise; and

WHEREAS, the Authority values its employees highly and deems it appropriate to acknowledge
and reward long service;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That beginning in 2023, any employee who has completed thirty (30) years of
service with the Authority shall receive an additional five (5) days of vacation per calendar year;
and

Further RESOLVED: That Section 9.1, Vacation, of the Employee Handbook shall be
amended accordingly.

President Kirk stated that MIRA would like to acknowledge the value of long term employees
with institutional knowledge by awarding an additional five days’ vacation. The extent and
method of accruing these additional days was discussed and clarified.

Chairman Stein requested a motion to modify the foregoing resolution to clarify that the
subject employees would receive a maximum of 25 days of vacation per calendar year. The
motion was made by Director Hayden and seconded by Director Weisselberg. The motion to
amend was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice Chairman Hayden

Lenard Assard

Carl Fortuna

T T B B

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone

>~

Richard Soderman

Dave Steuber




Sue Weisselberg X

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)

Chairman Stein then requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution as amended.
The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye | Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice Chairman Hayden

Lenard Assard

o Bl B

Carl Fortuna

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone

Richard Soderman

Dave Steuber

o T I B B

Sue Weisselberg

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)

10. RESOLUTION REGARDING AUTHORITY ORGANIZATION

Chairman Stein and requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was
made by Director Hayden and seconded by Director Weisselberg.

WHEREAS, The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (“Authority”) bylaws provide
that the Directors shall establish from time to time such rules and regulations as may be

necessary to provide an adequate and systematic procedure for handling the personnel affairs of
the administrative staff of the Authority; and



WHEREAS, The Directors have established hiring, compensation, promotion and dismissal
procedures (known as Policy and Procedure No BOD 012) which provide, among other things,
that the creation of all positions and the duties and compensation therefore are subject to the
prior approval of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, The Authority has established an Internal Management Procedure known as the
Authority’s Employee Handbook which provides, among other things, that the organization of
the Authority is established by the President and approved by the Board of Directors, and that
from time to time the President may recommend to the Board revisions in the staffing structure
to meet the changing needs of the administration; and

WHEREAS, The Authority has closed its CSWS Resource Recovery Facility in Hartford due to
its age, serviceability and underlying economics, transitioned to waste transfer operations on
behalf of a significantly reduced base of municipal customers, and commenced a consolidation
of staff and duties in response to these circumstances; and '

WHEREAS, Such consolidation of staff and duties involves a reduction in force from a total of
30 budgeted positions in the fiscal year 2022 adopted budget to a total of 15 positions
substantially effective as of January 2023 as shown graphically in the Organizational Structure
(Post January 2023) and Realignment of Duties included in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, The Authority now desires to codify and approve such consolidation of staff and
duties as required under its Bylaws, Policy and Procedure No BOD 012, and the Employee
Handbook also as shown in the Position Summaries included in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, At its September 21, 2022 meeting, the Authority resolved that the practice of
requiring two signatures on Authority checks shall continue after Mark Daley assumes the
position of President on January 6, 2023 by requiring signatures of Mark Daley as President and
Cheryl Kaminsky as Manager of Accounting and Financial Reporting and now desires to further
specify such payments and authorize employees to transfer funds electronically in accordance
with its past practices and adopted resolutions.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That this Board hereby approves the Materials Innovation and Recycling
Authority Organizational Structure (Post January 2023), Position Summaries and Realignment of
Duties depicted in Exhibit A attached hereto.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the funds of the Authority deposited or invested in any
financial institution be subject to withdrawal at any time through checks, notes, bills of
exchange, acceptance, or other instruments for payment of money when made, signed, accepted
or endorsed on behalf of the Authority, by two of the following: Mark Daley and Cheryl
Kaminsky.



FURTHER RESOLVED: That any funds that are transferred using methods of Automatic
Clearing House (ACH), wire transfer, or electronic banking shall be endorsed on behalf of the
Authority, by two of the following: Mark Daley, Cheryl Kaminsky, Todd Arcelaschi and Barbara
Dillon provided however that Mark Daley must be one of the two signers.

Mr. Daley stated this resolution is intended to formally acknowledge the personnel changes that
are occurring in response to the closure of the Waste to Energy Facility, reduced customer base
and MIRA’s consolidation and was reviewed in detail at the OS&HR Committee meeting.
Board approval is anticipated under the Bylaws, personnel procedures and the Employee
handbook as referenced in the resolution. He said the resolution expresses approval of the
organization structure to be effective January 2023, the position summaries and realignment of
duties documented in attachments to the resolution.

Mr. Daley added that the first attachment is the organizational chart effective January2023. We
are reducing staff by 50% from the number approved in the FY 2022 budget. There are 15
position retained. 6 of these are in operations including the director. 4 are in accounting and
finance which includes the Comptroller. There are two engineers retained as well as a supply
chain manager and IT manager. Mr. Daley said the mission for this consolidated MIRA is fairly
strait forward. We will serve the remaining base of municipal customers at Torrington and Essex
transfer stations, economize services and utilities at closed facilities, preserve existing waste
management infrastructure pending policy decisions, and potentially restructure operating
contracts to reduce subsidy requirements, dispose of unneeded surplus equipment and off course
decommission the Waste to Energy Facility.

Mr. Daley added that the second attachment is the position summaries for all 15 retained
positions. These summaries all reflect duties added to existing positions made to accommodate

reduced staffing. He described 5 title changes being made with approval of the resolution.

Mr. Daley commended the employees leaving MIRA for their professionalism in preparing
others to assume their duties that can’t be discontinued.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows:

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein X

Vice Chairman Hayden X




Lenard Assard

Carl Fortuna

o

Bert Hunter (not present)

Ed Mone

Richard Soderman

Dave Steuber

o T Bl

Sue Weisselberg

Ad Hoc Members

Luke Bronin (CSWS) (not present)

11. DISCUSSION REGARDING HEALTH AND WELFARE BROKER OF RECORD
SERVICES AGREEMENT

Chairman Stein noted that this is a discussion item and requested President Kirk to review
the reason for bringing it to the Board. President Kirk stated that MIRA has selected a broker for
our medical insurance and the cost does not meet the threshold for Board approval. The OS&HR
Committee reviewed and requested discussion at the Board for transparency purposes. The
Broker is Assured partners. After brief discussion, it was the consensus that management should
proceed with the contract.

12. CHAIRMAN’S AND PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Chairman Stein noted that he expected the legislative Working Group would start to become
more active shortly.

President Kirk discussed the monthly and year to date financial and operation reports
highlighting the Authority’s efforts to stem diversion of waste deliveries away from the CSWS
due to related financial penalties that are associated with the Authority not meeting delivery
obligations to its contractors. President Kirk also advised the Board that the Hartford Court of
Common Council has asked MIRA to attend its December 7™ meeting to discuss and present the
Closure Plan



Mr. Daley presented a proposed calendar of Board and Board Committee meetings for calendar
year 2023. Ms. Hunt noted that the schedule needs to be provided to the Secretary of State by
January 31at the latest, but at least 30 days before any regular meeting can be scheduled, and
therefore that she wants to provide it to the Secretary of State by the end of November so that the
January meetings can be considered Regular Meetings. She further noted that the schedule can
be changed at any time, but changes need to be made a minimum of 30 days ahead in order for
that meeting to be maintained as a regular meeting. There were no objections to the proposed
calendar and Mr. Daley stated that it would be posted.

13. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss pending
litigation (1) in the matter of Zurich American Insurance Company et al. v. NAES Corporation
(including consideration of settlement), and (2) to consider action by the Authority to enforce
legal rights regarding municipal flow control obligations under its MSAs, and under its waste
delivery agreements with private waste hauling companies. Chairman Stein confirmed that in
addition to the directors, President Kirk, Pete Egan, Laurie Hunt, Mark Daley, Tom Gaffey,
Dave Bodendorf and Ann Catino should attend the Executive Session.

?

The motion was made by Director Assard and seconded by Director Hunter.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows.

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Jim Hayden

Carl Fortuna

Bert Hunter

Sue Weisselberg

Ed Mone

o] I ] ] B ]

Leonard Assard




Dave Steuber X

Rich Soderman X

Ad Hoc Members Aye Nay Abstain

Luke Bronin

Executive Session began at 10:25 and ended at 10:40. Chairman Stein noted that there
were no motions made and no votes taken during Executive Session, and resumed the public
meeting.

14. RESOLUTION REGARDING THE ADDITION OF AN ITEM TO THE
AGENDA: AN AGREEMENT WITH COUNTRY TRANSFER LLC TO
DELIVER MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DIRECTLY TO THE COVANTA
WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITY IN PRESTON, CT. UNDER MIRA'’S
ACCOUNT.

Chairman Stein requested a motion to add the foregoing resolution to the agenda. The
motion was made by Director Mone and seconded by Director Soderman, and was approved by
roll call vote as follows.

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Jim Hayden

Carl Fortuna

Bert Hunter

Sue Weisselberg

o] Il B el ] e

Ed Mone




Leonard Assard X

Dave Steuber X

Rich Soderman X

Ad Hoc Members Aye Nay Abstain
Luke Bronin X

15. RESOLUTION REGARDING AN AGREEMENT WITH COUNTRY TRANSFER
LLC TO DELIVER MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DIRECTLY TO THE
COVANTA WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITY IN PRESTON, CT, UNDER
MIRA’S ACCOUNT.

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was
made by Director Mone and seconded by Director Soderman.

Peter Egan noted that this resolution is necessary because it involves a contract for greater
than $50,000 per year. Mr. Egan stated that this agreement benefits MIRA in two ways.
First, it avoids a potential dispute between MIRA and Country Transfer LLC (Country)
regarding Country’s failure to deliver is minimum commitment of MSW during FY2022
pursuant the Interruptible Contract Waste agreement between Country and MIRA. Country
will make up its FY2022 shortfall under this agreement by delivering MSW directly to the
Covanta facility in Preston, CT under MIRA’s account, for which Country will pay MIRA
$95.00 per ton. Second, it provides additional tons of MSW for which MIRA will receive
credit under its delivery agreement with Covanta during FY 2023, which delivery agreement
has a minimum tonnage commitment.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call vote as follows.

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein

Jim Hayden

Carl Fortuna

ol I I

Bert Hunter




Sue Weisselberg

Ed Mone

Leonard Assard

Dave Steuber

o] I B e I

Rich Soderman

Ad Hoc Members Aye Nay Abstain

Luke Bronin (Not Present)

16. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a Motion to Adjourn. The motion was made by Director

Assard, seconded by Director Mone, and unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at
10:46 a.m.



TAB 2



RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS "™WNNAYATION AN DECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD

CONCERNING LA / /; Z TTIN G STIF

WHEREAS, The Materials Innovation a ’ﬂthority) has previously authorized
establishment of a Landfill Division Operatin "America (“Landfill Account™); and

WHEREAS, The Authority desires to maximize its interest earnings on funds held with the State Treasurer’s
Short Term Investment Fund (“STIF”).

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That management is hereby authorized to establish a Landfill Division Operating Fund within
the STIF.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That management is hereby authorized to transfer all monies held with the existing
Landfill Account into such Landfill Division Operating STIF.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That management is hereby authorized to subsequently close the existing Landfill
Account.



PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS (LANDFILL DIVISION OPERATING STIF)

Author: Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Committee Requirements:
e Assigned MIRA Finance Committee
®  Quorum — 50% of the Directors on the Committee (4 Director Committee — 2 Director quorum)
e Item carries with majority of Directors present

Director Raised | Second | Aye | Nay | Abstain
Bert Hunter (Chair) X
Carl Fortuna X X
Jim Hayden X
Sue Weisselberg X X

Board Requirements:

® Quorum — 6 Directors that include at least two (2) Directors that are Municipal Officials (Don Stein,
Carl Fortuna, Dave Steuber and Ed Mone)

e X Item carries with majority of Directors present unless otherwise specified

e Specified as requiring 2/3 of full Board (8 Directors)
o ____ Purchasing and Contracting Rules & Procedures (22a-266(c))
o __ Contract Over 5 Years or Greater than $50,000 Annual Consideration(22a-268)
o __ Proposed Procedure (1-120)
© ___ Special Capability Exception Over $10,000 (Procurement Policy Section 3.1.2.5)
o ___ Settlement Exception (Procurement Policy Section 3.1.2.7)
o __ Acquisition or Sale of Real Property (Procurement Policy Section 5.1.3 & 5.2.3)

e Specified as requiring 2/3 of Directors present and eligible (Bylaws Section 504)

o Expenditure of $50,000 or more for outside consultant
o Entering Executive Session
o Addition of Agenda Item at a regular meeting
Director Raised | Second | Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice Chairman Hayden
Lenard Assard
Carl Fortuna
Bert Hunter
Ed Mone
Richard Soderman
Dave Steuber
Sue Weisselberg
Ad Hoc Members
Luke Bronin (CSWS)




TAB 3



RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD
OF DIRECTORS

CONCERNING AUTHORITY GENERAL FUND STIF

WHEREAS, The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (Authority) has previously authorized
establishment of an Authority General Fund Checking Account within the Bank of America (“Authority
Account”); and

WHEREAS, The Authority desires to maximize its interest earnings on funds held with the State Treasurer’s
Short Term Investment Fund (“STIF”).

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That management is hereby authorized to establish an Authority General Fund within the STIF.
FURTHER RESOLVED: That management is hereby authorized to transfer such portion of the monies held
with the existing Authority Account into such Authority General Fund STIF as is necessary to maintain an

Authority Account balance of two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).

FURTHER RESOLVED: That management shall continue use of such Authority Account for payment of
Authority expenses in accordance with procedures heretofore authorized by this Board.

AH 3



PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS (AUTHORITY GENERAL FUND STIF)

Author: Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Committee Requirements:
e Assigned MIRA Finance Committee
* Quorum — 50% of the Directors on the Committee (4 Director Committee — 2 Director quorum)
e Item carries with majority of Directors present

Director Raised | Second | Aye | Nay | Abstain
Bert Hunter (Chair) X
Carl Fortuna X X
Jim Hayden X X
Sue Weisselberg X

Board Requirements:

® Quorum - 6 Directors that include at least two (2) Directors that are Municipal Officials (Don Stein,
Carl Fortuna, Dave Steuber and Ed Mone)

e _ X  Ttem carries with majority of Directors present unless otherwise specified

e Specified as requiring 2/3 of full Board (8 Directors)
o __ Purchasing and Contracting Rules & Procedures (22a-266(c))
o __ Contract Over 5 Years or Greater than $50,000 Annual Consideration(22a-268)
o __ Proposed Procedure (1-120)
o ___ Special Capability Exception Over $10,000 (Procurement Policy Section 3.1.2.5)
0 __ Settlement Exception (Procurement Policy Section 3.1.2.7)
© __ Acquisition or Sale of Real Property (Procurement Policy Section 5.1.3 & 5.2.3)

® Specified as requiring 2/3 of Directors present and eligible (Bylaws Section 504)

o Expenditure of $50,000 or more for outside consultant
o Entering Executive Session
o Addition of Agenda Item at a regular meeting
Director Raised | Second | Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice Chairman Hayden
Lenard Assard
Carl Fortuna
Bert Hunter
Ed Mone
Richard Soderman
Dave Steuber
Sue Weisselberg
Ad Hoc Members
Luke Bronin (CSWS)




TAB 4



ANINLOTIANIA
414394dNda 1vLlidvd
NV ONILY¥3IdO
Y202 dVv3aA 1vISid

393png UoISIAI ||jpue] Yeuq «

323png W <
v et spoaN jusawabeue
Co_m_>_0 XULQQOLm U%N(_D k| y : ! qumZ—Zt__ow _mn_o_:-_nci

pue BuisAs>ay
S3N21323Uuo09
404 suondg alqnd

393png Adoyiny yea(q « 3 Y deo dors BuIpInO
UOISSI|\] WIIDIU| S\/Y|IN < | _ _ ;
UONEPI|OSUOD) S\l <
209[J9Yy $398png paJnidon.iisoy <«

ALIAOHLNY DNIMOADIY ANV NOILVAONNI STVIILVIA



A3[1oe4 s319[ Jo umopInys «

P912BJIUOY) SJIAO|,] ‘PRIDBIIUOY) JUBWIYSIQINDY AM|IDB4 ‘PAIBIBA STVYN <«
J1AA PJOJ1aBH O] pa3BpI|OSUOY) JJBIS SAIIBJISIUILIPY PAUIRIDY <

pauleIy I0N] [PUUOSIDd 40} uoneuawa|dwi] pue Suluueld 4|y <

[oUUOSI9d pauleldy Joj sujured) pue suondiudsaq qof 9aeyD) SO patepdn <«
}§3S SARENSIUIWPY AJLIOLINY Ul UONONPY %05
A31j15e4 Sul2Ad3Yy P.I0jIIBH JO 24NSO|D

A3j1de4 A319ug 03 9ISBAA PIOJ3IBH 23 JO 34NSO|D

4

e

UOIIBIS JUDJSUBI| UMOIIDIBAA JO DINSO|D) <
<

aseq Jawo3sny) jeddiunyy padnpay «

TUOREPIOSUOY SVl

1931434 S135dNd d3dNLOoONd 1S3 4



'suonedad jo ug|d [enuuyy pue J.c n_@m; :
s JouJaA0D) ‘suondiidsag qof ul pajedodaodu] MO SI UOISSI| Wiad3u] MaN SVYIIW

‘dnouy Supjuopp JuUsWSBeUR| 9ISBAA PIIOS | |-7T 32V [B122dS Yyum 3BUIpIOOD)

pue ‘ue|d ainsod e jo [ero.dde
s.d33@ uodn Ayjideq A349u3 03 9ISBAA SAASD 243 JO SUIUOISSILULIODIP SIUSWWOD)

yuawdinba papasuun ajp4>a. Jo deudss ‘|jog

‘uonisodsip Jayo
10 juswdojaasp 3uipuad ain3onJuisedjul JuswaSeUBW D)SBM dAI9saId pue a1ndag

{S911|10B} PSO|D IB SDII|IIN PUE SIIIAIDS SZILUOUOD]
:Aylaoyane A103nJe3s S3 YIIM JUDISISUOD SDAIRSAI S\ Y|IA JO Osh 1s9q a2yl aJo|dxy
‘sapuaiys 3unesado aasiyde o3 s3oeq3uod Supesado Surinionaisad auojdxy

‘SUOIIBIS JDJSUBI) XSS puUE
uoj3ullio] ayy jo uonetado 1oenuod y3noays sanifeddiunw £ d9AISS 03 SNUIUOY)

{S9131]108) PUB SDIIAJDS
|euonneaado $3i J0j pUBWISP JUJIND O3 SAISUOASII DDUOP|IOM JS||BWIS B O) DA|OA]

NOISSIW WIY3LNI SVdIA



0.°2697T$ mwu_twm _mccom(_mn_ coZ 2 _wccom(_mn_ vmc_n_EoU
(08+'89%) o0 <
(Z8+'9% 1 $) suopedUNWIWOIRIR) / || <
(000°T| |$) s2IAIBS [eUOISSDYOU] <
(SES°€TT$) duRINSU] <

(05€'87$) sadIAI3g 22O «
/v88/S $ %€ € PIONPOY SADIAUDS [DUUOSIDJ-UON| «
suonisod A1lloyIny G| JO [10] V<«
193png A340yIny y3noay | popund suonisod / <«
co_m_>__n_ A1aadouy 031 paredo||y Aj3da1q suonisod | «
SAASD ©3 Pa1e20||y/ A323.ig suonisod / <
558'811°T$ %1°GE PIINPY SOIIAIDS [ULOSID] <

(STIVLIIA ¥O4 V LIgIHX3 335)

135dNgd ALIMOHLNY




'$99 |esodsi(] W3] J4oyS
| 431] JO uond3[oUd IUBWPUBWY VS|A| Ul PIID2JE] SUOIIINPDY SPIDIXT <«

(pa2e20||Y)
0.°269T$ :S9JIAIDG [QUUOSIS4 UON] @ [2UUOSI®d pauiquioD) «

(SPT'L91°1$) SMSD <
(6£9°8€$) voIsIAQ Iypue] <
(99£°TS¥$) uoisiag Araadoud «
689859°1$ , :SUOEIO||Yy 398png ANJoyIny <
(100'6£8%) SMSD <
(0$) uoIsiaq |ypue] <
(210°007$) uoisiaig Araadold <

€10°6£0°1$ :SUOIIBIO||Y SDIAIDG [QUUOSIDY D3I <«

(STIVIIA ¥O4 V LIgIHX3 335)

135dNd ALROHLNY




pun4 [eJauan) uoisialq L3sadoud ysnouy] Suipung pasodoud <
198png Yeaq $T0T Ad 23| s3s0D) Auesodws] pue Jusduinuod) «

Aj1oe4 A3u3ug 03 9ISBAA SMOPEIJ YINOS  «

uopnels Jajsued] uoldul|y <

UOIIEIS JDJSUBI| UMOILIDIBAA <

peoy Aydunpy | [T <
8unagpng uoneAlasaly 10} uolisialg A3uadoud 03 paudissy sai3ljIde Paso|D) <«

pung [BJ2US5) O BNUSASY IDN <

A

d4Y deudg uo/pue sjes Aq paIndax3 uoissiwwodd] s13f pa1adpng UON|
$70T 3\ [Bsl4 Jo} pa3adpng aJe sasuadxg umo( Inys s1df <

€707 ‘0€ 2un[ sajeulWId] I0BNUOD) STYN <

A

3sl2Q puelSu3 MON OSI £20T ‘I € ABld
€707 A4 Jo 950D 3e asea?) suonpesdQ s19[ <«

:s93uUBYD) [BJINIONIIS «

(STIVI3A Y04 g LIgiHX3 335)

139dN4d NOISIAIQd A1d43d0O4d



S99°082°C$ - AJDSY JO IS puE m:cm\,.mm_ e
(0££¥+$) ssoq Suneaadp uop / unesadp <«

(058°9T1$) dsuadx3z umoQ Inyg s39f ATeTodw_L <«

(081'98%$) so8.eydsiq puod [eoD ATeTodW_L <

(000°9€£$) 4312113033 sMOpES)y Yanog JUSIUNUCY <«
09/‘€6£1$ - pun4 _Em:mw uolsiAl(] A3uadoud jJo asn «
pund [eJoudc) O) SNUDADY BN <«

(ag.L$) A34adoud sniding jo deuog g oS <«

(9AJ959Y UOISSILIWIOID(] SAPN|IXT)
(000°058$) sauNo2dY uoIsIAIg A1uadold uo 1saURI| <«

(506'9£5$) swodu| s <
S06'98€°1$ - anuaAay Sunesado uopN pue Sunesad <

(STIVLIIa ¥O4 g LigiHX3 335)

135dN4d NOISIAIQ ALd3dOdd



(sasuadxy el a

0ELyy $ - sso Sunesad uop| / SunesadQ
0£6'85¥$ SMOPE3|4| YINOS <
QE8‘9€$ UOIIEIS JUDJSUBI| UMOIIDIBAA <«
0LS°L1$ uolIeIg J9jsued] uoidul||g <«
S1676% peoy Aydunpy |17 «
S61°67$ peoy Aydunpy |£] <«
005°11$ SOUBUDIUIR| PROJ|IRY <
16°6T1$ S9JIAJRG [PUUOSIRd UON <«
710°007% SOJIAJDS [QUUOSID] 1241 <
992TS¥$ uonedo||y 323png Aaioyiny <
(sasuadx3 Asesodwa | /3uagunuosy Suipnjox3)
GE'IEY' IS - sosuadx3g Sunesad uoN pue sunesadQ «

(STIVLIA ¥O4 9 LIdIHX3 339)

135dNd NOISIAIA ALd3d0OHdd




s ]

€5C°611% - swodu| 8unessdp coz R

(000°0T1$) @>ueansu| uonnjod «
(550°85$) @4BYS 2nUSASY .IejOS plopeH <
AmaNdmwv S9JIAJDG [QUUOSJ9d UON] <«
(62£9'8€$) uonedo||yy 193png Aoyany <
LT70'€ST$ - sosuadx3g Supesad uoN pue SunesddQ «
(005°78$) dwodu| 3s9493U] <«
(9L¥'9¥$) 399l0.d Jejog paojduljlepr <«
(000°6$) osea7 UOCIPYS <
(F0€'bET$) 329l0ud JejOg pIojrieH <
08C‘T/LES - 3NUBAdY Sunesad uopN pue sunesad «

(STVI3Ia ¥O4 D 1LidIHX3 339)

1395dnNd NOISIAIQ TTIHANV



EXHIBIT A




oD EXBIBIT A - Draft Authority Budget
M I R '-h " December 7, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting
: L ‘ Total Personnel Services Budget

2= Total Authority Budget

FY 2024 Proposed Increase or {Decrease) From

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2022 Actual FY 2023 Adopted

Actual Adopted Proposed s % S %
Personnel Services
Charged Direct to Projects $ 1,577,178 [$ 1,545,845 |5 1,039,013 [ S  (538,165)| -34.1%|3$ (506,832)| -32.8%
Indirect via Authority Budget | S 2,119,933 | $ 1,718,325 | & 1,079,843 | $ (1,040,090)| -49.1%|$ (638,482)| -37.2%
Total $ 3697111 |$ 3,264,170 (S 2,118,855 | $ (1,578,256)| -42.7%|$ (1,145,314)] -35.1%
Authority Budget
Indirect Personnel Services $ 2119933 ($ 1,718,325 | S 1,079,843 [ § (1,040,090)| -49.1%|3% (638.482) -37.2%
Non Personnel Services S 769,011 | S 807,118 | $ 578,847 | S (190,165)| -24.7%|$ (228,271)| -28.3%
Total $ 2,888,944 [$ 2,525,443 | § 1,658,689 | $ (1,230,255} -42.6%|$  (866,753)| -34.3%
Combined Personnel and Non
Personnel Services S 4,466,122 [$ 4,071,288 |$ 2,697,702 [ $ (1,768,420)| -39.6%|3$ (1,373,585)| -33.7%

Personnel Services

The FY 2024 total draft proposed Personnel Services budget of $2,118,855 reflects the completed transition from Waste to Energy to
transfer operations. The draft Personnel Services budget funds a total of 15 Authority positions which is a reduction of 11 positions
from the FY 2023 adopted budget. The proposed budget reflects a 42.7% decrease in comparison to FY 2022 actual audited Personnel
Services and a 35.1% decrease from the FY 2023 adopted budget for Personnel Services. The budget funds all salary, salary related
and benefilts for all budgeted MIRA positions as shown on Exhibit A-1.

Medical benefit costs are budgeted based on current actual premiums effective through June 30, 2023 plus escalation of 6.5% applied
for FY 2024. Dental, vision and life / ADD are also based an current premiums plus escalation of 6.5%. There is no proposed Increase
in current employee cost shares for medical and dental. Employee cost shares are subject to review durlng open enroliment,

The Personnel Services budget is segregated between positions allocated direct to projects and divisions and indirect positions
allocated through the Authority Budget. Direct allocation is used when positions are dedicated solely to a specific project / function
(CSWS scale operator positions being a good example). Indirect allocations are used when positions serve all projects and divisions
(finance and accounting positions being a good example). There are 7 FTEs allocated direct to the CSWS, 1 FTE allocated direct to the
Property Division and 7 indirect positions allocated through the Authority Budget.

Authority Budget

The Authority Budget comprises the indirect portion of the Parsonnel Services budget described above and all Non Personnel Services
not directly associated with a specific project or division. Non Personnel Services include such expenses as WTE office services in lieu
of rent, office supplies, postage and printing, insurance, brokerage, legal, information technology and consuiting. The proposed Non
Personnel Services budget of $578,847 reflects a 24.7% decrease from FY 2022 actual audited expenses and a 28.3% decrease from
the adopted FY 2023. See Exhibit A-2 for the breakdown of Non Personnel Services which has been developed to reflect FY 2024
requested spending recognizing position reductions and the office relocation. The total proposed Authority Budget for FY 2023 is
$1,658,689 which represents a 42.6% reduction from FY 2022 actua! expenses and a 34.3% decrease from the FY 2023 budget. See
Exhibits A-3 and A-4 for the allocation of the Authority Budget and direct Personnel Services to the CSWS, Property and Landfill
divisions. The reduction to CSWS allocated cost is consistent with the tip fee forecasts recently developed to reflect alternate transfer
operation scenarlos.

The FY 2024 draft combined personnel and non-personnel services of $2,697,702 reflects a 39.6% decrease In comparison to FY
2022 actual expenses and reflects a 33.7% reduction In comparison to the adopted FY 2023 budget.

The FY 2024 draft combined personnel and non-personnel services of $2,006,245 allocated to the CSWS (as shown on Exhibit Ad)is
12% lower than the projected allocation Incorporated in "Attachment B - Projected Tier 1 Short Term Disposal Fees" to the Second
Ammendment to Tier 1 Long Term Municipal Solld Waste Management Services Agreement.

Page 1 of 5 pages



™ e i = o %60°SE- (rIESPT'Tl § SER'SIIT § OLI'P9T'E § SADIANAS TANNOSHII TVIOL
%000 = § 000'0F § 0000y § 51500 PABRHAIURIAH Jai0) [F101NS
AL PR VeI | PRV EZAT | FrevILZREL Ve o %000 - § 000tz S 0000 S ey 0Ig/IONEASTUITPY SIGaUog
%6000 . $ 0001 $ 000°%1 $ weymsuo) (10
I 000'0sT'L$ %00°0 - § 000C § 000T @ § suanag 120
= 000°005'1$ ST507) pAEEYINE 00
e & Uil %IC T (cziy) § ©Z9's 9 0SL°6 [ EETE
— 000'000'7S
000'05°78 %S5 €E- (p0S'8T7) § €IS'TST S LIO'IBY  § 50D Mganag adopdurd (€1019nS
9%TE SE- (cer'os) & o06ELvl § SRELTT S (Amps Tmmaay) uoanqIuuo) N-10F
—— ; 000°005'cS %997¢- (600°8V1) § €EI'S0E 8§ eTHI'ESy § SIS0 SIgousg PIESH 1N
= = 000'0SL'ZS %18 LE- R0E 81 S fL110€) § (9Tr'spl  § +SUCTNGLOUOD) [EJUa( 29 [RAIPSI 2afofdinzg
. ) %s1ee- (LIE'991) § [sz’see  $ 895°T0§S 8 SIS0 SI3026 YeaH (P10,
%H06'8% (s65°L) § 9E6L $ Iesel § mo-dQ rearpapy
000'0ST'ES %LSEE- (#90°7) $ 80y $ 8pI%9 3 #UOISIA
000°00S'ES. %86 bE- (899°6) $ 696'L1 § LE£9%LT S +AIqesiq pue 1T
. | %08 °T€- (166°9¥1) § T9T's0c  § TSTTISY +[EIUS( 29 TRIPAN
SoeLs SIS SO
8._8“.8 %€0°9E- (S89'TI6) § LOL'0ZY'T § TGE'EES'T § SI1S0D JoqeT] [ejoiqng
000°0ST'¥S
%p0'SE~ (9I0°¢9) § 3B089ll § gLl 8 Xe] [joiked [BI0L
%IET (ser'e) $ SLTY § OIt'L $ wonesusdwo)) juswkeoldwmaun LD
e — %65 Ve (60Z'8¥) ¢ 9116 § 1.£661 § Aunosg erog
%TECE" (TLo' 1) § wEIT  $ €po'ee  § X2 ATedIpaN
(z6£128°1) $ €6L'T98'PT § SBI'€89'9T § #1001, L B B
(66£°65h) S |%is's- TI1°L69°E § [%ELE- 01S'9E1H § [£3.%1
(yze'sst) S |%ET Y- 9ZS Y0y § |%1ET- 058°96Z°t $ 1ZX4 %01 9¢- (699°678) § G68E0ST § QOCESET § 10qe7] (710
(60z'sLE) § | %950 850°0ZT'Y $ |%8C T- L9T'86E'Y § 0TAd %000 $ § O000DE S O0DODE  § (1ea4 routd uodn pases) [0148g SWMSAQ
(786°9527) § [%ol€- 66LEVT'Y § |%ST T 18L°00SY $ 61Ad %00°001 3 § = g - $ syusunsnipy VN psudisseun)
(620°722) § |%9r'T HTTREY $ |%00°E- SLTV09'Y § 81Ad 2400001 - g = 5 - 8 $358310U) [004 [BIUSD) / WA
(67F'69%) 5 £50°LLTY $ T05'9bL'Y § LIAA %LS 9€- (699'6¥8) § 668°CLY1 § 89S'€TET § T01keq rEm3ay
yonowy 2n(q/ouy junomy EEYTELTN paydopy JBIX [TERe] TSy 10
NWIINA I8NV ya3png 183814 22aPUL % Puaspg  prsodosd pZXJ Padopy €ZAR SINAIIS |AUOSIA] [BIO],

IVITLIV ¢ 3 IVOROLS

LI2ANd IDIAYIS TANNOSAId TVIOL
P70T Ad LTIDANY ALRIOHLAV 14vdd

ALROHLAY DNTIJADTY ANV NOLLVAONNI STVIIALVIN

-V L19THX 3

Page 2 of 5 pages



EXHIBIT A-2

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
DRAFT AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 2024

TOTAL NON PERSONNEL SERVICES BUDGET

Increase or (Decrease) From
ACTUAL ADOPTED | PROPOSED FY 2022 Actual FY 2023 Adopted
Description FY22 FY23 FY24 $ % S %

Postage and Delivery Fees $ 6,781 | § 7,600 | $ 7,600 | $ 819 12.1%| $ B 0.0%
Telecommunications $ 49316 |8 53,800 | $ 41,900 | § (7.416)] -15.0%| $ (11,900)| -22.1%
Copier $ 3,074 | § 4300 | $ 3,000 | § (74) 24%| $  (1,300)] -30.2%
Printing Services 3 609 | $ 1250 | $ 1,450 | $ 841 138.2%| $ 200 16.0%
Advertising - Legal Notices/Recruitment $ 915 | $ 4,000 | § 3250 | $ 2,335 | 255.2%| § (750)] -18.8%
Office Supplies $ 3342 | $ 3,500 | § 34251 % 83 2.5%| $ (75) -2.1%
Protect Clothing/Safety Equipment $ - $ - $ 500 | $ 500 | 100.0%| $ 500 | 100.0%
Miscellaneous Services $ 300 | $ 1,500 | § 1,200 | § 900 | 300.0%| $ (300)| -20.0%
Subscript/Publ/Ref, Material $ 3325 (% 4500 | $ 2,600 | $ (725)] -21.8%|$ (1,900 -42.2%
Dues-Professional Organizations $ 3,353 | § 3,620 | $ 2,855 | $ (498) -14.9%| § (765)] -21.1%
Business Meetings and Travel $ - $ 1,850 | $ 2,125 | $ 2,125 | 100.0%| $ 275 14.9%
Training $ - $ 2,000 | § 775 | § 775 100.0%| $ (1,225)| -61.3%
Payroll Software Services $ 12,630 | $ 15,000 | § 12,000 | $ (630) -5.0%| §  (3.000)] -20.0%
Record Retention Services $ 6,755 | $ 7400 1% 10,000 [ § 3,245 48.0%| $ 2,600 35.1%
Mileage Reimbursement $ 318 300 $ 220018 2,169 | 7089.5%| $ 1,900 | 633.3%
Vehicle Repair/Maintenance $ - 13 - $ - $ - 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Office Equipment Service $ - $ - $ - $ - 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Building Operations $ - $ 1,000 | $ 28350 | $ 28,350 100.0%( $§ - 27,350 | 2735.0%
Insurance Claims/Losses $ - $ - $ - $ - 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Bad Debt Expense $ - |3 - $ - $ - 100.0%]| $ - 100.0%
Rent $ 202,576 |$ 205,898 | § - $(202,576)| -100.0%| $ (205,898)| -100.0%
Fuel for Vehicles 3 - $ - $ - $ - 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Temporary Agency Services $ 380508 2,500 | $ 500 | § (37,550)] -98.7%| $  (2,000)| -80.0%
Insurance Premiums $§ 186,091 | $ 224500 | $ 202,217 | % 16,126 8.7%| § (22,283) -9.9%
Information Technology Consultant 3 806 | § 5,600 | $ 8300 |8 7,494 | 929.5%| $ 2,700 48.2%
Information Technology Maintenance $ 47688 |8 65000[$ 83,282 |% 35594 74.6%| $ 18,282 28.1%
Legal Fees $ 117,711 | § 65,000 | § 65,000 [ § (52,711)] -44.8%]| $ - 0.0%
Auditor $ 40000]|8% 41,0008 42,000 | § 2,000 5.0%| $ 1,000 2.4%
[nsurance Consulting/Brokerage $ 4779 1§ 30,000 |$ 21,318 | § 16,540 | 346.1%|$  (8.682)] -28.9%
Engineering, Technology & Consulting $ 9570 | $ 15,000 | § 5000 [$ (4.570)] -47.8%| % (10,000) -66.7%
Vehicles $ - | - |3 - | . 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Office Furniture $ E $ - $ % $ - 100.0%| $ = 100.0%
Computer Hardware $ 17,538|8% 20000 $ 10,000 | $ (7.538)] -43.0%|$ (10,0000 -50.0%
Computer Software $ 1850 [ $ 11,000 | § 3,000 | 1,150 62.2%| 8  (8,000)] -72.7%
Debt Service - Principal $ - $ - $ - $ - 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Other Equipment $ Rk - |3 - $ - 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Trustee / Bank Fees $ 11,921 | § 10,000 | $ 15000 [ § 3,079 25.8%| $ 5,000 50.0%
Resource Rediscovery $ - $ - $ - $ - 100.0%| $ - 100.0%
Operationa! Contingency $ - $ - 3 - $ - 100.0%{ $ - 100.0%

Subtotal Non-Personnel Services| §  769.011 | § 807,118 | $ 578,847 | $(190,165)| -24.7%| $ (228.271)| -28.3%

Page 3 of 5 pages




%000°00T %0000 %0000 %CEET %L6C LT RTLEOL Sunydiem passnipy |E30L
%00°00T %00'00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T Junydiam sanenwing

%SC %0'0 %0'0 %00 %1'E %6'12Z Funydiom paisnipy

%0°5Z %0°ST %0°ST %0'ST %0'ST SunySiom

%00T %00 %0'0 %00 %S'TT %548 sgejuddidd
|8 - 00T 00'L 198png pZ A4 SuBjeAINDI awi |Ind

%ST %00 %00 %21 %T YT %9'6 Funydiam parsnipy

%0°ST %0°SC %0'SZ %0°'SC %0'S BURYSIBM

%001 %00 %00 %8'Y %0°LS %T'SE EESUEETEN
a4l ] 153 7 Ad SUGRDBSUR]]

%8 %09 Bunydom paisnipy

%0'ST %0°ST Junydim

%6°SS %00t agejuaniad
E S | 08285 S | 9z0'Zy (000S) 31PNV ZZAd SI9S5Y JUSLIND |30Y

%ST %00 %00 %50 %S'T U6TT T Sunydiom parsnlpy

%0'ST %0'ST %0'ST %0'ST %0'ST Sunydem

%00T %0°0 %0'0 %S'E %201 %Z'98 a8equsaiag
£SS0T (73 $| T80t $] 0016 {0008 353 bZAd SINU3ASY |10

%0T %0'0 %00 %00 %00 %001 Bunydram pasnipy

%0°0T %0°0T %0°0T %0°0T %0°01 Sunydiem

%001 %0°0 %0'0 %0°0 %00 %0°00T a8ejua0134
00021 . f} 122 000ZT 153 PZAd SeLRANRq SulPAoay
- - - e - — — —

%01 %0'0 %00 %0'0 %00 %0°0T SunySom paasnlpy

%0'0T %0°0T %0°0T %0°0T %0'0T BunySiom

%001 %00 %0'0 %00 %0°0 %0"00T a9ejuaniag
= ol - - 000’59 153 pZAd SUOL MSW

uoising Jlypue | uoisialg Auadold SMSD
{siunowy $ uo payiwo 0po)
1390n4 vZ0ZAd

NOISIAIQ / 15310¥d A9 A90TOAQOHLI NOILYIOTIV ISNIdX3 1I3HIANI AYYWING VHIW
ALNOHLNY SNITIAD3Y ANY NOILYAONNI STYI3ILYIN

€-v LIgIHX3

Page 4 of 5 pages



EXHIBIT A-4

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

DRAFT AUTHORITY BUDGET FY 2024

ALLOCATION OF AUTHORITY BUDGET & DIRECT PERSONNEL SERVICES

Total Authority Budget $ 1,658,689
Indirect Allocation Authority Budget
Project / Division Benchmarked Percent Allocation
Mid-Connecticut 0.000%( $ =
Southeast Project 0.000%| $ -
Landfili Division 2.332%]| $ 38.679
Property Division 27.297%| $ 452,766
CSWS 70.372%| $ 1,167,245
Total Authority Budget 100.000%| $ 1,658,689
Total Direct Personnel Services $ 1,039,013

Direct Personnel Service Allocation

Project / Division Function FY 2022 Budget
Mid-Connecticut $ -
Southeast Project $ -
Landfill Division $ -
Property Division Operations Staff - Jets $ 200,012
CSWS Operations Staff - CSWS $ 839,001
Total Direct Personnel Services $ 1,039,013
Combined Authority Budget and Direct Personnel Services $ 2,697,702

Overall Total

Project / Division Allocation Percent Allocated Cost
Mid-Connecticut 0.00%| $ -
Southeast Project 0.00%| $ -
Landfill Division 1.43%]| $ 38,679
Property Division 24.20%)| § 652,778
CSWS 74.37%| $ 2,006,245
Total Combined Authority Budget &

Direct Personnel Services 100.00%| $ 2,697,702

Page 5 of 5 pages




EXHIBIT B




EXHIBIT B - PROPERTY DIVISION DETAIL

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY22 FY23 FY24
35-001-000-43105  Jets Energy $ 10,374,507 § 7,584,881 § -
35-001-000-45101 Golf Center ) 16638 § 24,956
35-001-000-45101 Wheeldbrator Lease 3 456,949 § 456,949
35-001-000-45101 Jets Billboard (minimum MAG) 5 45,000 § 45,000
35-001-000-45101 Jets Billboard (additional revenue share) 3 - § 10,000
35-001-000-xxxxx Lease Income $ 201436 $ 518,587 $ 536,905
$ -
35-001-600-46101 [nterest Income s 56,039 § 10,000 § 850,000
35-001-000-49101  GAAP Interest income custodian AC $ (41,389) n/a nfa
35-001-000-46109  Interest Income Ieascs $ 124582 n/a n/a
35-001-000-xxxxx Interest Income $ 139,232 3 10,000 $ 850,000
35-001-000-xxxxx Use of Property Division General Fund Reserve 3 - 3 3,300,000 % 1,393,760
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 10,715,175 $§ 11413468 $ 2,780,665
' EXPENDITURE SUMMARY I
ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
DESCRIPTION FY22 FY23 FY24
35-001-woc-xooxx - MIRA Personnel Services - Other Property O&M $ 637,736 § 652,778
35-001-501-x00xxx MIRA Decommissioning Costs 3 3,300,000 § -
35-001-501-xxxxx MIRA Non-Personnel Services $ 41,300 § 129912
35-001-501-52408  Railroad Maintenance $ 10,050 § 11,025 §& 11,500
Resource Recovery/Sonth Meadows Facility NA $ 1,681,110
35-001-620-xxxxx 171 Murphy Road ) 14045 § 27,815 § 29,195
211 Murphy Road 3 - NA $ 94,915
Ellington Transfer Station $ - NA b 17,570
Watertown Transfer Station $ - NA § 36,835
35-001-951-xxxxx  Jets Operating/Shut Down Charges $ 1515274 § 1,597,811 § 126,850
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $ 1539369 § 5,615,687 $ 2,780,665
l OPERATING INCOME
INCOME BEFORE DISBURSEMENT $ 5797781 $% 0
I DISBURSEMENT OF PROPERTY DIVISION NET INCOME
ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY22 FY23 FY24
35-001-501-52686 Contribution to Property Division General Fund $ 1,986,783
35-001-501-52649  Contribution to CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund $ 3,811,000
TOTAL DISBURSEMENT OF PD NET INCOME $ 5,797,783 $ -

BALANCE

$ 2 % -




EXHIBIT B - PROPERTY DIVISION DETAIL

' EXPENDITURE DETAILS |

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY22 FY23 FY24
35-001-501-57871 Indirect Labor & Overhead - Administration § 960,724 $ 511,149  § 452,766
35-001-xxx-57874 Direct Salarigs/Labor & Benefits - Operational $ 107.365 $ 126,587 § 200.012
35-001-xxx-xxx%X MIRA Personnel Services - Other Property Q&M $ 1,068,089 § 637,736 S 652,778
Decommissioning - Direct Salaries/l.abor & Benefits 3 300,000
Decommissioning - Operating Expenses 3 3.000.000
35-001-xxx-xxxxx  MIRA Decommissioning Costs $ 3,300,000 $ -
35-001-501-52115 Adbvertising - Legal Notices $ 203 $ 1,500 § 6,500
35-001-501-52305 Business Meeting & Travel §$ - $ 100 $ 100
35-001-501-52355 Mileage Reimbursement $ 20 % 100 $ -
35-001-501-52856 Legal $ 10,000 § 10,000
35-001-501-52640 Insurance Premium  § 2,020 $ 25200 % 101,601
35-001-501-52875 Insurance Consulting/Brokerage Service § 10,403 $ 3,400 3% 10,711
35-001-501-52899 Other Consulting Services $ 1.000 % 1,000
35-001-501 xxxxx MIRA Non-Personnel Services 3 12,645 $ 41,300 § 129,912
35-001-501-52408 Railroad Maintenance $ 10,050 $ 11,025 § 11,500
south Meadows Facili s
Webcam internet $ -
Routine Telecomm
Transition cost to rewiro licnes in elevators to outside not controt room
Phone lines for elevators - after rewiring b 1,800
49-001-601-52104 Telecommunications NA $ 1,800
Air Temp HVAC maintensnce 5 20,000
Braman Pest control $ 6,000
Custodial Cleaning 5 -
Sonitrol Security/Access Controt 5 5,000
Maintenance of security alarm system $ -
Americarn/Mass Fire Maintenance of fire alarm system g 20,000
Hartford Sprinkler mance of fire control system (sprinklers, extinguishers, etc.) H 12,200
Lighting/Emergency lighting b 1,000
Elevator maintenance and repair 3 15,000
Building signage, lockout-tagout, and other building-specific safety - -
Roof inspection &/or repairs 5 3,000
Door/window repair 5 -
Flooring repair 3 -
Catch basin cleaning $ -
Misc trade repairs (plumbine, electrical, etc.) $ 10,000
Air compressor maintenance for fire suppression system 5 4,000
Universal waste disposal (lighting, batteries, etc.) $ 1,500
Backflow prevefiter maintenance b 18,000
First Aid kits $ 1,000
Misc Hardware (locks, supplies, etc.) § 5,000
49-001-601-52404 Building Operations NA $ 121,700
Mowing, trimming,etc. s 23,000
Snow Removal 3 15,000
Paving repair & maintenance $ -
Perimeter Fence Repair $ 5,000
Perimeter/Grounds Signage $ -
Grounds Maintenance 3 - $ - $ 43,000
Scale Calibration and Maintenance $ 8,100
Radiation Detection Inspection and Maintenance $ -
Fire Tank Inspection Test $ .
Video Camera repairs
Other 3 -
49-001-601-52407  Project Equipment Maintenance 3 - $ - 3 8,100



EXHIBIT B - PROPERTY DIVISION DETAIL

Scale registration with State of CT

Solid Waste Permit Fees

Stormwater Permit Fees

Cooling Water intake/discharge, discharge of process wastewater
Title V permit fee

Ionizing radiation source registration

Elevator License

City Alarm Feo
49-001-601-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits
O&M of Coal Pond Di O&M of Coal Pond Discharge
United Security Security Patrol
49-001-601-52709 Other Operating Charges
49-001-601-52858 Engineering Consultants
Stormwater Monitoring
Cloal Pond Discharge sampling analysis
Contingency
49-001-601-52901 Environmental Testing
49-001-601-53304  Electricity
MDC Water and Sewer
Coal Pond Discharge
Gas

Other Utilities
Subtotal MIRA RRF/South Meadows Operating Expenses

171 MU Y ROAD (Collin I

Webcam internet

Routine Telecomm

Phone lines for elevators - after rewiring

35-001-620-52104 Telecommunications
BG Mechanical HVAC maintenance
Graduate Pest/Accura Pest control
Custodial Cleaning

Sonitrol Security/Access Control

Maintenance of security alsrm system

Maintenance of fire alamm system

Maintenance of fire control system (sprinklers, extinguishers, etc.)
Lighting/Emergency lighting

Elevator maintenance and repair

Building signage, lockout-tagout, and other building-specific safety

New England Roof inspection &/or repairs
Overhead Door Door/window repair
Flooring repair

Catch basin cleaning

Misc Other misc
35-001-620-52404 Building Operations
Mowing, trimming.etc.

Snow Removal

Paving repair & maintenance
Perimeter Fence Repair
Perimeter Signage

Grounds Maintenance

Project Equipment Maintenance

Scale registration with State of CT
Solid Waste Permit Fees

Stormwater Permit Fees

Elevator License

City Alarm Fee

Fees/Licenses/Permits

Other Contract Operating Charges
Engineering/Environmental Consultants
Environmental Testing

35-001-620-52415

35-001-620-53301

35-001-620-53304 Electricity
Gas

MDC Water
35-001-620-53309 Other Utilities

Subtotal 171 Murphy Road Operating Expenses

$

H

1,421
610

1,198

25

= 6

<l

1,300
1,000

700
1,500

2,500

500

4,615

[ R A AR I R R B BB R B

1,000
4,375
500
28,400

720

15
35,010
36,800
165,000
201,800
3,000
3,000
2,400
1,000
6,400
736,000
25,720
449,380
49,200
524,300
1,681,110

1,440
1,200
2,640
4,000

750
2,430
2,500
1,000

1,000

2,000

1,833
488

-

10,815

LY T T R Y L N . TP PR = R

13,680
1,500
1,500

1,000

488

3,148
5219
1,937
7,156

LK 2

1,500

4,000

3,500
5,500
2,500
8.000

#|h g e B

14,045

WB(h &5 B ¥B B/ T B

[Z A T I AR R N B R R I -

29,195



EXHIBIT B - PROPERTY DIVISION DETAIL
21 RP| OAD

Webcam internet

Routine Telecomm

Phone lings for elevators - after rewiring

49-001-506-52 104 Telecommunications
BG Mechanical HVAC maintenance
Graduate Pest/Accurai Pest control
Custodial Cleaning

Sonitrol Security/Access Control

Mainlenance of security alarm system

Simplex Maintenance of fire alarm system

Hartford Sprinkler mance of fire control system (sprinklers, extinguishers, etc.)
Lighting/Emergency lighting

Kone Elevator maintenance and repair

Building signage, lockout-tagout, and other building-specific safety

New England Roof inspection &/or repairs
Door/window repair

Flooring repair

Catch basin cleaning

Misc Other misc Const/Repair
49-001-506-52404 Building Opcrations
Mowing, trimming,etc.

Snow Removal

Paving repair & maintenance

Perimeter Fence Repair

Perimeter Signage

49-001-506-52415 Grounds Maintenance
Project Equipment Maintenance

Scale registration with State of CT

Solid Waste Permit Fees

Stormwater Permit Fees

Elevator License

City Alarm Fee

49-001-506-53301 Fecs/Licenses/Permits
Other Contract Operating Charges

Engineering/Environmental Consuitants

Stormwater Monitoring

Environmental Testing

49-001-506-53304 Electricity
Gas

MDC Water
49-001-506-53309 Other Utilities

Subtotal 211 Murphy Road Operating Expenses

NSFER STATION - ELL

Webcam internet
Routine Telecomm
Phone lines for elevators - after rewiring
49-001-610-52104  Telecommunications
HVAC Maintenance

Pest Control

Custodial/Cleaning

Sonitrol Secure/Access Control
Malntenance of security alarm system

Simplex Grinnel Maintenance of fire alarm system

Maiatenance of fire control system (sprinklers, extinguishers, etc.)

Lighting/Emergency lighting

Elevator maintenance and repair

Building signage, lockout-tagout, and other building-specific safety

Roof inspection &/or repairs

Door/window repair

Flooring repair

Catch basin cleaning (if applicable)

Misc. trade repairs (plumbing, carpentry, electrical, etc.)

Any Vendor Fire Tank inspection, Misc. Repairs, Etc.
49-001-610-52404 Building Operations

Mowing, trimming, etc.

4

1,440
2,280
3,720
10,000
2,500

3,930

2,500
7,500
1,000

3.000

4,000

P RS AR A e e TN g s SO B e, PSS EW A

34,430
4,000
10,000

1,500

15,500

500
3,250
500
15
4,265

4,100
4,100
18,800
7,600
6,500
14,100

NA

NA

P|es 6a 05 0 O A RPHER RS A RS

94,915

1,440
1,200
2,640

3.930
2,000
500

A AP DAY VYA AD AV PSP AP ARA



EXHIBIT B - PROPERTY DIVISION DETAIL

49-001-610-52415

49-001-610-52407

49-001-610-52502
49-001-610-52701
49-001-610-52858

49-001-610-53304

Snow plowing
Roadway/Parking/paving repair or maintenance
Perimeter Fence Repair
Grounds signage
Grounds Maintenance

Scale calibration/maintenance
Radiation detection inspection and maint.
Fire Tank Inspection Test

Project Equipment Maintenance
Scale registration with State of CT

Solid Waste Permit Fees
Stormwater Permit Fees
Fees/Licenses/Permits
Other Contract Operating Charges
Engineering Consultants
Environmental Testing
Electricity
Water - Private Well -offline
Gas
Other Utiliteis

Subtotal Ellington TS

WATERTOWN TRANSFER STATION

49-001-613-52104

Sonitro/ADT

Webcam intemet
Routine Telecomm
Phone lines for elevators
Telecommunications
HVAC maintenance
Pest control
Custodial/cleaning
Secure/Access Control
Maintenance of security alarm system
Maintenance of fire alaym system

Maintenance of fire control system (sprinklers, extinguishers, etc.)

Lighting/Emergency lighting
Elevatoy maintenance and repair

Building signagg, lockout-tagout, and other building-specific safety

Any Vendor
Any Vendor
49-001-613-52404

Cochiola

Mettler Toledo
Atlantic Nuclear
Hartford Sprinkler
49-001-613-52407
CT DEEP

CT DEEP

CT DEEP
49-001-613-52502
49-001-613-52701
49-001-613-52858

Analytical Consulting

49-001-613-52901

Roof inspection &/or repairs
Door/window repair
Catch Basin Cleaning
Misc. Repairs, Etc.
Building Operations
Mowing, trimming, etc.
Snow plowing
Roadway/Parking/paving repair or maintenance
Perimeter Fence Repair
Grounds signage
Grounds Maintenance
Scale Repair Calibration
Radiation Detection
Fire Tank Inspection Test
Project Equipment Maintenance
Solid Waste Permit Annual Fee
Storm water Permit Registration
Scale Registration
Fees/Licenses/Permils
Contract Operating Charges
Engineering/Env Consultants
Storm water inspections &inonitoring
Environmental Testing
Electricity
Water - Private Well -offline
Gas
Other Utiliteis

Subtotal Watertown TS

17,570

1,440
1,440

2,880

3,930
2,500

500
1,000

AWV AP A AN B AP NDE AN

PO AT D o8 O LA WA WD A A WS

“



EXHIBIT B - PROPERTY DIVISION DETAIL
JETS SHUT DOWN EXPENSES (fnr operating expenses)

35-001-951-52194
35-001-951-52502
35-001-951-52612
35-001-951-xxxxx
35-001-95 1-x1000x
35-0010951-52622

35-001-951-00mxx

Telecommunications
Permits, Licences & Fees
Fugel

MIRA Operating Costs

Operator Operating & Maintenance Costs

Jets shut down Charges

RGGI Carbon Credits

Empty and clean jet fuel tank
Title V emissions fee
Enginesring consultants

Power products management fes
Engincering consultants
Environmental Testing

7,981
4,201
456,932
152,371
865,589
28,200

TOTAL JETS OPERATING/SHUT DOWN EXPENDITURES § 1,515,274

$
$
$

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

S

787254 § -
279,850 § -
530,707 § .
14,000
63,600
5,000
10,000
21,500
10,000
2,750
112,856

A

1,597,811 § 126,350



EXHIBIT C




EXHIBIT C - LANDFILL DIVISION

' REVENUES |

I

_ ACTUAL _ ADOPTED REQUESTED
ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION FY22 FY23 FY24
|
|
51-001-000-43101 Electricity Sales to the City of Hartford $ 69,885 $ 66,340 $ 68,024
51-001-000-43106 ZREC/Energy Payments from Eversource $ 122,102 $§ 162,164 $ 166,280
51-001-000-45150  Settlement - ETL/Tecta $ - $ -
51-001-000-45150  Settlement - Hartford City Lighting Strike (accrual) $ - $ -
’Hartford Solar $191,986.70 \ $228,504.00 = $234,303.51
51-001-000-45101  Shelton TS Lease Agreement $ 6,215 § 9,000 $ 9,000
51-001-000-45150  Shelton Landfill - Opting $ - 3 -
51-001-000-45150  Shelton Landfill - Lease Extension $ - $ -
Shelton Lease $6,215.25 | $9,000.00 $9,000.00
51-001-000-45150  Wallingford Landfill - Lend Lease $ - 3 -
51-001-000-45150  Wallingford Landfill - NextEra Lease Agreen $ 45,276 § 45342 §$ 46,476
| Wallingford Solar | $45275.97 | $45,342.00 |  $46,475.55
51-001-000-46101 Interest Income $ 979 §$ - $ 82,500
51-001-000-46109 Interest Income - Leases $ 32,106
51-001-000-xxxxx |Interest Income _ ~|$ 33085 % - |$ 82500
Total Operating and Non-Operating Revenues, $ 276,563 | $ 282,846 $§ 372279
|
| i |
' EXPENDITURE DETAILS | | ]
_ | ACTUAL _ ADOPTED REQUESTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY22 FY23 FY24
51-001-501-57871  Authority Budget Allocation BOD $ 88306 § 54,027 § 38,679
| .
|
51-001-501-52104 Telecommunications $ - $ 650 % 600
51-001-501-52115 Advertising - Legal Notices $ - $ -
51-001-501-52302 Expense Reimbursements from DEEP $ . $ -
51-001-501-52305 Business Meetings and Travel $ - $ -
51-001-501-52306 Training $ - $ -
51-001-501-52355 Mileage Reimbursement $ 15 § 500 $ 783
51-001-501-xxxxx !MIRA Operating Expenses i | $ 1518 1,150 ' § 1,383
51-001-501-52856 Legal $ 5,000 $ 5,000




EXHIBIT C - LANDFILL DIVISION | |

Routine Monitoring of AlsoEnergy online dashboard $ 1,800 § 1,938
Annual Routine Inspection $ 5200 $ 6,834
Vegetation control $ 960 $ 1,425
Emergency Response - Technician $ 760 $ 984
Emergency Response - Licensed Electrician $ 690 $ 738
Scheduled, non-routine service - technician $ 1,140 § 1,476
Scheduled, non-routine service - licences electrician $ 690 $ 738
Scheduled, non-routine service - laborer $ 520 § 1,776
Materials Allowance (12.5% allowable overhead/profit) b 1.125 § 1,350
51-001-501-52701 Contract Operating Charges - '3 2,121 | $ 12,885 § 17,259
|
Ellingten Landfilt b - $ 6,325
Shelton Landfill $ - $ 949
Wallingford Landfill § - $ 1,687
Waterbury Landfill $ - 5 633
Hartford Landfill $ = $ 3.057
51-001-501-52875 |Insurance Consulting & Brokerage $ 3315 | $ - % 12,651
51-001-501-52611 [ZREC Income Share with City of Hartford :I $ 47983 § 74,064  $ 58,055
Ellington Landfill 5 $ - $ 9,000
Shelton Landfill $ - $ 29,000
Wallingford Landfill $ - $ 16,000
Waterbury Landfill " $ - $ 6,000
Hartford Landfil} $ - $ 60,000.00
Hartford Landfill Solar Panels $ - $ -
Prepaid Insuance = $ - $ -
51-001-501-52640 |Insurance Premium - '$ 89548 | § - $ 120,000
51-001-501-54491 !_f_{gerve for Replacement ' $ 24,000

L | i =
Total Operating and Non-Operating Expenses, $§ 255,288 ' § 147,127 § 253,027

NET OPERAITNG & NON OPERATING INCOME/LOSS) $ 21,275 8 135720 $§ 119,252




TAB 5



RESOLUTION REGARDING SUBMITTAL OF AN

ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATIONS TO THE CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby authorizes MIRA management to
submit the Annual Plan of Operations for FY2023 to the Connecticut Department of
Energy and Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed and presented at this
meeting.




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

Authorization to Submit Annual Plan of Operations to the
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
Pursuant to CGS 22a-264

December 14, 2022

Discussion

Section 22a-264 of the Connecticut General Statutes (“CGS”) requires that MIRA submit to the
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (“DEEP”), on an annual basis,
an Annual Plan of Operations. The Annual Plan of Operations is to be reviewed by the
Commissioner of DEEP for consistency with the state-wide Solid Waste Management Plan (now
referred to as the Comprehensive Materials Management Strategy, “CMMS”). A copy of CGS
Section 22a-264 is attached for your convenience.

MIRA Board of Directors Procedure No. 011 governs the internal review process associated with
this obligation. The policy requires that the Annual Plan of Operations be forwarded to the
Executive Committee of the Board for comment, review and recommendation prior to
submission to the full Board of Directors. The full Board of Directors is then to authorize MIRA
management to submit the Annual Plan of Operations to DEEP so that it may be reviewed by
DEEP for consistency with the CMMS. A copy of CRRA’s Procedure Regarding the Adoption
of the Annual Plan of Operation and Budget (Board of Directors Procedure No. 011, effective
March 24, 2005), is attached for your convenience.

This is to submit to the MIRA Board of Directors an Annual Plan of Operations for FY2022 for
review, and to seek authorization to forward the Annual Plan of Operations to the Commissioner
of DEEP so that DEEP may review it for consistency with the CMMS. Upon receiving DEEP
concurrence that the Plan is consistent with the CMMS, the Annual Plan of Operations will then
be brought back before the full Board of Directors for adoption.




PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

Author: Peter Egan, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs

Committee Requirements:
e Assigned MIRA Executive Committee pursuant to MIRA Board of Directors Procedure No. 011

Board Requirements:

e Quorum — 6 Directors that include at least two (2) Directors appointed to the Board in their capacity as a
Municipal Official (Don Stein, Carl Fortuna, Dave Steuber, and Ed Mone)

o X Item carries with majority of Directors present unless otherwise specified

e Specified as requiring 2/3 of full Board (8 Directors)
o __ Purchasing and Contracting Rules & Procedures (22a-266(c))
o ___ Contract Over 5 Years or Greater than $50,000 Annual Consideration(22a-268)
o __ Proposed Procedure (1-120)
o __ Special Capability Exception Over $10,000 (Procurement Policy Section 3.1.2.5)
o __ Settlement Exception (Procurement Policy Section 3.1.2.7)
o Acquisition or Sale of Real Property (Procurement Policy Section 5.1.3 & 5.2.3)

e Specified as requiring 2/3 of Directors present and eligible (Bylaws Section 504)

o) Expenditure of $50,000 or more for outside consultant
o Entering Executive Session
o Addition of Agenda Item at a regular meeting
Director Raised | Second | Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice Chairman Hayden
Lenard Assard
Carl Fortuna
Bert Hunter
Ed Mone
Richard Soderman
Dave Steuber
Sue Weisselberg
Ad Hoc Members
Luke Bronin (CSWS)




MIR:Za

Materials | tion and Recycling Autharity

MIRA Memorandum

To:  Executive Committee of the MIRA Board of Directors

From: Thomas D. Kirk, President

Cc:  Peter Egan, Mark Daley, Laurie Hunt

Re: MIRA Annual Plan of Operations for FY 2023

Date: November 22, 2022

Section 22a-264 of the Connecticut General Statutes (“CGS”) requires that CRRA submit to the Connecticut
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (“DEEP”), on an annual basis, an Annual Plan of
Operations. The Annual Plan of Operations is to be reviewed by the Commissioner of DEEP for consistency

with the State Solid Waste Management Plan (now referred to as the Comprehensive Materials Management
Strategy). A copy of CGS Section 22a-264 is attached for your convenience.

CRRA Board of Directors Procedure No. 011 provides that a draft Annual Plan of Operations be forwarded
to the Executive Committee of the Board for comment, review and recommendation prior to submission to
the full Board of Directors. A copy of MIRA’s Procedure Regarding the Adoption of the Annual Plan of
Operation and Budget (Board of Directors Procedure No. 011, effective March 24, 2005), is attached for
your convenience.

This is to submit to the MIRA Executive Committee a draft Annual Plan of Operations for FY2023 for
review and comment prior to its submission to the full Board of Directors. Please review and provide me
any comments by December 2, 2022. 1 would like to present this to the full Board of Directors at its
December 2022 meeting.

In accordance with MIRA’s policy, the full Board of Directors will then vote to authorize MIRA
management to forward the Annual Plan of Operations to the DEEP Commissioner for her review. Upon
DEEP’s concurrence that MIRA’s Plan of Operations is consistent with the Comprehensive Materials
Management Strategy, the MIRA Board of Directors will then vote to adopt the Annual Plan of Operations.



9/13/21, 1,51 PM Chapter 446e - Solid Waste Management Services Act

Sec. 22a-264. (Formerly Sec. 19-524w). Activities and operations. The activities of the authority in providing or
contracting to provide solid waste management services shall be in conformity with applicable statutes and
regulations and with the state-wide solid waste management plan as adopted by the Commissioner of Energy and
Environmental Protection. The authority shall prepare an annual plan of operations which shall be reviewed by
the Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection for consistency with the state-wide solid waste
management plan. Upon approval by the Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection and by a vote
of the authority's full board of directors, the annual plan of operations shall be adopted. Any activities of the
authority carried out to assist in the development of industry and commerce based upon the availability of
recovered resources for recycling and reuse shall be coordinated to the extent practicable with plans and
activities of Connecticut Innovations, Incorporated, with due consideration given to the secondary materials and
waste management industries operating within the state of Connecticut.

(P.A. 73-459, S. 8,26; P.A. 74-338, S. 70, 94; P.A. 83-112; PA. 11-80, S. 1; June 12 Sp. Sess. P.A. 12-1, S. 152;
P.A. 14-94,S.6,75.)

History: P.A. 74-338 replaced Connecticut development commission with Connecticut development authority;
Sec. 19-524w transferred to Sec. 22a-264 in 1983; P.A. 83-112 authorized the commissioner of environmental
protection to review the plan of operation, and required commissioner's approval as well as that of authority's
board of directors for promulgation of plan; pursuant to P.A. 11-80, “Commissioner of Environmental
Protection” and “Department of Environmental Protection” were changed editorially by the Revisors to
“Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection” and “Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection”, respectively, effective July 1, 2011; pursuant to June 12 Sp. Sess. P.A. 12-1, “Connecticut !
Development Authority” was changed editorially by the Revisors to “Connecticut Innovations, Incorporated”,
effective July 1, 2012; P.A. 14-94 deleted provisions re providing solid waste management services to the state,
regions, municipalities and persons, re implementing state resources recovery system, re planning, designing,
financing, constructing, managing or operating solid waste facilities and re power of authority to assist in
preparation and revision of state solid waste management plan and to revise and update plan, changed
requirement for adoption of annual plan of operations from a two-thirds vote to a vote of authority's full board of
directors, added reference to waste management industries, replaced references to state solid waste management

plan with references to state-wide solid waste management plan, and made technical changes, effective June 6,
2014. '



% CONNECTICUT
A RESOURCES

/) RECOVERY

&’ AUTHORITY

PROCEDURE REGARDING THE ADOPTION OF THE ANNUAL
PLAN OF OPERATION AND BUDGET

BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROCEDURE NO. 011

1. POLICY

It is intent of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (“CRRA”) to adopt an annual
plan of operations (the “Annual Plan of Operations”) and annual budgets for each project
and the general fund (the “Annual Budgets”) in an orderly and timely manner, while

adhering to the Bylaws, contract timelines, bond indentures and incorporating business
goals.

2. PROCEDURE

As authorized by Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 22a-268(a), the CRRA Board of Directors shall
adopt an Annual Plan of Operations and Annual Budgets prior to the beginning of each

fiscal year. The Annual Plan of Operations will adhere to any requirements as defined in
Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 22a-264.

3. GUIDELINES
3.1 Development

CRRA management, under the direction of the President, shall develop draft Annual

Plans of Operations which set forth the objectives of the CRRA for the next ensuing
fiscal year.

Under the direction of the President, CRRA management shall develop draft Annual

Budgets which set forth the financial plans of the CRRA for the next ensuing fiscal
year.

1 of3 P&P No.: BOD 011
Effective Date: 03/24/05



3.2

3.3

3.4

Approval Process

Each draft Annual Plan of Operations shall be forwarded to the CRRA Executive

Committee for comment, review and recommendations prior to its submission to the
CRRA Board of Directors for review.

The Plan of Operations, if and as amended by the CRRA Executive Committee, shall
be forwarded to the CRRA Board of Directors for review.

After reviewing and approving the Plan of Operations, the CRRA Board of Directors
will authorize CRRA management to forward the Plan of Operations to the
Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Protection for the State of
Connecticut (“DEP Commissioner”) for approval.

If the DEP Commissioner does not approve the Plan of Operations, the CRRA
Executive Committee and CRRA management will consult with the DEP
Commissioner until a Plan of Operations is drafted that is satisfactory to all parties.

Upon approval by the DEP Commissioner, the Plan of Operations will be forwarded to
the CRRA Board of Directors for adoption in accordance with the CRRA Bylaws,
contract terms and bond indentures.

Each draft Annual Budget shall be forwarded to the CRRA Finance Committee for

comment, review and recommendations prior to its submission to the CRRA Board of
Directors for adoption.

Each Annual Budget, if and as amended by the CRRA Finance Committee, shall be
forwarded to the CRRA Board of Directors for adoption in accordance with the CRRA
Bylaws, contract terms and bond indentures.

Publication

Once adopted, each Annual Budget shall be sent by CRRA management to the

Tespective participating member municipalities in a timely manner, as required by
contract or bond indenture.

Once adopted, the Annual Plan of Operations shall be forwarded by CRRA

management to the DEP Commissioner for approval prior to the commencement of
the next ensuing fiscal year.

The adopted and approved Annual Plan of Operations shall also be posted on the
CRRA internet.

Modifications
The CRRA Board of Directors, with a two-thirds vote, may change the total amount of

the Annual Budgets during the course of the fiscal year when they deem necessary and
if allowable by contract or bond indenture.

20of3 P&P No.: BOD 011
Effective Date: 03/24/05



ORIGINAL
Approved by:
Effective Date:

Board of Directors
November 20, 1990

REVISION 1
Prepared by:

Approved by:
Effective Date:

Robert Constable
Controller

Board of Directors
March 24, 2005

30of3

P&P No.: BOD 011
Effective Date: 03/24/05



MIR::

Materials | ion and Recy g Authority

Annual Plan of Operations — FY 2023

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

9

The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (“MIRA™) is a quasi-public entity of the
State of Connecticut that currently provides solid waste disposal and recycling services to
twenty three (23) municipalities in the state. Pursuant to Section 22a-264 of the Connecticut
General Statutes MIRA is required to prepare an Annual Plan of Operations and to submit it to
the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (“DEEP”) for its review
for consistency with the State Solid Waste Management Plan, now referred to as the
Comprehensive Materials Management Strategy.

This document is MIRA’s Annual Plan of Operations for Fiscal Year (“FY?) 2023.
This Annual Plan of Operations consists of five sections, as follows:

Section 1: Board Resolution and FY2023 Budget for MIRA’s Connecticut Solid Waste
System Division (CSWS).

Section 2: Board Resolution and FY2023 Budget for MIRA’s Property Division
Section 3: Board Resolution and FY2023 Budget for MIRA’s Landfill Division
Section 4: Board Resolution and FY2023 Authority Budget

Section 5: Summary of Activity Undertaken During Fiscal Year 2022, and Planned Activity
or Fiscal Year 2023.



Section 1



ATTACHMENT 5

RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

REGARDING APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM OPERATING
AND CAPITAL BUDGET

WHEREAS, at its December 20, 2021 meeting, the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA)
Board of Directors adopted a resolution authorizing the President to incorporate final disposal fee
values and enter into certain Municipal Service Agreement Amendments (MSA Amendments) with all
CSWS Participating Municipalities as described in such resolution; and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors adopted a resolution directing
management to modify the terms and conditions of such MSA Amendment to provide an interim
framework for subsidizing municipal tipping fees for certain CSWS Participating Municipalities affected
by the status of award and negotiation of an MSW transportation and disposal contract (“Affected
Municipalities”) to Murphy Road Recycling and WIN Waste Innovations {(“MRR/WIN"} as further defined
in such resolution, and to extend the deadline by which such MRR/Win contract terms were to be fully
negotiated and finalized; and

WHEREAS, Such MSA Amendment has been so modified and provided to all CSWS Participating
Municipalities establishing a Tier 1 Short-Term Disposal Fee of one hundred sixteen dolflars ($116.00) per
ton for Participating Municipalities that execute and return such MSA Amendment subject to its terms
and conditions; and

WHEREAS, on or before February 28, 2022, MIRA is further contractually obligated to adopt Tier 1 Long
Term Disposal Fees for CSWS Participating Municipalities that do not execute and return such MSA
Amendment subject to its terms and conditions; and

WHEREAS, The Capital Region Council of Governments is in the process of selecting a consultant to
undertake a study intended to conclude with a proposed viable long term solution to Connecticut’s solid
waste crisis (CROG Study); and

WHEREAS, Upon further review of its reserve funds, and in recognition and support of the CROG Study
and potential identification of a viable long term solution, MIRA is capablie and desires to subsidize its
Tier 1 Short Term and Tier 1 Long Term disposal fees to a greater extent than heretofore considered;
and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors resolved to pursue a limited
{one boiler / one turbine / one year) operation of the CSWS Waste to Energy Facility during Fiscal Year
2023 (the “Transition Period”) in the event that negotiations with MRR/WIN did not conclude



successfully with a planned waste transfer operation to be conducted from 123 / 143 Murphy Road,
Hartford CT with the objective of providing the Affected Municipalities additional time to make

considered decisions concerning their future waste management service providers and requirements;
and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors otherwise affirmed its previous
resolutions concerning the transition to waste transfer operations at the CSWS Transfer Stations and its
authorization to issue notices of award and negotiate the terms and conditions of final agreements with
CWPM, Covanta and Enviro Express; and

WHEREAS, Undertaking the Transition Period in the event and manner contemplated will require
advance completion of additional major maintenance activities within the CSWS Waste to Energy Facility

not contemplated at the time the Fiscal Year 2022 CSWS QOperating and Capital Budget was adopted;
and )

WHEREAS, Otherwise proceeding with the transition to waste transfer operations at the CSWS Transfer
Stations as contemplated will require refurbishment, replacement and acquisition of scale infrastructure
and transfer station equipment in advance of the Transition Period not contemplated at the time the
Fiscal Year 2022 CSWS Operating and Capital Budget was adopted; and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors directed management to
present to the Board no later than April 13, 2022 a Program of Operations for MIRA including executive
leadership, general management, other staff and third-partty services required for the safe and refiable
operation of the CSWS Transfer Stations and the Facility providing for such Transition Period (“Program
of Operations”) which Program of Operations was further defined by resolution adopted this date.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Tier 1 Short-Term Disposal Fee as defined in the MSA Amendments and set at one
hundred sixteen dollars ($116.00) per ton for MIRA’s Fiscal Year 2023 commencing July 1, 2022 and
ending June 30, 2023 is hereby reduced to one hundred four dollars ($104.00) per ton and the President
is authorized to modify such MSA Amendments accordingly for any Participating Municipality desiring
such documentation in addition to this resolution.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority’s
Connecticut Solid Waste System Operating and Capital Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted
substantially in the form as presented and discussed at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Tier 1 Long Term Disposal Fee of one hundred nine dollars ($109.00) per
ton reflected in Exhibit A shall be effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 for CSWS Participating
Municipalities that do not execute and return such MSA Amendment subject to its terms and conditions.

FURTHER RESOLVED: Management is authorized to establish a project for Additional Waste to Energy
Facility Major Maintenance required in advance of the Transition Year in the amount of nine hundred



thousand dollars ($900,000) to be funded with surplus funds available within the CSWS Major
Maintenance Fund.

FURTHER RESOLVED: Management is authorized to establish a project for Scale Systems Replacement
at the CSWS Transfer Stations required in advance of the Transition Year in the amount of six hundred
thousand dollars (S600,000) to be funded with surplus funds available within the CSWS Major
Maintenance Fund.

FURTHER RESOLVED: Management is authorized to establish a project for Transfer Station Unrecovered
Capital Equipment Purchase required in advance of the Transition Year in the amount of two hundred
twenty — five thousand dollars {$225,000) to be funded with surplus funds available within the Property
Division Improvement Fund.

FURTHER RESOLVED: In the event that any future approved Program of Operations warrants
madification of the Fiscal Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Connecticut Solid
Waste System Operating and Capital Budget adopted hereby, such modification shall be accommodated
through corresponding changes to the operating income and relevant use of reserves approved hereby,
and / or adopted by this Board this date for MIRA’s Landfill Division and Property Division.



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2023
CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION
ADOPTED OPERATING BUDGET

April 13, 2022




MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS) DIVISION

g REVENUES |

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23

49-001-000-40101  Service Charges Solid Waste-Participating Town $ 37,753,241 § 46,557,590 $ 8,293,500
49-001-000-40110  Service Charges Solid Waste-Hauler Contracts $ 2,655,771 § 2,929,500 $ 697,500
49-001-000-xxxxx Diversion Reimbursement Waste-Hauler Contracts $ 44555 § 1,700 § -
49-001-000-40109  Service Charges Solid Waste-Other Contracts $ 2,733,015 § 1,398,813 § 600,000
49-001-000-40103  Service Charges Solid Waste - Spot/Ferrous Residue $ 726,801 § - 3 -
49-001-000-40111 Member Service Fee $ 27,160 § 28,000 §$ -
49-001-000-41104 Metal Sales $ 1341661 % 68,500 $ 5,708
49-001-000-41106 Municipal Bulky Waste & Mattresses/Box Spring $ 362,140 $ 246,000 $ 20,500
49-001-000-42101  Recycling Facility $  1,324592 § $ -
49-001-000-xxxxx  Electricity § 13,927,765 $ 13,212,096 § 2,852,885
45-001-000-45150 Miscellaneous Income $ 835,819 § 20,000 § 43,400
49-001-000-46101 Interest Income $ 6,712 § 2,400 § 7,000

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 61,739,232 § 64,464,599 $ 12,520,493

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23

49-001-501-57871 Administrative Expenses $ 2283393 § 2482915 § 1,960,267
49-001-501-xxxxx Operational Expenses § 4495964 § 2,813,929 § 2,027,605
49-001-xxx-xxxxx  Assessment, Fees, Subsidies, & PILOTs 3 2,351,509 § 2365091 $ 1,589,701
49-001-505-xxxxx Waste Transport $ 10,232354 § 12,612,312 § 7,730,415
49-001-xxx-xxxxx MIRA Facilities Operating Expenses $ 1,376,922 § 1,431,265 § 112,344
49-001-xxx-xxxxx NAES Contract Operating Charges § 27,978,546 $ 33,109,529 § 2,403,098
49-001-xxx-52719 NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation $ 800,427 § 1,035919 § 135,323
49-001-501-xxxxx NAES Management Fees & Charges 3 1,080,782 § 1,257,810 § 108,333
49-001-xxx-xxxxx Transfer Stations $ 2,087,171 $ 2,198,077 $ 2,169,990
49-001-506-xxxxx Recycling Facility § 2,833,031 § 7,132460 $ 1,740,273

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $ 55,520,097 $ 66,439,308 $ 19,977,347

NET INCOME / (LOSS) § 6,219,135 8§ (1,974,708) S (7,456,854)




MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS) DIVISION

EXPENDITURE DETAILS

TR a g =, o

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
49-001-501-xxxxx INDIRECT SALARIES/LABOR & BENEFITS § 2,283,393 § 2482915 § 1,960,267

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
49-001-501-xxxxx DIRECT SALARIES/LABOR & BENEFITS $§ 1,573,104 $ 1,470,582 § 1,419,258

ASSET PROTECTION & STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

49-001-501-52115 Legal Notices $ 2,066 $ 6,350 § 2,400
49-001-501-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits 3 480 3 700 % 700
49-001-501-52505 Claims/Losses 3 - 3 1,000 § 3
49-001-501-52602 Bad Debt Expense $ 5385 % - ¥ -
49-001-501-52856 Legal kY 599,288 § 100,000 § 100,000
49-001-501-52640 WPF and PBF Insurance Premium 2,171,583 § 1,051,493 § 313,100
49-001-501-52875 Insurance Broker b 59232 § 56,504 % 41,750
Subtotal Asset Protection & Statutory Compliance 3 2,838,035 $ 1,216,047 § 457,950

ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY, AND EQUIPMENT
49-001-501-52899  Engineering & Technology Consulting Services $ 15,174 § 50,000 § 20,000
49-001-501-54482 Computer Hardware $ 242§ 8,000 $ 5,000
49-001-501-54483 Computer Software 3 - 3 100 § 500
Subtotal Engineering, Technology, and Equipment $ 19,416 $ 58,100 $ 25,500

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
49-001-501-52101 Postage & Delivery Fees $ 1,597 % 2300 § 1,600
49-001-501-52108 Printing Services $ 4,773 § 10,000 $ 5,000
49-001-501-52202 Office Supplies $ 2,097 § 1,800 % 2,200
49-001-501-52211 Protect Clothing/Safety Equipment $ 459 3 3,000 % 2,500
49-001-501-52302 Miscellaneous Services $ 60 3 100 § 200
49-001-501-xxxxx Meetings & Training $ 2,831 § 3,000 $ 3,000
49-001-501-52401 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance A 12,447 § 19,000 $ 15,000
49-001-501-52612  Fuel for Vehicles $ 8224 § 10,000 $ 10,000
49-001-501-52615 Temporary Agency Services $ 32921 § 5,000 §$ 5,000
49-001-501-52859 Financial Services $ $ 15,000 § 5,000
49-001-501-58001  Operational Contingency (MIRA Transfer Station O&M)  § - % - 3 75,397
Subtotal Other Operating Expenses $ 65,409 $ 69,200 $ 124,897
TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES $ 4495964 $ 2,813,929 § 2,027,605



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS) DIVISION

EXPENDITURE DETAILS

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
49-001-602-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 386,826 % 403,300 $ 29,952
49-001-602-52720  Power Products Management Fee $ 129,000 % 129,000 $ 2,688
49-001-602-52858  Engineering Consultants $ 6,367 § 22200 § 1,667
49-001-602-52901  Environmental Testing $ 53,572 § 59,700 $ 4,892
49-001-602-53304  Electricity $ 361,407 § 275,000 § 33,333
49-001-602-53309 Other Utilities $ 253,187 § 422,000 $ 25,000
Subtotal MIRA PBF Operating Expenses $§ 1,190,358 $ 1,311,200 §$ 97,531
TOTAL MIRA FACILITIES OPERATING EXPENSES $ 1,376,922 § 1,431,265 § 112,344
NAES CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES
49-001-601-52701 WPF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees $ 3,718946 § 4,523,580 $ 298,965
49-001-601-52718 WPF Labor & Overhead $ 5773481 $§ 6,943,180 §$ 519,210
49-001-601-xxxxx  GL for Labor & Overhead 3 - § 63,679 $ 4,827
Subtotal NAES WPF Contract Operating Charges $ 9,492,427 § 11,530,439 § 823,001
49-001-602-52701 PBF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees $ 11,250,905 3 12,891,683 $ 925,589
49-001-602-52718 PBF Labor & Overhead $ 7235213 § 8,606,805 % 648,461
49-001-602-xxxxx  GL for Labor & Overhead $ - ¥ 80,602 §$ 6,048
Subtotal NAES PBF Contract Operating Charges $§ 18,486,118 § 21,579,090 §$ 1,580,097
TOTAL NAES CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES § 27,978,546 $ 33,109,529 § 2,403,098
NAES ON-SITE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION
49-001-601-52719  WPF On-Site Personnel Incentive Compensation 3 346,875 % 449,822 % 59,132
49-001-602-52719  PBF On-Site Personnel Incentive Compensation 3 453,552 § 586,097 § 76,191
Subtotal NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation $ 800,427 $ 1,035919 § 135,323
NAES MANAGEMENT FEES & CHARGES
49-001-501-52703 Management Fee $ 863,776 $ 888,320 §$ 75,877
49-001-501-52717  Engineering, accounting, and regulation expenses $ 217,005 $ 369,490 § 32,456
Subtotal NAES Management Fees & Charges $ 1,080,782 § 1,257,810 § 108,333



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS) DIVISION

E & EXPENDITURE DETAILS

=7 T T

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
Deliveries
Non-Participating Tons to Transfer Stations $ 141,824 § 3 -
Non-Participating Tons to Hartford $ 170,986 $ - § -
Participating Tons to Hartford $ - 3 - 8 -
Subtotal Deliveries $ 312,810 $ - 3 -
Contract
Subtotal Contract $§ 1,011,782 § - 3 -
49-001-000-42101 TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,324,592 § - 3 -
CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES
49-001-506-52703 Management Fee 100,000 $ 600,000 $ 618,000
49-001-506-52701 Contract Operating Charges 1,741,943 § 5.663,833 § 601,817
Subtotal Contract Operating Charges § 1,841,943 § 6,263,833 § 1,219,817
MIRA RECYCLING OPERATING EXPENSES
49-001-506-52404 Building Operations $ 50,365 § 84,000 $ 88,350
49-001-506-52407  Project Equipment Maintenance 3 14,510 § 27,500 § 24,750
49-001-506-52415 Grounds Maintenance % 24782 § 33,000 $ 30,700
49-001-506-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 3875 § 4250 § 3,750
49-001-506-52707 Transportation Expense $ 808,019 § 662,177 § 314,006
49-001-506-52858 Engineering Consultants 3 45,054 § 7,100 % 7,800
49-001-506-52901 Environmental Testing % 5,091 § 4100 §% 4,100
49-001-506-53304 Electricity $ 23,128 § 30,000 § 30,000
49-001-506-53309 Other Utilities 3 16,264 § 16,500 $ 17,000
Subtotal MIRA Recycling Operating Expenses $ 991,088 § 868,627 § 520,456
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 2,833,031 $ 7,132,460 § 1,740,273



ANINLOTIAAIA
439ana 1vLidvd
ANV ONILYHILdO
£202 ¥V3aA TVOSid

SUSAII A9 AdjIoed I AA
9NUSASY 99 |esodsi(] UON] <«

SUONINQGIIIUOY) SAIDSIY <«

j93png 2doUBUSIUIE||
el TN + spaaN juswabeuep
LO.—NZ v% WHC®E®>0LQE_ | = - " ajseps pijos jediviunpy

5 } ! pue HGulshaoy
1o3png asuadx3g 3upesad <« g S j | Sanonosuwed
| 13509 33N Buninsuzg
$994 umo] sunedpiied <
393png Yeuq AJeWIWNG <

suondwnssy [9A97 Suluueld <

:|eldd3el 393pNg <

F1IVIWILST WVHEDO0YUd d3tvddn - 139dNd 1vNI4

ALIAOHLNV DNITOADIY ANV NOILVAONNI STVIYILVIA



. UoIsIAIg Aliedold pue uoISIAIQ JIPUET S I 0} 8iep siy) pseog siy) Ag paydope Jo / pue ‘Ageisy panoidde seniesal
Jo 8sn jueAsjal pue swooul Bunesedo sy} 0} sebueyd Bujpuodsaliod Ybnoiy) PalepOLULLIODO. g [[BysS uonedlipow yons ‘Agaisy
peldope Jebpng [eyden pue BupessdQ walsAg sISEAN PIOS INoR0sUUCD Aoyiny BuipAosy pue uoleAouu| S|eUSIBN £Z0Z
JesA [BoSI4 8y} JO uojjeoljipolu sjuellem suopeladQ jo weibold parosdde suniny Aue jey; Jueas ay) Ul :GIATOSIN HIHLMENS,

00°LLLS - junoosig wis| poys | I8l pspuswy ySIN ©
009119 - Junoos|q wus) BuoT | 181 00'2E ©
00'8LLS$ - 994 |esodsi aseg wuojun ©
9.6°282 — suo] aebaibby, Aljedidiunpy bunedipipyed ©
EV6'LLEC1S - Buipun4 Jo18( s8] ©
9€6'65S5$ - JUNOJS|Q 99IAI8S JO }SOD PPy ©
oLe'cLyLLS - 9NUBASY 99 |esodsi( UON :sse7 O
061°229°'C9% - uoiesadp Jo}s0p ©
SUO} 89G°8E — |IlJPUE| Vd O} papodsues} Uumopsiep) ©

0

SUO} 616°LS — ||lipUB| Vd O} pauodsues; uoybuliio]
Bunedioied UON 4O SUO} 0GL'8G
VSN X98S3 JO SUO) 900'8E
VS PIOjLEH JO SUO) E8Y'YGL

:Buipnjoul paysnquiod aq 0} SUo) 0eZ‘ LSz ©
€202 A4 Joy uonesadQ Jesp auQ / 8uiging auQ /Jejlog auQ ©

:1ebpng pajdopy

suondwnssy 1abpng |aAa7 buluueld




‘pajepdn s 1seoai04 994 di| wis]
HoYS | Jal| st pajueliem aq Aew aAlesay |ediojuniy wigl HOYS | 491 O} suonnqgLjuod jeuol)ippy o

‘pajuswa|dwi pue pazijeul si suoipeladQ jo welboid pajepdn pue umop
SPUIM 220Z A4 St 8|qissod ag Aew aAlesay [edidiuny wal HOYS | 481 0} SUOINQLIUOD JeUOIHPPY O

‘uojisuel) JuaLng a)ajdwos 0} spuny Aouabunuod juesiiubis Buipirnoid osje sjiym uojjiw €°1L$
1se9| 1e Aq paonpal aq Aew €202 A4 Ul papaau SaAIasal Jo asn ay) Jey) S| 9jew}sa aAljeAIasSuU0) ©

‘seljijedoiun|y

Buijedioiued Aq suoisioep ,0np shiels, pue JnQ 1do, ‘puswy, |eul uo paseq sjsod [esodsip
pue uoljeuodsuel) ‘saliaAliep pajoadxa pue sabueyo asauy) 108}jal suoisinal 1@bpng Buimoljosay] ©

‘uonezljiqelg
29 di] Joj 8|qejieAe awooul S8onpal J A\ SY1 Inoym sjer ajeiado o) asuadxa [BUOPPY ©

‘plojueH o) Ajuewud sauaAldap paysiuitip Ajlenueisqns Ag ps|geus (1eah suo uey} Jayied)
Ajjioe) 31 M 943 Jo uopelado yiuow auo papusuiiodal e Ag peonpoud ale sbuiaes jueoyiubls ©

suondwnssy }abpng welbold palepdn

MBIAIBAQ




00'LLLS - (suo} 00S‘9p) uNodsIq wual HoYS | Jall pspuswy YSW ©
005°'G2E$ - JUnodsIg wie| Woys | J9i] [euolippy ©
00'9}1L$ - (suo} 000°ZZ) Junodsiqg wud) BuoT | J81] 002 ©
00'8LLS - 994 [esodsig aseg wioyun o
00S'c. — suo] ayebalbby, Ayjediounpy Bunedolyed o
$GE€'969°01$ -89 |esods|( aseg Joj Buipun youaqg :sse7 ©
000'tS$ - JUNOOSI(] S2IAIBS J0 180D :ppY ©
£66'922't$ - anuaAay 994 |esods|( UON :sS97 ©
VA4 WAL RTA) - uonesadQ Jo 150D ©

Juswdojenag ajey palepdn e

SUO0) ZBZ'GE — Uo)sald 0} papodsuel) AMASIN X9SS3 syjuow || O
Suo} G/E'€Z — |lJpue| Yd o) palodsuel; MSIN uoibulio] syjuow L] O
Suo} 80/‘8 — llypue| Yd 0} peuodsues) (SN pJojieH syjuow L} ©
Bunedioued UoN jo suo} 000Gl
VSIN uojbuliio] Jo suo} GzZ1'z
VSIN X8ss3 JO Su0} 80Z'E
VSIN piojeH Jo suol g6/

A[UO 220¢ NN Joj uonessdo suiguny | /Jejiog | Ul peIsnquiod aq 0} Suo} GZL‘4g  ©

suondwnssy jabpng weiboid palepdn

LR S

:SolIBAIIB palepdn e




A)ljioe) 21noag e

suonelado Jajsuel} wualul Aue ypm ajgnedwod jusixa 0} BuluoISSILUWOISp 8oUSIWOY) e
plojeH 1o} 186pnq N0 UMOUSIBAA @SN pue Jojsuel] e

ZZ0Z ‘1 ¥snbny suoneiado Jejsuel) WiJsjul 90uUsWWOI ‘[NySS820NsuUn Jj e

J1M e AlAIOE JaJSUBI) JONPUOD JOU Op ‘|NJSSO00NS §| o

uojbuilio] 0) Aquels) jseg g Aquels) 10alipal AjoAneiadoo) e

X9Ss3 0] pjays|ppI / weydnd yoalipal AjaAjeiadoo)) e

Ajuo Ainp ul JIAA Btedad e

suonelado (,31AA,) ABiaug o] a1Sep) J0) seleAljap ajenbapeu| e

..... B | @

snjels Ajjioe4 3 M plofleH




Ajjioe) 81noeg

sjuswalinbal son0u 0} anp £z0z ‘| AIne aAnoaye Aluewnd sebueyo |enusiod
8]eullWla) pue a|gelA Jou suoljelado aJejoap ‘pigal AjaAneuls)y

99} Juswabeuew sajenjobaual 0} ¥989

uipag ut Apjioe} YHIN 03 AusAljap JoalIp %99S

uonesado panunuoo Asnl 0} saliBAlep ajenbapeu|

snjejs Ajjioe BulpAday plopieH




dn sdwe. ssaidx3 osaug ajiym Alesseoau Ji uonelado Jajsuel) WUl SYeUSpuUn e

ssaldxg oJIAUT Yjim jusuaalbe aouswwod pue 8}9|dwo)) e

piojeH
wioJ} pejoalipal Aquels) 1se / Aquels) yim AMSI [enuue suol 000 0¢ Alorewixolddy e

umopalep) Wodj pajoalipal Aings|pplA J194e MSIA [EnUUE Suol 00G‘cz Alelewixoiddy e

[ @ B

SN}e1s uole)s Jajsuel| uoybulio]

Ajuo AInp ui plojueH O} JaAlldq e




Aylj1oe) 81noeg

(Aressaoasu J1) uonesado ainyny 1oy ssaidxg oJiAUg ypm Joenuod Agpuels Jsjus Ajjenusiod
(Alessaoau JI) asn aininj 1o} Ajjioe) Apeau o} Joafoid s|eos sjs|dwio)

Ayjioey esojo pue uojbulio] o} Aingsippiiy 1o84ipey

uoneiado panunuod Ausnl 0] sauaAljop ajenbapeu|

SN)e)S Uoie)S Jajsuel| UMOLIBIBAA




pauue|d se zz0oz ‘L 1snbny uoisaid 0} 091 SoUSWWOY e
Aluo Ainr ul piojeH O} JaAldg e
suonejoadxa Joenuod NdMD / BJueAo) jo abuel sjqeuoseal UIYHIAA e

piojueH Wolj pajoslipal plalalppIy / Weying Jaje MSIAl suol 000°gE Alslewixoiddy e

.......... R B @

SN)Je)S UoINe1S Jajsuel| Xass]




os|e sabueyd asay) yim aniesay |edioiuniy wis | Joys | Jal] Joj 8|qejieAe swoosq Ajellusjod spuny [euollippy  ©
pazijeul} si suoneladQ jo welboid palepdn se azjeusiew Aew sbunes j@bpng ©

S82IAISS |BUOSIad Ul UOIONP8I %) LZ [[B19AQ O

pajoayjjas Jou Bujuoissiwwodsp 10} uoisialg Auadold 0} suoieoojesy ©

suonisod Aleisodws) pue jusuewuad gz spuny Ajeiiu] o

pajiun urewsas uondope 186png je Bupsixe seouesep O

:s)08|ja1 1@bpng Ajuoyiny paldopy
abejs siy} 1e pajos|jal }9bpng Aluoyiny paydope o} sabueys oN

SAIEASIUILPY




(¥G8°1L20° L1 $) - Buipun4 youeq |e10oL ©
(005°GeE $) - pun4 uonezjiqels 894 diL 0} Jejsuel] uoisinig Auedoid €202 A4 ©
UN0OSI WL HOYS | 81| [BUOIPPY ©
(9£'969'01 %) |eyol-gng o
(00S°G8Y'E 9) - pun4 uopezijiqels 894 di| 0} Jajsuel] uoisialg Auedoid €202 A4 ©
(0000052 $) - 8ouejeg pun4 uonezijiqels 8a4 di] Jusung jo 8sn ©
(S8'0LLY $) - pun4 Buneledo SMSD Io 9sny ©
:Buipun4 1oye(q @94 |esodsiq eseg ©
000°G95°E $ - (pun4 soueusiulepy Jolejy SMSD) Aousbupuod uopisuel] o
:uonngLIuo) / (esn) aniesay palepdn e
G806y, 9 - SUOIINQIAUOD) BAIBSOY 810Jog SSOT e
IvE'11661$ - sasuadx3 buneladQ [ejol e
€67'025°CL$ - SanuaAay bupesadQ [ejoL e
19bpng ¢z0Z A4 weibold parepdn Atewwng




uoigeiad( Jo 1800 1oN pejewse ayl Aed o] JUsDNS Se PBJBLINSS SPUN
sanpoud eys ‘suo o1ebalbby sif) pue vs-f [eSOASI(] 8SEE 84} 0 1anpoJd ayj 1Ry] YoNns 88| [eSOASI(] 8SeH 9UY] 188 [IBYS, VHIN

Kousbunuoo uonjisuel) 0} pajejel A[[eRuejsqng o

(uoy/eG's17L) $ - 99 [esods|g aseg wJoyun Jo Apisgng Jus|eAnb3 :ejoN

#68'01L'v$ JuNoooy Bunesado SMSD Jo8sn  ©
000°005°Z$ 9oue|eq uonezijiqe}s @84 di] Jusund Jo8sn o
005‘68¥'c$ swoou| uoisiaig Apadoid €202 AdJo8sn  ©

(r5£°969°01) $ - Bulpun }oIRQ 1ONPag e
uol /00'Z$ © suol 000‘Lz —Buo L JBIL O

000'vS $ - SJUNOJSI(] 90IAI8S JO }SOD PPy

¥GE'GLEBLS - uojjeladQ J01S0D JON e

£6692CY $ - anuUaAD}Y 994 |esodsiq UON o

LyE'ZPS ez uonetadQ JojsoQ [ejoL. O

(antesay ooueusjureyy Jofeyy o})
000°59G°S$ - uolNguIuOD sAIesay AousbupuoD uoisuel]  ©

1v€'216'61$ - 106png asuadx3 funesedo ©

VAZMALENAS - uonesadQ J0 S0 e

so9 umo| bunedonied €202 Ad




00S'191L'G$ - Wis] Hoyg L Jsr] ©
000'2E€L‘€$ - wial Buo L 481l ©

00SG°'€62'8% - $89 |esods|q JoquB|\ [eJOL e
uoj /00 LLLS - 894 |esodsig W9 HOYS | 81 e
(005°52€$ = 00°S$ » 00S'9P)
uol / 00°S$ - JUnoJsig wis] Hoys | 48l [euonippy e
uoj / 00°9L1$ - 99 |[esodsiq wua] BuoT | J8l] e
uol / 00'2$ - JUNOJSI(] 22IAI8S W] BuoT | Jal] SS9 e
uol / 00°'8LL$ - 994 |esodsi(q aseg wuojiun e
00S'€. -|ejoL: o
00597 — uugj poyg | 481l ©
00022 — (BuoT | Jai]) pejunoosiqg 82IAI8S O
00S°'¢c. - suo| a)ebalbby e

Buipun4 yoya@ - SJUNOISIQ 99I1AISS 10 1S0D + uoneladQ JO1S0Q BN ©

000°€29'8% - 9Seg 9jey [BJOL e

S99 umo] bunedioued £z0z A4




880'G5/.2$ -jejoy o
€eE80l § -bunesedo Anjloe4 vyIN - ©
££e'80l $ - Joyenuod Ajoed4 S3vN o
88¢'069'L$ -300]|g Jemod S3VN o
geL'eee ¢ - Buissadoid ddM SAYN  ©
(1 [1
880'GG/.°29 - Ajioe4 ABiaug 0} ysel] YUo\ suQ e
GLy'oeL'L $ -lejelr o
008 § - 5|qISS800I4-UON O
veg'lee  § -|lesodsiquysy  ©
0zZ¢e'6 $ -ssedAg e)IseppllIos ©
gle've  $ - 4Yy woy sy ©
ooo'eyr $ - uo)bulg Wod4 MSIN ©
0 $ - LH#OQYY Woi{ MSIW  ©
0 $ — UMOMSJeA\ WOI4 MSIN - ©
8S¥'100°} $ - piojyeH wol4 9L MSI ©
068'¥¥2'Cc $ -uo)buLioy woid gvl MSW ©
80¥'9.6'¢ $ - X9ss3 wol4 gl MSIN o
1 1
Gy 0€L .S - uonepodsuel] 9)SBAN
000'v21'C$ -jepl o
(924 umouslep poddy) 00260 $ - Wuew| / plogleq  ©
0 $ - UMOuB)epN O
009899 $ -uobumio]  ©
000'082 $ -x@ssy  ©
00Z'9l $ -uojbulg o
1 £
000'v.2L'C% - suone)s Jajsuel] e




£

/VE'1.6'6L9 - 1obpng asuadxg BunelsadQ [BJoL e

LLG'LLG'S$ [elo] ©

0 $ - 19uan) sdQ peoy Aydunpy o

102'68S'L$ — SOXB| pUB S984 'JUBWSSasSSy O

Gpe'809 ¢ - jpuuoSIS4 UON 10aNg VHIN  ©

8GZ'6LY'LS —|jouuosiad 102l VHIN  ©

192°'096°}$ —uoneoo||y Jebpng Aloyiny o

4

WA NAH L - asuadxg 1084ipu| e

€L2'0¥L LS ejoL ©

0 3 —o)eqay bulohosy o

0S¥'90C $ - sesuadx3 'R0 121G VHIN  ©

0 $ - 4dM 01 anpisoy podsues] ©

0 $ — UMOLIBIBAA tWOoIH podsuel] O

9sL'0vL $ - uojbuLio] wol4 podsuer] o

0sz'eLl $ - X98S3J Woi4 podsues] ©

218'612°1L% - sobleyn Jojesadp joeUOD O

1 ¢

SYXA JA X , - A)ljioe 4 BulpAosy e




aAlasay [ediolunp\ Wis) YOYS | JoI| O} Jajsuel] ©
SB1IBAI|Bp JO UoNoalIpal BAlleI8do0) ©

1oeNUOD Agpue)s 9)noax]
Ajioe) 81ndag =
ylom Juawiysiqinjal ag|dwo)n =

uonels Jajsuel] UMOUB)BAA 8JNo8g  ©
ullieg 0} BulIaAldp J0B4Ip Ul jNySSadaNs §| =
peoy AYdinj\ L1L.Z 81n29g O

(senigeded papuajieun) uojjewolne Jo Juswaoueyuyg =
BlEM}JOS puE aiempiey Jo Juswade|dey =

S9|eos N0 peo| Jo juswade|dsy

wawysiginjes Ajjroe4 =

;JuswYsIginjas swa)sAs ajeds pue uole)s Jajsued) jo Buipuny jeuoippy  ©

4dM Je ANANOE JBjSuel) 91SEM 9Jeds |[eWS =
€202 ' 1€ e ybnouayy sjar ioj suonelado Wooy [0JuUoD =

'suoljelado pajwl| Joj papasu se AJjIoed %00]g 1amod pue Ajjioe Buissasold 8)sep) 8indeg  ©
asuadxa umop Jnys Ajijoe4 Abiau3 0} 9)sep ©
;lenoidde pieog o} 109[gns Aousbuijuoo jo asn |eljusjod e

000'G9G'€$ 91 £20Z AL 40} SouBUBIUIE)Y Jofepy O} SUORNGUILOD £Z0Z Ad [€10} [eulbuQ e




Wwia] poys | 18l puy

wuaf BuoT 1 Je1] J0) Junodoe Bujjesado SAMSD
pue spuny uonezi|iqe)s 984 di| bunsix3
‘awooul uoisialg Apadoud 4o ash Buipnjau|

(rS8°120°LL) $ - pun4 uonezijiqe}s 894 dif SMSO  ~

* POpUSWIIOIaI AJUB.LIND Bl puny SIY} 0] SUOINGUIUOCD SAMSD ON
'81Ns0dxa |Bj0) O} SAllE|a] JUBIOIYNS SB POMBIA S| SIY L
‘puUNy SIY} Ul #86'2HS'Z$ JO sS00%a Ul Ajuasaud si aleyl
0 $ - pun{ aouelanas YH|IN =

pajediofue sA19s8. JO 9SN Jayun
STVN uo Bulpuads s}os)jal uononpay
" puny siy} Ul G1.2'956$ Apuesaud si aey
0 $ - pung [e687 SMSO  *

-sbuiuiea )sa.su| S}o8lal 2Z0Z A4 Wolj asealau|
* puny sIy} Ul ZG2'268% Ui Ajuasaud si aiay

0 $ - pund %Sy SMSD =
(puny soueusjuiepy Jofep)
000°'695°€ $ - AousBunuo) uomsuel] SMSD =
0 $ - pun4 juswaaoidw| SMSD  ~
0 $ :paule}ay pun4 |[eJjauas) SAMSD e
7GR'0G6Y° L $ - SUOINQLIIUOY) BAISaY alojog ssoT Bunesad e

SuUoNNQUIUOY BAIBSIY £C0C Ad




€66°'92C't3 - oNuUBASY 994 |esodsi UON [e}o] ©
00r'0S §$ (sea4 @o1nI8G /)saI8U|) IBYI0 ©
00G°/62°}$ -|ejol
0 $ -MSIN Jods  ~
000'009 $ -(08$ @ 00§°Z) ¥oeNUOD JBYIO  *
005269 $ , -(€6$ © 005°2) JeineH  ~
0056°/62°1$ - 9)sep) umoy Bunedioiyed UoN  ©
80Z'9Z $ -S}0Npoid PaIdaA00sYy JBUJQ [BJOL  x
80.S $ —so|eg |BIOIN  x
0050 $ — sassal)ie\ ¥ Ang [edojuniy =
80c'9C¢ $ - SJONPOId PBIBA0ISY 4By} ©
G88'ce8'c $ -|eyjoL x
09¢ce. $ — JO)IE BUIl] |BOY >
00S°2L0C $ -8D3Y |l sse|iQ  x
gzL'es % — sjuswAed Ayoeden =
G88'CS8°CS - se|eg AB1oug o

BNUBASY 884 |esodsIi( UON €202 A




GE'0.$ - uo] lad }so) |esodsig ysy e

Suo) G'/2v'S - |esodsiq O} ysy
%LL°9¢ - 9]y UonNoONpOId Usy 03 4ay

ymy / G90°$ - 9014 ABJaug 10BUOD UON / JOBJUOD e

Umy G8'069°LLL LL - uononpold ABisug e

uoj / ymy GG'veg - 9]ey uononpoid HMM 01 44
18.°0C -4dY [BejoL e
%1 86 - 9]y uondoNpoid 4y 0} MSIA [BI0L
gzl'ie - (yuow |) peysnquio) 8q 0} MSIN *

-jeloL ©
0 - Ayng jediolunpy  ©
0 -MSWlods  ©
00G°'L -pejguon Jaylp  ©
00S°L -j1oBUOD JBINEH  ©
005'cl - suo] eebaibby, ©
00588 - salBAlleg MSIN [BI0L @

sianluq Aoy ABiauz 0} a1sep) €202 A4




Section 2



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2023 Property Division Operating Budget °
Modified Pursuant To:

- 5/11/22 Resolution Regarding Fiscal Year 2023 Csws Deficit Funding Under Modified Program Of Operations
-8/10/22 Resolution Regarding Increasing The Budget For Jet Fuel For The South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility

REVENUES YTD
Jets Electric Revenue
Capacity Payments S 6,207,007
VARS Payments S 24,200
Reserve Credits S 415,620
Real Time Energy $ 938,054
Total Jets Electric S 7,584,881
Lease Income
CSWS Murphy Road 3 -
Golf Center $ 16,640
Wheelabrator Lease S 456,949
Jets Billboard S 45,000
Total Lease Income S 518,589
Interest Income S 10,000
TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES | $ 8,113,470
OPERATING EXPENSES
MIRA Non-Personnel Services S 41,300
MIRA Allocated Costs S 637,736
Railroad Maintenance S 11,025
211 Murphy Road Ops. Center S -
1410 Honey Spot Road S =
171 Murphy Road S 27,815
Education & Trash Museum $ “
South Central Facility Operating Charges S Z
Jets Operating Charges $ 1,597,811
Operating Contingency $ 1,986,783
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES | $§ 4,302,470
Cash Flow Adjustment | § -
Total Operating Expense Budget | $ 4,302,470
INCOME BEFORE RESERVES S 3,811,000
Distribution of Property Division Income
General Fund S -
MIRA Severance $ r
lets major Maintenance S -
PD Improvement Fund S =
CASH FLOW BALANCE (To Tip Fee Stabilization) S 3,811,000




RESOLUTION REGARDING INCREASING THE BUDGET FOR JET
FUEL FOR THE SOUTH MEADOWS JET TURBINE FACILITY

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors Authorizes a $520,000 increase to the Fiscal
Year 2023 Property Division Operating Revenue Budget for Real Time Electric Generation
from the Jets substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors Authorizes a $520,000 increase to
the Fiscal Year 2023 Property Division Operating Expense Budget for Fuel for Twin Packs
substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting,



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Contract Summary for Purchase of Ultra-Low Sulfur No. 1 Diesel Fuel
for the South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility

Presented to the MIRA Board on:  August 10, 2022

Vendor/Contractor(s):

Effective Date:

Contract Type/Subject Matter:
Facility(ies) Affected-

Original Contract:

Term:

Contract Dollar Value:

Amendment(s):
Term Extensions:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

Dime Oil Company, LLC, East River Energy, Inc.,
Santa Buckley Energy, LLC

Upon Issuance of Purchase Order

Pursuant to CT Department of Administrative
Services Contract

South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility

Department of Administrative Services
Contract No. 15PSX0035. (This DAS contract expires
6/30/2025).

MIRA Fiscal Year 2023

Not to exceed $1,219,000. ($267,254 previously
approved in the FY2023 Property Division Budget,
plus $520,000 in additional funds generated from
Real Time Electric Generation on July 20, 23 and 24,
plus $431,746 use of Property Division Operational
Contingency.

Not applicable
Not applicable

Purchase of Ultra Low Sulfur No. 1 Diesel Fuel (i.e.,
Jet Fuel) for the South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility.
The President is authorized to purchase Jet Fuel
during FY2023, as necessary, in order to ensure that
an adequate volume of jet fuel is available to support
operation of MIRA’s Jet Turbine Facility.

The price of the fuel fluctuates daily. On the day that
MIRA purchases fuel, MIRA receives a firm price
quote for a specific volume of fuel, which firm price is
a function of the CT DAS contract.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Property Division

Increase in Budget for Ultra-Low Sulfur No. 1 Diesel Fuel to
support Operation of the South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility

August 10, 2022

Executive Summary

This is to request that the Board of Directors authorize $520,000 in additional funds for the President to
purchase Jet Fuel for the MIRA South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility, on an as needed basis, in order to
ensure that there is a sufficient volume of Jet Fuel at the facility to support operation of the facility. The
President will be authorized to purchase up to $1,219,000 of fuel, if necessary, during fiscal year 2023.

Discussion

MIRA owns a jet turbine peaking power plant, commonly referred to as the South Meadows Jet Turbine
Facility (“JTF”). The JTF consists of four Pratt & Whitney Twin-Pac generating sets (“Twin-Pacs”).
Each of the four Twin-Pac units is nominally capable of generating 40 MW of power and is comprised
of two Pratt & Whitney FT4A-9 combustion gas turbine engines. The units serve the ISO-New England
(“ISONE”) System as “peaking capacity” and typically are called to run only approximately 15 hours
per year. As generation assets in the ISONE capacity and reserve markets, MIRA is obligated to
maintain the units as operable, with adequate fuel supply, or risk severe ISONE monetary penalties.

MIRA contracted with NAES Corporation (“NAES”) to operate and maintain the JTF beginning June 1,
2012. Under the agreement with NAES, MIRA is responsible for paying the cost of jet fuel.

MIRA purchases the fuel pursuant to a CT Department of Administrative Services (DAS) contract from
one of three vendors previously authorized by the Board of Directors (Dime Oil Company, LLC, East
River Energy, Inc., and Santa Buckley Energy, LLC), depending on availability and pricing.

On July 20, 2022, ISONE dispatched two of MIRA’s Twin Pacs, consuming approximately 27,000
gallons of fuel. On July 21, 2022, with high temperatures forecast through the weekend, MIRA
management decided it would be prudent to purchase 75,000 gallons of additional Jet Fuel as an
emergency procurement to ensure the Jets would have adequate fuel to operate if dispatched by 1ISONE.
Subsequently, on July 23, July 24, and July 28, multiple Twin Pacs were dispatched by ISONE,
consuming approximately another 60,000 gallons of Jet fuel

The Jets generate revenue when they are dispatched by ISONE from real time energy payments and Net
Commitment Period Compensation (“NCPC”) payments made by ISONE. NCPC payments are



designed to make generators whole for operational expenses, the largest of which is the cost of fuel
consumed during operation.

The Authority has purchased $1,042,116.31 in Jet Fuel in fiscal year 2023 pursuant current and prior
authorizations relative to an original adopted budget for Jet Fuel of $267,254 leaving a deficit of
$774,862.31. Part of this deficit ($431,746) has previously been funded through use of the Property
Division Operational Contingency leaving an unfunded deficit of $342,116.31. The addition of
$520,000 to the Jet Fuel budget as authorized herein will leave a surplus in the Jet Fuel budget of
$176,883.69 and 160,000 gallons of burnable jet fuel in inventory.

Financial Summary

MIRA has received payments from ISONE associated with the Jets dispatches on July 20, 23, and 24 of
approximately $520,000 in real time electricity sales and NCPC payments. These funds will be directed
to the Jet Fuel Budget to increase the FY2023 Jet Fuel Budget line item within the Property Division
Budget from $267,254 to $787,254. The Authority has previously dedicated $431,746 in Property
Division Operational Contingency to the purchase of Jet Fuel bringing the total contract value to
$1,219,000. -



RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGARDING FISCAL YEAR 2023 CSWS DEFICIT FUNDING UNDER MODIFIED PROGRAM OF OPERATIONS

WHEREAS, at its February 23, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors adopted the fiscal year 2023
CSWS Operating and Capital Budgets establishing a Tier 1 Short Term disposal fee of $111 per ton, a Tier
1 Long Term disposal fee of $116 per ton, and authorizing the use of income and reserves totaling
twelve million, three hundred seventy seven thousand, nine hundred forty three dollars ($12,377,943)
to fund the anticipated CSWS deficit for fiscal year 2023; and

WHEREAS, such adopted budgets were based on assumptions concerning the CSWS Cost of Qperation,
Non Disposal Fee Revenue and Aggregate Tons of waste delivered by Participating Municipalities which
presumed a limited one boiler, one turbine, one year operation of the Waste to Energy Facility; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of such budgets, twenty three Tier 1 Long Term CSWS
Participating Municipalities representing approximately two hundred ninety eight thousand twenty two
(298,022) tons municipal solid waste deliveries opted out of the Municipal Service Agreement which is
inconsistent with the adopted budget assumptions and waste delivery requirements for the planned
fiscal year 2023 limited operation of the Waste to Energy Facility; and

WHEREAS, such Participating Municipality opt outs necessitate implementation of a modified Program
of Operations, and consequently a modified CSWS deficit funding requirement for fiscal year 2023, both
substantially in the form discussed and presented at this meeting; and

WHEREAS, the resolution adopting the fiscal year 2023 CSWS operating and capital budgets provided
that “In the event that any future approved Program of Operations warrants modification of the Fiscal
Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Connecticut Solid Waste System Operating and
Capital Budget adopted hereby, such modification shall be accommodated through corresponding
changes to the operating income and relevant use of reserves approved hereby, and / or adopted by this
Board this date for MIRA’s Landfill Division and Property Division.”

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: the anticipated CSWS deficit for fiscal year 2023 is hereby reduced by $1,356,089 to a total
of $11,021,854 which shall be funded as follows:

Source Original Adopted As Modified
e Use of FY 2023 Property Division income - $ 5,650,000 $3,811,000
e Use of Current Tip Fee Stabilization Balance - S 1,070,157 $2,500,000
e Use of CSWS Operating Account- S 5,657,786 $4,710,854
e Total Deficit Funding - $12,377,943 $11,021,854

FURTHER RESOLVED: that Management shall administratively implement modifications to the fiscal year
2023 Property Division and Connecticut Solid Waste Operating and Capital Budgets necessary to reflect



such modified Program of Operations including i) properly funding Jets contract operating expenses
within the Property Division to sustain operations in the absence of Waste to Energy Facility operations,
ii) defunding Waste to Energy Facility contract operating expenses to reflect suspension of such
operations no later than July 31, 2022, iii) modifying transfer station, transportation and disposal
contractor and contingency expenses to reflect suspension of Waste to Energy Facility operations and iv)

such changes as necessary to reflect anticipated deliveries of municipal solid waste and single stream
recycling.

FURTHER RESOLVED: that Management shall incorporate such administrative budget modifications into
the fiscal year 2023 monthly budget spreads presented to the MIRA Finance Committee on May 4, 2022.



ATTACHMENT 4

RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

REGARDING APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 PROPERTY DIVISION OPERATING BUDGET

WHEREAS, The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA} is contractually obligated to adopt
Disposal Fees for its Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS) Participating Municipalities on or before
February 28, 2022, which fees will apply during MIRA’s Fiscal Year 2023 which begins July 1, 2022 and
ends June 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, such Disposal Fees are to reflect the net cost of operation of the CSWS as defined in the
Municipal Service Agreements between CSWS Participating Municipalities and MIRA; and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors resolved to pursue a limited
(one boiler / one turbine / one year) operation of the CSWS Waste to Energy Facility (the “Facility”)
during Fiscal Year 2023 (the “Transition Period”) in the event that negotiations with Murphy Road
Recycling and WIN Waste Innovations did not conclude successfully with a planned waste transfer
operation to be conducted from 123 / 143 Murphy Road, Hartford CT; and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors directed management to
present to the Board no later than April 13, 2022 a Program of Operations for MIRA including executive
leadership, general management, other staff and third-party services required for the safe and reliable
operation of the CSWS Transfer Stations and the Facility providing for such Transition Period (“Program
of Operations”) which Program of Operations was further defined by resolution adopted this date;

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors otherwise affirmed its previous
resolutions concerning the transition to waste transfer operations at the CSWS Transfer Stations and its
authorization to issue notices of award and negotiate the terms and conditions of final agreements with
CWPM, Covanta and Enviro Express; and

WHEREAS, Undertaking the Transition Period in the event and manner contemplated will increase the
CSWS net cost of operation and Disposal Fees and place added financial burden on the CSWS
Participating Municipalities which MIRA desires to mitigate through the transfer of five million, six
hundred and fifty thousand dollars ($5,650,000) in Fiscal Year 2023 Property Division operating income
to the CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund; and

WHEREAS, MIRA further desires to establish a three million three hundred thousand dollar fund
providing for the estimated cost to decommission the CSWS Waste to Energy Facility upon final
cessation of waste combustion operations.



NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Property Division
Operating Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as presented and
discussed at this meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: Following the transfer of Property Division receipts to its operating fund each
month in accordance with MIRA’s Flow of Funds procedure, Management is directed to transfer the
next five million, six hundred and fifty thousand dollars ($5,650,000) in Property Division receipts to the
CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund with all remaining receipts to be transferred to the Property Division
General Fund.

FURTHER RESOLVED: Management is authorized to establish a CSWS Waste to Energy Facility
Decommissioning Reserve within the State Treasurer’s Short Term Investment Fund (“Decommissioning
Reserve”) and to transfer the sum of three million three hundred thousand dollars ($3,300,000) from
the Property Division’s General Fund into such Decommissioning Reserve.

FURTHER RESOLVED: No funds shall be expended from such Decommissioning Reserve until such time
as this Board approves a decommissioning plan including, but not limited to, a scope of work, final cost
estimate, and commencement and completion schedule.

FURTHER RESOLVED: In the event that any future approved Program of Operations warrants
modification of the Fiscal Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Property Division
Operating Budget adopted hereby, such modification shall be accommodated through corresponding
changes to the operating income and relevant use of reserves approved hereby, and / or adopted by this
Board this date for MIRA’s Landfill Division and Connecticut Solid Waste System.



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2023
PROPERTY DIVISION
ADOPTED OPERATING BUDGET

February 23, 2022




MIRA - PROPERTY DIVISION (PD)
s  —— ... — —  ——— —— — — — |

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
35-001-000-43105 Jets Energy $ 10,179,315 $ 9,216,866 $ 7,064,881
35-001-000-xxxxx  Lease Income $ 522,264 § 522264 $ 518,586
35-001-000-46101 Interest Income $ 18,013 $ 250,000 $ 10,000
35-001-000-xxxxx  Use of Property Division General Fund Reserve $ - $ - $ 3,300,000
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 10,719,592 $ 9,989,130 $§ 10,893,468
ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
35-001-xxx-xxxxx  MIRA Personnel Services - Other Property O&M $ 794,803 $ 842376 § 637,736
35-001-501-xxxxx  MIRA Decommissioning Costs $ - $ - § 3,300,000
35-001-501-xxxxx  MIRA Non-Personnel Services $ 444390 $§ 213,860 $ 41,300
35-001-501-52408 Railroad Maintenance $ 10,050 $ 10,500 $ 11,025
35-001-620-xxxxx 171 Murphy Road $ 14,935 $ 27,215 § 27,815
35-001-951-xxxxx  Jets Operating Charges $ 972,023 § 1,724,523 $§ 1,077,811
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $ 2,236,200 $ 2,818474 $§ 5,095,687

ili' OPERATING INCOME
I.L:__._.:_A e e e LR e T
INCOME BEFORE DISBURSEMENT $ 8,483,391 $ 7,170,657 $ 5,797,781
| DISBURSEMENT OF PROPERTY DIVISION NET INCOME
) —

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
35-001-501-52686  Contribution to Property Division General Fund $ 2,792,744 $ - 5 147,781
35-001-501-52649 Contribution to CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund $ 5,000,000 $ 7,170,657 $ 5,650,000
TOTAL DISBURSEMENT OF PD NET INCOME $ 7,792,744 $ 7,170,657 $§ 5,797,781
BALANCE $§ 690,647 $ - 3 -




MIRA - PROPERTY DIVISION (PD)
- - - ——_—— "> — > > __——-—"—

'* EXPENDITURE DETAILS

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
35-001-501-57871 Indirect Labor & Overhead - Administration $ 660,928 $ 721,684 $ 511,149
35-001-xxx-57874 Direct Salaries/Labor & Benefits - Operational $ 133,875 $ 120,692 § 126,587
35-001-xxx-xxxxx  MIRA Personnel Services - Other Property O&M $§ 794803 $§ 842,376 $ 637,736
Decommissioning - Direct Salaries/Labor & Benefits $ - $ - $ 300,000
Decommissioning - Operating Expenses _$ - $ - $ 3,000,000
35-001-xxx-xxxxx  MIRA Decommissioning Costs 3 - $ - $ 3,300,000
35-001-501-52115 Advertising - Legal Notices $ - $ 1,500 §$ 1,500
35-001-501-52305 Business Meeting & Travel $ - $ 100 §$ 100
35-001-501-52355 Mileage Reimbursement $ 116 $ 100 § 100
35-001-501-52856 Legal $ - $ 5,000 $ 10,000
35-001-501-52640 Insurance Premium $ 431,708 $ 193,560 § 25,200
35-001-501-52875 Insurance Consulting/Brokerage Service $ 12,565 $ 12,600 $ 3,400
35-001-501-52899 Other Consulting Services § - $ 1,000 $ 1,000
35-001-501-xxxxx MIRA Non-Personnel Services $ 444,390 $ 213,860 $ 41,300
35-001-501-52408 Railroad Maintenance $ 10,050 $ 10,500 $ 11,025
35-001-620-52104 Telecommunications $ 1,220 § 1,200 $ 1,300
35-001-620-52404 Building Operations $ 3,608 $ 10,315 $ 10,815
35-001-620-52415 Grounds Maintenance $ 488 % 1,500 $ 1,500
35-001-620-53301 Gas $ 4998 § 6,500 $ 6,500
35-001-620-53304 Electricity $ 3,078 $ 6,500 $ 6,500
35-001-620-53309 Other Utilities $ 1,544  $ 1,200 $ 1,200
35-001-620-xxxxx 171 Murphy Road $ 14,935 $ 27,215 § 27,815
35-001-951-xxxxx  Jets Operating Charges $ 972,023 $ 1,724,523 § 1,077,811
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $ 2,236,200 $ 2818474 $§ 5,095,687

NET INCOME / (LOSS) $§ 8,483,391 §$ 7,170,657 $ 5,797,781




MIRA - PROPERTY DIVISION (PD)
e e e e e e N S e N T )

JETS ELECTRICITY

| ASSUMPTIONS

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
FUEL USAGE
K1 Fuel Price (average per gallon) $ 1.58 $ 200 $ -
Gallons/Hr./Unit 429 4,200 -
Annual Run Hours/Unit 24 20 -
Number of Units 4 4 -

['[ REVENUES |

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
35-001-000-43105 Capacity $ 9,418,792 § 8,128,655 $ 6,207,007
35-001-000-43105 VARS, Schedule 2, External Inadvertent $ 38,214 $ 38,211 § 24,200
35-001-000-43105 RT Energy, RT NCPC $ 400,164 $ 450,000 $ 418,054
35-001-000-43105 RT Reserves, Reserve Credits, Forward Reserves $§ 322145 § 600,000 $ 415,620

35-001-000-xxxxx  Jets Electricity Revenues $ 10,179,315 $ 9,216,866 $ 7,064,881
i EXPENDITURE DETAILS

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23
35-001-951-52612 Fuel § 64,991 $ 672,000 $ 267,254
35-001-951-52104 Telecommunications $ 8,849 $ 9,600 $ 9,600
35-001-951-52502 ; Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 3,531 $ 5,000 $ 5,000
35-001-951-52621 Discrete Emission Reduction Credit (DERC) $ - $ 5,000 $ 5,000
35-001-951-52622 Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative Carbon Credit (RGGI) $ 18,370  $ 24,000 $ 36,000
35-001-951-52720 Power Products Management Fee $ 129,000 $§ 129,000 $ 118,250
35-001-951-52858 Engineering Consulting Services $ - $ 10,000 § 5,000
35-001-951-52901 Environmental Testing $ 12,200 $ 5,000 $ 5,000
35-001-951-53304 Electricity $ 76,030 §$ 80,000 $ 96,000
35-001-951-xxxxx MIRA Operating Costs $ 247,980 $ 267,600 $ 279,850
35-001-951-52701 Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees $ 360,445 $ 439,555 $ 209,561
35-001-951-52703 Management Fee & Incentive Compensation $ 116,945 $ 119,466 $ 124,716
35-001-951-52717 Home Office Support $ 44,690 $ 66,652 $ 62,500
35-001-951-52718 Labor & Overhead Costs $ 127,792 $ 150,327 $ 126,537
35-001-951-52719 Site Personnel Incentive Compensation $ 9,181 $ 8922 §$ 7,394
35-001-951-xxxxx Operator Operating & Maintenance Costs $ 659,052 § 784,923 § 530,707
Subtotal Jets Electricity Expenditures $ 972,023 $ 1,724,523 § 1,077,811

Balance § 9,207,292 § 7,492,344 § 5,987,070




Section 3



RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 LANDFILL DIVISION OPERATING BUDGET
RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating Budget for

the Landfill Division attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as presented and
discussed at this meeting. )



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2023
LANDFILL DIVISION
ADOPTED OPERATING BUDGET

February 23, 2022




MIRA - LANDFILL DIVISION

' REVENUES |

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23

51-001-000-43101 Electricity Sales to the City of Hartford $ 58,005 $ 66,673 $ 66,340
51-001-000-43106 ZREC/Energy Payments from Eversource $110,559 $ 162,979 $ 162,164
51-001-000-xxxxx Miscellaneous Income $ 54381 $§ 53237 § 54,342
51-001-000-46101 Interest Income $ 337§ - $ -

Total Revenues $223,282 § 282,889 $§ 282,846

EXPENDITURE DETAILS
ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY21 FY22 FY23

51-001-501-xxxxx MIRA Operating Expenses $ 192§ 3900 $ 1,150
51-001-501-52856 Legal $ - $ 10,000 $ 5,000
51-001-501-52611 ZREC Income Share with City of Hartford $ 48441 $§ 71,166 § 74,064
51-001-501-52640 Insurance Premium $107,056 $§ 61,800 $ -
51-001-501-52701 Contract Operating Charges $ (8385 $§ 15270 § 12,885
51-001-501-52875 Insurance Consulting & Brokerage $ 1L,109 § 3,321 § -
51-001-501-56605 Construction $  (600) $ - $ -
51-001-501-57871 Authority Budget Allocation BOD $ 69,840 $§ 79,158 § 54,027

Total Expenditures $217,653 $ 244,615 $ 147,127

NET INCOME/(LOSS) $ 5629 § 38274 § 135,720
51-001-501-57871 Resource Rediscovery * $ ((316) $ - $ -

* FY21 Resource Rediscovery reflects reversed accrual related to legal fees associated with the redevelopment of
the Waste Processing Facility.



Section 4



ATTACHMENT 3

RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

REGARDING APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 AUTHORITY BUDGET

WHEREAS, The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA) is contractually obligated to adopt
Disposal Fees for its Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS) Participating Municipalities on or before
February 28, 2022, which fees will apply during MIRA’s Fiscal Year 2023 which begins July 1, 2022 and
ends June 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, such Disposal Fees are to reflect the net cost of operation of the CSWS as defined in the
Municipal Service Agreements between CSWS Participating Municipalities and MIRA, which net cost of
operation includes a properly allocable share of MIRA’s general administrative expenses commonly
known as the “Authority Budget”; and

WHEREAS, in order for MIRA to progress timely with the establishment of Disposal Fees for the CSWS it
is necessary for MIRA to adopt the Authority Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 at this time including the
budget for personnel and non-personnel services that comprise MIRA’s general administrative expenses
and the amounts thereof that are properly allocable to MIRA projects and divisions that will be active
during Fiscal Year 2023 including:

1. Connecticut Solid Waste System {CSWS)
2. Property Division
3. Landfill Division; and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors resolved to pursue a limited
(one boiler / one turbine / one year) operation of the CSWS Waste to Energy Facility (the “Facility”)
during Fiscal Year 2023 (the “Transition Period”) in the event that negotiations with Murphy Road
Recycling and WIN Waste Innovations did not conclude successfully with a planned waste transfer
operation to be conducted from 123 / 143 Murphy Road, Hartford CT; and

WHEREAS, at its January 24, 2022 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors directed management to
present to the Board no later than April 13, 2022 a Program of Operations for MIRA including executive
leadership, general management, other staff and third-party services required for the safe and reliable
operation of the CSWS Transfer Stations and the Facility providing for such Transition Period (“Program
of Operations”);



NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: Management is directed to include in the Program of Operations a recommendation
concerning the viability of a one boiler / one turbine / one year operation of the Facility during the
Transition Period, or an alternative use of the Facility for waste transfer activity and / or alternative
redirection of CSWS Participating Municipalities from the Facility to a CSWS Transfer Station, which
recommendation shall identify any necessary changes to the budgeted operating income and use of
reserves for MIRA’s Landfill Division, Property Division and Connecticut Solid Waste System.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating
Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as presented and discussed at
this meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: In the event that any future approved Program of Operations warrants
modification of the Fiscal Year 2023 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating Budget
adopted hereby, such modification shall be accommodated through corresponding changes to the
operating income and relevant use of reserves approved pursuant to the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating and
Capital Budgets adopted by this Board this date for MIRA’s Landfill Division, Property Division and
Connecticut Solid Waste System.



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2023
THE AUTHORITY
ADOPTED OPERATING BUDGET

February 23, 2022




MIRA - THE AUTHORITY OPERATING BUDGET

I EXPENDITURE ALLOCATION

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
Account Description FY21 FY22 FY23
xx-001-501-57874  MIRA Direct Personnel $ 1,706,978 $ 1,591,274 $§ 1.545.845
Subtotal Direct Expenditures $ 1,706,978 $ 1,591,274 $ 1,545,845
xx-001-501-57871 Authority Budget - Indirect Personnel $ 2,322,695 $§ 2,545236 $ 1,718,325
01-001-501-xxxxx  Authority Budget - Indirect Non Personnel $ 709,437 $ 738,521 $§ 807,118
Subtotal Indirect Expenditures $ 3,032,132 $ 3,283,757 $ 2,525,443
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 4,739,111 § 4,875,031 $ 4,071,288
I REVENUE REQUIREMENTS ALLOCATION |
ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
Account Description FY21 FY22 FY23
01-001-000-48109  Landfill Division * $ 75,960 § 79,158 $ 54,027
01-001-000-48110  Property Division $ 794,803 $ 842376 $ 637,736
01-001-000-48112 CSWS $ 3,856,496 $ 3,953,497 $ 3,379,525
01-001-000-xxxxx Interest & Other Income $ 11,852 § -3 -
Total Personnel & Non-Personnel Services $ 4,739,111 § 4,875,031 $ 4,071,288
* Project permitting transferred to the CT DEEP in Feb 2015.
I EXPENDITURES
ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
Account Description FY21 FY22 FY23
PERSONNEL SERVICES
01-001-501-xxxxx  Labor-Related Payroll $ 3,040,354 $§ 3,067,969 $ 2,353,568
01-001-501-xxxxx Labor-Related Payroll Taxes $ 219911 §$ 218,895 $§ 179,824
01-001-501-51227  Net Employee Benefits $ 446,389.29 §$ 507,338 $§ 453,142
01-001-501-51223  401-K Contribution $ 291,029 $ 289,633 $§ 227,885
01-001-501-51235 Benefits Administration $ 13,808 $ 11,800 $ 14,000
01-001-501-51250 Other Benefits $ 30,035 $ 40,875 $ 35,750
Subtotal Personnel Services $ 4,041,526 $ 4,136,510 $ 3,264,169



MIRA - THE AUTHORITY OPERATING BUDGET

I EXPENDITURES |

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
Account Description FY21 FY22 FY23
NON-PERSONNEL SERVICES
01-001-501-52101 Postage and Delivery Fees $ 6,042.31 § 9,700 § 7,600
01-001-501-52104 Telecommunications $ 49,149.36 $ 53,500 $ 53,800
01-001-501-52106  Copier Maintenance $ 3,80991 $ 4,300 $ 4,300
01-001-501-52108  Printing Services $ 1,166.64 $ 1,250 $ 1,250
01-001-501-52115 Advertising - Legal Notices/Recruitment $ - $ 6,000 §$ 4,000
01-001-501-52202 Office Supplies $ 3,54426 §% 5500 $ 3,500
01-001-501-52302  Miscellaneous Services $ - $ 5500 % 1,500
01-001-501-52303 Subscript/Publ/Ref. Material $ 3,94955 § 3,610 § 4,500
01-001-501-52304 Dues-Professional Organizations $ 3,794.84 §$ 6,035 $ 3,620
01-001-501-52305  Business Meetings and Travel $ 2,983.04 $ 3,150 $ 1,850
01-001-501-52306 Training $ 789.00 $ 2,000 $ 2,000
01-001-501-52310  Payroll Software Services $ 12,728.10 $ 15,000 $ 15,000
01-001-501-52315  Record Retention Services $ 6,670.35 $ 7,400 $ 7,400
01-001-501-52355  Mileage Reimbursement $ 1,230.94 § 500 $ 300
01-001-501-52404  Building Operations $ 1,594.40 $ 1,000 $ 1,000
01-001-501-52604 Building Office Rent $ 198,590.30 § 202,576 $ 205,898
01-001-501-52615  Temporary Agency Services $ 34,250.00 $ 4,000 $ 2,500
01-001-501-52640  Insurance Premiums $ 142,169.94 §$ 116,700 $ 224,500
01-001-501-52853 Information Technology Consultant $ 360.00 $ 5,600 $ 5,600
01-001-501-52854  Information Technology Maintenance $ 59,282.33 § 99,100 $ 65,000
01-001-501-52856 Legal Fees $ 68,992.50 $ 45,000 $ 65,000
01-001-501-52863 Auditor $ 39,000.00 $ 75,000 $ 41,000
01-001-501-52875  Insurance Consulting/Brokerage Services $ 2,004.00 $ 2,100 $ 30,000
01-001-501-52899 Engineering, Technology & General Consulting Services $ 39,04536 % 17,000 $ 15,000
01-001-501-54482  Computer Hardware $ 2,798.48 % 32,000 $ 20,000
01-001-501-54483 Computer Software $ 1,163.76 $ 2,500 $ 11,000
01-001-501-54491 Other Equipment $ 4,895.00 $ 2,500 $ -
01-001-501-55585 Trustee / Bank Fees $ 749045 § 10,000 $ 10,000
Subtotal Non-Personnel Services $ 697,585 $ 738,521 $ 807,118



Section 5



Summary of Activity Undertaken During Fiscal Year 2022, and
Planned Activity for Fiscal Year 2023

Summary of Activity Undertaken During FY2022

In fiscal year 2022, MIRA completed preparations to conclude its waste combustion activities,
experienced very strong financial performance, and realized the long anticipated adverse effects
of its challenging business model.

During fiscal year 2022, the operational performance of the CSWS waste to energy facility
continued its decline. The WTE Facility’s average monthly combined boiler availability was
59.8% meaning that, on average, each of the facility’s three boilers were unavailable 40.2% of
the time due to equipment failure and major maintenance requirements. There were also
increasing occasions where reduced waste flow, caused by economic contraction and increased
tip fees, also prompted boiler unavailability. The WTE Facility received 483,490 tons of MSW
delivered under municipal and hauler contracts, a 4,795 ton (1.0%) reduction in deliveries from
fiscal year 2021. The facility generated 232.87 million kilowatt hours of energy, a 17.21 million
kilowatt hour (6.9%) reduction from fiscal year 2021.

To ensure the continued of waste management services to its CSWS participating municipalities,
MIRA commenced planning and contracting activities necessary to suspend waste combustion
and transition the WTE Facility to a more reliable waste transfer operation. The outcome of
these initiatives is summarized below:

e MIRA concluded two RFPs for the transportation and disposal of municipal solid waste
through June 30, 2027. The RFPs were issued May 14, 2021. One RFP was targeted at other
regional waste-to-energy or transfer facilities and the other was targeted at out-of-state
landfills.

* MIRA separately issued an RFP for the operation, maintenance and optional future
development of CSWS Transfer Facilities on June 16, 2021. This RFP envisioned the

suspension of waste combustion and commencement of transfer operations in Hartford
effective July 1, 2022.

* MIRA developed and proposed an amendment to the MSAs increasing the opt:out tip fee
schedule in an effort to provide contract surety to waste transportation contractors and
transfer facility operating contractors.



® Pursuant to the results of the RFPs, MIRA awarded the following contracts:

o Contract to Enviro Express for the operation and maintenance of the Torrington
Transfer Station, transportation and disposal of MSW to a Pennsylvania landfill, and
transportation of recyclables to Murphy Road Recycling.

o Contract to CWPM for the operation and maintenance of the Essex Transfer Station,
transportation of MSW to a waste to energy facility operated by Covanta in Preston
. CT, and transportation of recyclables to Murphy Road Recycling,

o Contract to Covanta for the disposal of MSW at its waste to energy facility in Preston
CT.

* MIRA executed MSA amendments with twenty-one Connecticut municipalities providing for
their delivery of MSW and recyclables to the Torrington and Essex Transfer Stations. Two

additional municipalities continue use of these facilities pursuant to existing (un-amended)
MSAs.

o The awarded contracts are supported by demand from municipalities that remain MIRA
customers under amended and existing MSAs. Equipment termination fees are incorporated
in the Enviro Express contract if warranted by a decline in demand. Per ton fees are
incorporated in the Covanta contract if expected deliveries of MSW do not occur.

e Twenty-nine Connecticut municipalities opted out of their existing MSAs effective July 1,
2022 in favor of lower priced alternatives confirming MIRA’s concerns over the viability of
the CSWS Redevelopment project in the absence of business model improvements. These
municipalities represent over eighty percent (80%) of historic waste deliveries under the
MSAs. Accordingly, MIRA did not award contracts to continue operations at the Watertown
Transfer Station, or to commence waste transfer operations at its WTE Facility. Both of
these facilities were closed shortly after the close of fiscal year 2022.

Planned Activity for Fiscal Year 2023

During fiscal year 2023, MIRA will work cooperatively with its remaining municipal customers,
the private sector and State to explore the potential to restructure its operating and service
contracts in an effort to reduce the amount of reserves potentially used to lower the cost of
CSWS services to its revised opt out levels as envisioned in the MSA amendment versus using
its reserves for other authorized MIRA purposes. These efforts will further be coordinated with
the Solid Waste Management Working Group formed by Special Act 22-11. This working group
was formed to “study and make recommendations related to solid waste management in the state,
including, but not limited to, recommending a strategic plan for both short-term and long-term
management and disposal of solid waste”. The working group is to submit its findings and
recomumendations to the joint standing committees of the General Assembly having cognizance
of matters relating to the environment and energy no later than January 1, 2023. MIRA will



work to implement such recommendations ultimately passed by the General Assembly and
signed into law. Within this context, during fiscal year 2023 MIRA will:

Evolve to a smaller workforce responsive to current demand for its operational services and
facilities;

Continue to serve 23 municipalities through contract operation of the Torrington and Essex
transfer stations;

Suspend transfer operations at the CSWS Hartford Recycling Facility;

Suspend MSW transfer operations at the CSWS Watertown Transfer Station;

Economize services and utilities at closed facilities;

Secure and preserve waste management infrastructure pending development or other
disposition;

Sell, scrap or recycle unneeded equipment;

Commence closure of the CSWS Waste-to-Energy Facility upon DEEP’s approval of a
closure plan.

Manage environmental regulatory compliance for 54 permits, licenses, registrations, orders,
and other authorizations associated with its closed Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS)
Waste-to-Energy Facility, its two active transfer stations, its two dormant transfer stations, its
dormant single stream recycling facility, and its jet turbine facility.



MIR:s

Materials | ion and Recycling Autharity

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Supplemental Information
December 14, 2022

L Finance

1. Informational Reports for the period ending October 31, 2022 (Attachment A).

CSWS Financials Property Division Financials
CSWS Electricity MIRA Cash Flow
CSWS Solid Waste Summary Major Maintenance Funds
CSWS Recycling Summaries Decommissioning Reserve
CSWS Metal Recovery Operations | Authority Budget
GFOA Certificate of Achievement

11 Summary of Project Activities

1. Anupdate is provided on waste deliveries to the CSWS project for the period ending October
31, 2022 (Attachment B).

III Communications

1. Legal Expenditure Report for the period ending October 31, 2022 (Attachment C).



TAB A



BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCIAL REPORT
“ﬂ PERIOD ENDING .. " October31, 2022

Materials lnnovation snd Recycling Authority

CSWS Financials - This report reflects the budget versus actual financial performance of the CSWS for the
current month and on a year to date basis. This is an accrual basis report in that revenues are recognized
when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

As indicated in this report, operating revenues for October totaled $1.38 million (4.9% below budget). The
deficit in member town deliveries was partially offset by surplus other energy market revenues and interest
income. Year to date revenues are $1.80 million (28.4%) under budget due to the early shut down of the
Waste to Energy Facility. Total accrued expenditures for October were $1.67 million (20.3% above budget)
primarily due to payment of accrued leave associated with NAES contract employee terminations. Year to
date total accrued expenditures are 11.9% under budget. Year to date the CSWS has incurred an operating
loss of $3.98 million which is $0.66 million (19.7%) above budget. The Authority's Transition Contingency
Reserve, included in the Major Maintenance Fund, adequately supports the shortfall in income driven by
the early shut down and ongoing deficits in member deliveries.

CSWS Electricity - The CSWS no longer produces electricity. All of its energy sales revenue is derived from
Renewable Energy Credits (RECs) "minted” by the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
quarterly in arrears, and through annual and monthly reconfiguration auctions conducted by ISO New
England which the Authority participates in to satisfy the Waste to Energy Facility capacity supply
obligations it has incurred through May 2024.

The CSWS recognized $726,250 in Renewable Energy Credit sales in October. Electricity generated by the
CSWS from April 2022 through June 2022 was minted into Renewable Energy Credits in September and paid
in October at a contract price of $12.50 per credit. The additional $141,327 in other energy market revenue
in October is primarily due to net capacity payments earned through participation in reconfiguration
auctions to satisfy remaining capacity supply obligations. Year to date other energy market revenue is
26.4% above budget.

CSWS Solid Waste Summary - This report reflects the budget versus actual MSW tons delivered, revenue and '
price per ton for member towns, other contracts, waste haulers and spot. '

October deliveries totaled 4,145 tons which is 1980 tons (32.3%) below budget. All deliveries from August
through the end of fiscal year 2023 are budgeted as member town deliveries. The deficit in Member Town
deliveries has been reviewed, initial causes identified and corrective actions have commenced. The
Authority anticipates improvement in member deliveries commencing in November.

CSWS Recycling Summary - This report reflects current month and year to date accrued revenue and
expense associated with CSWS recycling operations stated in terms relevant to the Authority's waste hauler
agreements, transfer station and Recycling Facility operating contracts.

As indicated in the summary report, 0 tons of non-participating recycling were delivered and 0 tons were
budgeted. Operating expenses totaled $168,066 for participating town deliveries which is 15.9% above
budget for October due to a reduction in commodity pricing that puts upward pressure on the Authority's
Base Operating Charge. Greater than budgeted participating deliveries to Essex also inflated recycling
transportation expense. Operating expenses include transportation from the CSWS transfer stations which
are detailed on the Recycling Transportation Report, Recycling Facility contract operating charges which are
detailed on the Recycling Contract Operating Report, Authority direct O&M expenses and Recycling Facility
residue charges. Operating expenses are 12.0% above budget year to date.

Page 1 of 14 Pages




BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCIAL REPORT
‘I" PERIOD ENDING .......... October 31, 2022

Materiale Innovation and Recycling Authority

CSWS Metals Sales - This report reflects budget versus actual sales of post combustion ferrous metals and
maintenance metals stated in terms relevant to the Authority's metals transportation and processing
contract.

in October, the Authority sold 0 gross tons of post combustion ferrous and 0 gross tons of maintenance
metals as part of its WTE Facility shut down activities for total revenue of 30. There were no such sales
budgeted for October. Metal sales are 113.6% above budget year to date. Beginning in fiscal year 2022, the
Authority stopped directly selling pre-combustion ferrous metals. This material was transported for
processing and remarketing and the waste transportation expense included within CSWS Waste
Transportation. Post combustion ferrous sales activity ended with the shut down of the WTE Facility. Sales
of maintenance metals may continue.

Property Division Financials - This report reflects the budget versus actual financial performance of the
Property Division for the current month and on a year to date basis. This is an accrual basis report in that
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

As indicated, revenue to the Property Division was 40.4% above budget in October due to surplus reserve
credits and interest income. Operating expenses were 6.6% under budget due to savings in Jets contract
operating charges. Total operating income is 20.2% above budget year to date.

MIRA Cash Flow - This "cash basis" report reflects the monthly flow of cash through the bank accounts and
STIF reserve funds that represent all of the Authority's ongoing operations. The flow of funds is executed
monthly in accordance with Board approved criteria.

As indicated in this report, Property Division cash receipts for October were sufficient to distribute $621,547
to the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund. Year to date distributions to the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund in support of FY
2023 budgets are $3,718,041. CSWS cash receipts were not sufficient to execute budgeted distributions to
the CSWS Operating and Major Maintenance funds causing a draw of $618,553 from the Tip Fee Stabilization
Fund. After the distribution of October receipts, $58,045,762 remained contingently due to the Tip Fee
Stabilization Fund from CSWS.

Major Maintenance Fund - This report reflects budget versus actual funds advanced or expended for major
maintenance and capital improvement projects approved by the Authority. At its February 23, 2022 meeting,
the Authority authorized management to establish a project for scale system replacement at the CSWS
transfer stations in the amount of $600,000 funded through surplus Major Maintenance Funds. As shown on
this report, the Authority has expended $299,026 through October 30, 2022 for the scale replacement
projects.

Transition Contingency Reserve - This $3,565,000 reserve is part of the Major Maintenance Fund. It is being
funded in four distributions from July through October shown as on CSWS Financials. Use of the reserve has
been authorized for WTE Facility contractor severance budgeted at $2,000,000 from July through September.
Actual payments for 71 contract employees is $1,694,051 as shown on the Major Maintenance Fund report.
One additional employee remains to be paid. The Authority estimates WTE contractor severance will be
conclude $285,000 below the 52,000,000 authorization leaving an available Transition Contingency Reserve
balance of $1,850,000, Use of the reserve was subsequently authorized for security and technical support
budgeted at $112,500. Technical support services in the amount of $5,115 were paid in October.

Decommissioning Funds - The Authority's Decommissioning Reserve has been funded and established for
financial reporting purposes and expenditures are pending approval of a closure plan by DEEP and
contracting activity by the Authority.

Page 2 of 14 Pages




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

FY 2023 Board of Directors Financlal Report Narrative
CSWS Monthly Financial Report Perlod Ending: October 31, 2022
Variance Variance
Current Month Better (Worse) than Budget Year to Date Better (Worse) than Budgat
REVENUES Budget Actual S % Budget Actual S %
Member Towns $ 691,125 | § 462,820 | $ (228,305)| -33.0%| 2,764,500 | $ 1,937,390 | $ (827,110} -20.9%
Qther Contracts $ - |8 - |s - nfal $ 600,000 | $ S (600,000) nfa
Hauler - Direct $ $ $ nfal $ 697,500 | $ $ 1697,500) nfa
Hauler - TS $ $ - $ n/fal S S - nfa
Spot Waste $ $ - |s nfal $ $ (101)| § (101)] nfs
Bypass, Delivery & Other Charges | $ ] - $ n/al $ ] (42,030)| $ (42,030)| wa
Member Service Fee $ H S nfal § . $ - |s - nfa
Metal Sales & Excess Residue $ $ S nfal $ 5,708 | § 12,536 | $ 6,828 | 119.6%
Bulky Waste 3 $ $ nfa) 20,500 | $ $ (20,500} nfa
Recycling Facility $ - IS $ n/al $ - |8 - S - nfa
Electricity Sales $ - S - S - na | S 722,260 | $ 543,628 | 5 {178,632)] -24.7%¢
Other Energy Markets $ 754,430 | § 867,577 | $ 113,147 15%| S 1,517,720 |$ 1,918,745 | $ 401,025 | 26.4%
Misc. (interest, Fees, Other} $ 4,200 | 5 48,439 | 5 44,239 | 10s3%| S 16,800 | $ 170,200 | S 153,400 | 913.1%
TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES| $ 1,449,755 | 1,378,836 | $ (70,919) -4.9%| S 6,344,988 | $ 4,540,368 | $  (1.804,620) -28.4%
EXPENDITURES
Administrative Expenses $ 138,411 | § 115,908 | $ 22,503 | 16.3%| $ 604,327 | § 687,629 | $ (83,302} -13.8%
Operatlonal & Contingent . Exp. $ 130,349 | $ 100,015 | $ 30,334 23.3%| § 930,878 | § 794,921 | $ 135,957 14.6%
PILOTs & Fees $ 128,708 | § 128,519 | $ 189 0.4%| $ 561,971 | % 519,330 | § 42,641 7.6%
Waste Transport 3 617,589 | $ 447,844 | § 169,745 275%) S 3,036,736 | S 2,257,188 | & 779548 |  25.7%
Recycling Facility $ 145,023 | $ 168,066 | $ (23,044)| -15.9%| S 580,091 | § 649,881 | § {69,790)| -120%
Murphy Road Operatlons 3 - $ - S - nfal $ S - $ - nfa
MIRA Facilitles Operating Exp. $ - $ 77,055 | § (77,055} nfa | S 108,333 | § 471,561 | $ {363,228)| -33s.3%
NAES Contract Operating Charges | $ . $ 482,821 | $ (482,821)| wm/a |S 2,403,098 |$ 2,143,502 | S 259,196 | 10.8%
NAES Contract Major Maint. $ - $ - |5 - nfal S - 1S S - nfa
NAES On-Site Incentive Comp. $ B $ - |s - s |S 135323 | § 122,858 | § 12,465 9.2%
NAES Management Fees $ B $ 26,856 | $ (26,856)| nis | S 108,333 | $ 296,406 | S (188,073)] -173.0%
Transfer Station - Elfington $ 1,349 | § 1,103 | $ 246 | 182%| S 539 | $ 5734 | S (338)] -6.3%|
Transfer Station - Essex $ 65,000 | 65,674 | $ {674)] -10%| S 260,000 | $ 265,884 | S (5.884) -23%
Transfer Station - Tarrington $ 55,717 | § 59,474 | $ (3,757)] -6.7%| $ 222,868 | $ 228,266 | $§ (5.398)] -24%
Transfer Statlon - HFD Transitlon $ 109,200 | $ 1,037 | $ 108,163 99.1%| § 709,200 | $ 73697 | $ 635,503 | 89.6%
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES| $ 1,391,346 | $ 1,674,372 | $ (283,027)| -20.3%| $ 9,666,554 | $ 8,517,257 | $ 1,149,297 11.9%
OPERATING INCOME
[Befara Reserves / Transfers) $ 58,409 | § {295,537)| § {353,946)| 606.0%| $§ (3,321,566)| $§ (3,976,889)| $ {655,324)] 19.7%|
DISTRIBUTION OF CSWS OPERATING INCOME
CSWS improvement Fund $ - |3 - |$ n/a| $ - s - |§ n/a
'S Maior Molnt. (Transition 565,000 | § 565,000 | $ 0.0%($ 3,565,000 |$  3,565000|$ 0.0%
gSWS éisk Fg nd S - S $ nfal $ S - 5 nfa
CSWS Legal Reserve $ $ S n/al § $ - |$ n/a
MIRA Severance Reserve $ - |s - |$ n/al $ - IS - |$ n/a
TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS| $ 565,000 | $ 565,000 | $ 0.0%| $ 3,565,000 | $ 3,565,000 | S 0.0%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $  (505591)|$  (860537)|$  (353,946))  7ox|$  (6,886,566)| § (7,541,889)| $  (655.324)] os%

Page 3 of 14 Pages



% T K % 3 o
L3%%% %% mw 5% 5 2 %5%s ,,Mw%&www
= -$

eV ZZOZ A4 B 000°000'S [eN19Y Z20Z Ad W ‘ 0020°0%

00¥0°0$

Jen1dy €202 Ad = 000000°0T [endY £Z0Z A4 B 0090°0%

198png £20Z A4 000'000°ST || 308png €20z A4 008005

000000°0Z 000T°0%

00Z1°0$

00000052 00108

000°000°0€ 009T°0%

(4mi) uononpoud Yymi / 9d
%L'VZ- %S0T %E'S- “Sep % QLA
{ze9'8L1) s | 8z9'evs 09z'zZL (100'282°2) 069°628°8 169'TIT'TT {ve00°0) $ | 91900 $ | 0590°0 $ alA
(R S e || e/u - S e/u aunf
efu| - S e/u Aey
e/u - 5 e/u jlady
....... eju| - 3 e/u|  yslel
e/u - $ e/u| Asenuga4
e/u - S e/u Asenuef
ejul| - 3 e/u *29@
eju| - $ e/u ‘AON
elu| - s e/u| 1990100
e/u - 3 e/u das
. gjul - $ e/u 1sn3ny
(ze9'sLT) . 628 M0 |(vE000)  § | 91900 $|ose00  $ Aint
aosueuep |enloy Emu.:m dduelBA |enjoy ywm_u:mi Jueep |enyoy 128png  pA €TOZ A
aNUBADY UONBIBUIY uoiINpold 9dLd

7202 "T€ 12qo10 :8ujpu3 pouad uoiINpoid AJOHIIBII SMSD

aADIIDN

voday |eldukul] s10303.1Q 0 pJeog €Z0T Ad
Ayoyiny SujpAday pue uoneAouu| sjelalen

e 4 of 14 Pages



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

FY 2023 Board of Directors Financial Report Narrative
CSWS Solid Waste Summary Period Ending: October 31, 2022
Current Month Year To Date
FY 23 Budget Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price
Member Towns 6,125 | $ 691,125 | $ 112.84 24,500 |$ 2,764,500 | $ 112.84
Other Contracts $ - $ - 7,500 |5 600,000 | § 80.00
Hauler - Direct - $ - $ 5 7,500 | § 697,500 | $ 93.00
Hauler - TS $ - |$ - s $ -
Spot / Residue - |$ - |$ - |$ - |s -
Total 6,125 | $ 691,125 | § 112.84 39,500 | $ 4,062,000 | $ 102.84
FY 23 Actual Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price
Member Towns 4,145 | $ 462,820 | § 111.66 17,356 | § 1,937,390 | $ 111.63
Other Contracts - IS - |$ - - 1S - |3 -
Hauler - Direct - |8 - IS - - |S - |$ -
Hauler - TS - |s - 1$ - - |5 - |s
Spot / Residue - |$ - 1$ - (2 $ (101)| $ 65.00
Total 4,145 | § 462,820 | $ 111.66 17,354 | S 1,937,289 | § 111.63
Variance Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price
Member Towns (1,980} $ (228,305)| $ (1.17) (7,144)| (827,110)| $ (1.21)
Other Contracts - |$ - |$ - (7,500} $ (600,000)| $ (80.00)
Hauler - Direct - |s - |$ B (7,500)| 5 (697,500)| $ (93.00)
Hauler - TS - | - |$ - - |s - |s -
Spot / Residue - 1S - |S - 2)| $ (101)| $ 65.00
Total (1,980)| $ (228,305)| $ (1.17) (22,146)| $  (2,124,711)] & 8.80
Total % Var. -32.3% -33.0% -1.0% -56.1% -52.3% 8.6%
Current Month Average Price / Ton YTD Average Price / Ton

$12000 ———— —_— $120.00 — —
$100.00 $100.00 | —

$80.00 — - $80.00 |-

$60.00 $60.00 |

$40.00 — $40.00 ===

$20.00 = $20.00 |

$- s L .

Member

Hauler-  Spot/

Other  Hauler-
Towns Contracts Direct TS5 Resldue
®FY 23 Budget ®FY 23 Actual ®FY 22 Actual

Total

Member
Towns Contracts Direct

Other

B FY 23 Budget ®FY 23 Actual

Hauler- Hauler -
TS Residue
® FY 22 Actual

Spot / Total

Page 5 of 14 Pages




Materlals Innovation and Recycling Authority Narrative
FY 2023 Board of Directors Financlal Report

CSWS Recycling Summary Perlod Ending: October 31, 2022
Budget ] Non Participating Dellvery Revenue Operating £
Total Rate Revenue Trans. Contract Op. | Direct O&RM
- |$ 178 - |$ 26167|S 101651 =%
5 urls $ 261675 101,651 | . 145,023
s 17(s $ 26167 |$ 101,651 | SN 145,023
- s 1178 $ 26167 [$ 101,651 145,023
5 17]$ 5 26167 |5 101,651 | =] 145,023
S 117]$ - |8 26167 |5 101,651 : 145,023
- |8 17|s $ 26167 |5 101,651 | 145,023
5 1U7(S - |S 26167|% 101,651
5 17($ 5 26167 |5 101,651 | 145,023
§ 117($ 5 26167 |5 101,651 || 145,023
- |s a7]s - |5 26167[5 101651 [ 145,023
$ 117]|$ 5 26167 | S 145,023
- |s u7ls - |5 104669 | $
QOperating Expenses
Rate | Revenue Trans. | Contract Op. | Direct O&M
s 17|s - |§ 4283558 94,521 |
§ 1m7|s - |$ 35328|5 111220 |
s 1u7]|s 5 34831|5 128752 |
$ 11758 - |5 20021|5 133,065
5 1u7|s - 15 - |s -
$ 17|s $ s -
§ 171s ) = |15
s 1175 - |5 - |8 -
S 117($ - |s - 1S
$ 117ls - 13 - 15 -
S urzjs - 1% - 15 -
5 n7|s - |8 - s =
$ 17($ - |$ 1m816|% 467,558 649,881
Variance Non Participating Delivery Operating B
FY 2023 Essex Tarringtbn | Watertown | Hartford Total Rate Revenue Trans. Contract Op. | Direct O&M| Resid Total
July - - - - - I - |$ 16468]5 (7.131)| § (3137 $ - |5 6,200
August = = 3 - = B E - |$ 9361|S 9568 | S (9,694)] 5 s 9,036
September - - - - - =_[)S - |5 s8e6als 27101 | S [4.254)| § - 1s 31511
October - - - . - |5 - 18 $  2854|$ 31,414 | § (11,224)] & H 23,044
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
YD




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2023 Board of Directors Financial Report
CSWS Recycling Transportation

Period Ending:

Narrative

October 31, 2022

Budget Essex to Willimantic Torrington to Berlin Watertown to Berlin Total
FY 2023 Tons Expense Expense Expense
' |3 14038 | $ 26167
s 14,438 | 11,730 [ - |3 26167
September [§ 14433 [0 s 1730000 a - |5 26167
October i 47450 .72 1'_ $ 26,167
November S 14438 | 474 2ls 7ol § 26,167
December 8ls 14438 | s 11,7300 $ 26,167
s 1443 | & [$ 11,730 | - |$ 26167
February 438 [ 474 - |s 26167
438 | 474 -~ s 26167
: - s 26167
- |5 26167
- |$ 26,167
YTD - $ 104,669
Actual Watertown to Berlin Total
FY 2023 Expense Expense
s 22301 |0 & 788 |$ 42,635
|5 24,787 | - |$ 35328
September [ 25417 [0 - |§ 34831
October (s 20472 ] - s 29011
November L - $ -
December ___ - |S -
s - - 1s -
February - - S -
N
B s
B [— s -
(s [ s
YTD 2,100.77 | $ 44.26 788 | S 141,816
Variance Essex to Willimantic Torrington to Berlin Watertown to Berlin Total
FY 2023 Tons Rate Expense Tons Rate Expense Tons Rate Expense Expense
July 2.50 16.10 7,863 {46.78) 20.98 7,817 28.09 28.04 788 16,468
August 59.94 15.80 10,349 {88.63) 2.60 (1,188) - - - 9,161
September 79.70 15.31 10,979 {123.20) 2.08 {2,315) = - - 8,664
October 33.63 9.76 6,034 (150.17) 1.64 (3,180) - - - 2,854
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
YTD 175.77 14.26 35,226 (408.78) 7.55 1,134 28.09 #Div/ol 788 37,148

Page 7 of 14 Pages




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Narrative
FY 2023 Board of Directors FInanclal Report

CSWS Recycling Contract Operating Perlod Ending: October 31, 2022
Budget Hartford to Berlin Base Operating Charge Managemen Total
FY 2023 Tons Rate Expense | Total Tons BPF ACR Net Price Expense
July s ! 2 {E6.00] 3500 [ § 42,321 | & 101,651
August 35.00|$ 42321 101,651
September 3500($ 42,321 101,651 |
October 35005 42321
November 35.00 |5 42321 101,651
December 35.00 [$ 42,321 101,651
January 35.00 | $ 42,321 101,651 |
February 35008 42321 !
March 35.00|$ 42,321 ] 101,651
April 35008 42321 101,651
May 35.00 |$ 42,321 101,652
June 35.00 | $ 42,321 S 101,651
¥1D 35.00 169,283 | 206,000 406,606
Actual
pens Net Price Expense
=7 - (A8 394 |$ 41,404 |
(¢ - | ] 6591 [$ 61,220
September _ 1 8646 |§ 78,752
October ols - 97.74 | $ 83,065
November oy - | - 18 -
December 5 | _ ) -
January Sls - $ -
s | s
| -
I s
| o
- . - : |
70.46 264,441 467,558
Variance Hartford to Berfin Base Operating Charge |Managemen Total
FY 2023 Tons Rate Expense | Total Tons BPF ACR Net Price Expense Fee Expense
July (149.53) {0.90) {4,714) {145.9) 2.55 1.39 3.94 {917) {1,500) (7,131)
August {253.42) (30.90) (7.831) {280.3) 2.55 28.36 30.91 18,899 (1,500) 9,568
September (253.42) {30.90) (7.831) (298.3) 2.55 48.91 51.46 36,431 (1,500) 27,101
October (253.42) {30.90) {7,831) (359.3} 2.55 60.19 62.74 40,744 (1.500) 31,414
November
December
January
February
March
Aprli
May
June
Y1D (910) (0.90) (28.206) (1.084) 255 32.91 35.46 95,158 (6.000) 60,952

Page 8 of 14 Pages



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Narrative
FY 2023 Board of Directors Financial Report
CSWS Metal Recovery Operations Period Ending: October 31, 2022
Budget Post Combustion Ferrous Maintenance Metals Total
FY 2023 | Gross T Pri Adj. Net Price Revenue | Gross Tons | Base Price Adj. Net Price Revenue Revenue
3 Y = 5 1125 5 11000|§ 4583|5 5,708
= $ - 5 S - - 13 -
$ - S $ S
E = 5 s 5
b - :I - s = En
5 - 5 S - S
5 - 5 i ] )
$ = E 3 ) -
5 L $ S
s - S 5 -
5 = 5 - 5 = >
S = S - $ = > .
1,125 a1.67 | & 110005 - |5 11000 4583 |5 5708
Post Combustion Ferrous Maintenance Metals Total
Net Price Revenue i Net Price Revenue Revenue
S 117005 5,407 $ 19467 |35 4,168|5 9574
166.67 | § 593 |I $ 16667 |5 23685 2962
11000 | $ - 1S 165005 - 5 -
11000 | - s 165005 - |5 =
S s s - 1S - 1§
$ s S - |s 3 .
S S S S -
$ . s - 135 : =
$ = $ . o
3 - S S ) 5
) s o - 15 =
- $ - s 5 $ - 5 -
120.55 6,000 S 183.50 6,536.27 | S 12,536
Variance Post Combustion Ferrous Malntenance Metals Total
FY 2023 Gross Tons | Base Price Ad). Net Price Revenue | Gross Tons | Base Price Adi. Net Price Revenue R
July 17.04 71.43 7.00 4,281.57 (20.26}) 55.00 29.67 84.67 {415.45 3,866.12
| August 3.56 110.00 56.67 166.67 593.35 14.21 165.00 1.67 166.67 2,368.38 2,961.73
Segtember a 110.00 = 110.00 - = 165.00 - 165.00 - -
October - 110.00 110.00 - - 165.00 - 165.00 - -
November .
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
YTD 20.60 71.43 10.55 4,874.92 (6.05) 55.00 18.50 73.50 1,952.93 6,827.85

Page 9 of 14 Pages




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

FY 2023 Board of Directors Financial Report Narrative
Property Division Monthly Financial Report Perlod Ending: October 31, 2022
Variance Variance
Current Month Batter (Worse) than Budget Year to Date Better (Worse) than Budget
REVENUES Budget Actual S % Budget Actual $ %
Jets Electric:
Capacity Payments S 564,273 | § 564,273 | $ 0.0%| 5 2,257,092 | $§ 2,257,092 | § - 0.0%
VARS Payments $ 2,200 | § 3,166 | S 966 43.9%| S 8,800 | § 8,473 | § (327) -3.7%
Reserva Credits $ 38,005 | $ 309,711 | § 271,706 715%| $ 152,020 | $ 1,985,268 | $ 1,833,248 1206%
Real Time Energy $ 37,784 | § . S (37,784)|n/a S 671,136 | § 578,856 | $ (92,280)] -13.7%
Total Jets Electric S 642,262 | $ 877,150 | § 234,888 36.6%| $ 3,089,048 | $ 4,829,689 | $ 1,740,641 56.3%
Lease Income:
CSWS Murphy Road $ . $ . 5 - Infa S - | S - |n/a
Golf Center $ 1,664 | § 1,109 | $ (555})] -33.4%| S 6,656 | $ 4451 |8 (2,205)| -33.1%
Wheelabrator Lease $ 38,079 | § - $ (38.079)|n/a $ 152,316 | § 56,004 | $ {96,312} -63.2%
Jets Billboard S - $ - S - Infa S 45,000 | $ S (45,000)(n/a
Total Lease Income S 39,743 | $ 1,109 | $ (38,634} -97.2%| $ 203,972 | $§ 60,455 | S {143,517)] -70.4%
South Central Facility Capacity | $ - | S nfa $ $ $ n/a
Education & Trash Museum $ $ - 5 - Infa S - 18 - |$ - Infa
Intérest / Misc. Income $ - $ 79,386 | S 79,386 |nfa S 2,500 | $§ 217,525 | § 215,025 | 8601.0%
TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES| $ 682,005 | 5 957,645 | $ 275,640 | 40.4%|$ 3,295520($ 5107669 |$  1,812,149| 550%
EXPENDITURES
MIRA Non-Personnel Services $ 1,057 | § - S 1,057 |n/a $ 32,828 | § 22,248 | § 10,580 32.2%
MIRA Allocated Costs S 45838 | $ 36,966 | S 8,872 19.4%| S 201,379 | $ 208,566 | S (7.187) -3.6%
Railroad Maintenance $ H $ - S n/a S 11,025 | § 10,450 | $ 575 5.2%
211 Murphy Road Ops. Center 5 - $ - $ nfa s - $ - S - |nfa
1410 Honey Spot Road $ - |8 - S - |Infa S - S $ - |In/a
171 Murphy Road $ 2,318 | § 6,000 | $ (3,691)| -159.2%| $ 9272 |3 8,425 | § 847 9.1%
Education & Trash Museum s - $ - S - |In/fa S - S S n/a
South Central Facllity Operating C| $ - 18 - |nfa n/a S - |$ - |s - |In/a
Jets Operating Charges $ 268,422 | § 253,688 | S 14,734 5.5%| $ 553,688 | S 1,867,796 | S (1.314,108)| -237.3%
Operating Contingency $ - |8 - |$ - Inja $ o - |3 - Infa
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES| $ 317,635 | $ 296,663 | S 20,972 6.6%| $ 808,192 | $ 2,117,485 | §  (1,309,293)| -162.0%
OPERATING INCOME
(Bafore Reserves { Transfers) S 364,370 | S 660,982 | $ 296,612 81.4%| S 2,487,328 | $§ 2,990,184 | § 502,856 20.2%
DISTRIBUTION OF PD OPERATING INCOME
General Fund $ - s $ n/a $ $ $ n/a
MIRA Severance $ $ $ n/a S B $ nfa
Jets Major Maintenance $ - $ - S n/a S $ o nfa
PD Impravement Fund $ B $ n/a $ $ $ nfa
TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS| § $ $ n/a $ | ¥} $ nfa
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $ 364,370 | $ 660,982 | $ 296,612 | BL4%|$ 2487328 |$ 29901843 502,856 | 20.2%

Page 10 of 14 Pages




Materials Innovation & Recycling Authority
Authority Budget, CSWS, Landfill Division and Property Division

Flow of Funds
Perlod Ending: Octobar 31, 2022
Transfer Date: November 9, 2022
Funding December
Net Receipts to
Interest Recelpts Adjustments Distribution
Property Division Receip Beginning Balance - Ending Balance
PD Clearing Account 5 1,000.00 REAN] 5 1,000.00
Distribution of Net
Intarest Expenditures Adjustments Receipts
Property Division Dishursements | Beginning Bal Ending Balance
PD Operating Fund $  1,266.016.70 |'§ 1|$ 117425121
PD General Fund S 10,098,592.59 ! g $ 10,125,015.54
PD Improvement Fund 5 260,179.85 | ; j | S 260,179.85
PD Jets Major Maintenance $ . | i ) $ 798.813.87
CSWS Decommissioning Reserve S

IMIRA Severance Fund
CSWS Improvement Fund
ICSWS Tip Fee Stabilization

|5 3,332,586.57

Total X 928,964.37

Net Receipts to

CSWS Divislon Recelpts Beginning Balance
CSWS Clearing Account $ 40,00000 |

CSWS Division Disbursements | Beginning Balance
CSWS Operating STIF S 13,225,051.57
CSWS Debt Service Fund 3
CSWS General Fund $
CSWS Risk Fund 5
CSWS Legal Reserve §

IMIRA Severance Fund
CSWS Improvement Fund
CSWS Major Maintenance
|CSWS Tip Fee Stabllization

Total S 14,674,70581 | $ 34,855.83 | $§ 2,610,771.68 | $ - s 632,453.84 | § 13,349,796.45
MIRA Severance Fund $  2,532.430.48 S 5 2539,056.57
CSWS improvement Fund $ 319,447.51 5 $ 31944751
CSWS Malor Maintenance $  6.306,036.22 S $  6,320,681.41
CSWS Tip Fee Stabiflzation $ 13,661,185.63 3; S 2,594.58 | §  13,699,393.18
Interest Receipts Expenditures Adjustments
Other Division Balantces Beglinning Balance [+] + - [+(-)1 Ending Balance

General Fund Checking $  1970503.12 | : : $  2,022,083.10
Hartford Solar Reserve 5 337,721.08 | N 338,604.73
Pollution Insurance Reserve 5 - | 0 | 5 -
Landfill Div. Operating Account § 2,209,18891 | : = ~ |5  2.204.003.19
Mark T. Daley, Chief Financlal Officer

* Ending balances include the fund transfers represented on this flow of funds as a distribution. Excludes receipt of c. security deposits /| of

payment and Mid-Connecticut reserves not subject to disbursement or funding in dance with adopted flow of funds.

* Decommissioning Reserve of $3.3 million was established pursuant to Board resolution. Interest earnings are being retained in the reserve aceount.
* FY23 YTD contribution to the CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Reserve totaled $3,718,040.83 In support of the FY23 Adopted Property Division Budget.
* FY23 YTD CSWS draws from the CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Resarve Is $1,086,740.83 In support of the FY23 Ad, d CSWS Budget.

110f13 P,



000°00£"€ 5 - s | 000'00€'€ s| - S > s| - 3 3AI353Y UOISSILILIOIAQ [EI0L
(000°00T) 5 - S |(ooo'00T) 5 - S - 5 - S 11a34) SITVS WIIN
SE47209 S - S| S€£°209 S - S = S| - S 150D 13410 [e10,
T S - S|t S - S - S - S fuadunuo)
(24333 S - S | ovv'eee S - S - S - S IYSISISAQ pUB JUSWITeUelA] UOIIDONIISUO)
V6Z’'ETT S - S | VZ'ETT S - S - S - S 2UUoSId 133110 WYIN
000°0s S = S | 000°0S S - S - [S - udrfeuiuLIal /19)suUeS] /UONRIYIPOIN Sue|d AI0IRIN33Y pue JwWidd
000°00T S < < | 000'00T S E S = [ - S sjuawnNlo( pig %3 ‘s3ads ‘sue|d sulisausug
$1S0D ¥3H10
0S£'8£2°C S| - S| 08L'8L2°C S - S| - S| - S [e30)-gNS 4gd
0S€'26T S - S | 0SE'Z6T S - S - S . S 53507 34nso|) 13 Suiuesa)) 1Yl snoue|RISIN
000'0€T S - S | 000‘0ET S = 3 - I3 - 3 -dinb3 3 aue1) Juipeojun ag.ieg |eO)
055°0CT S 2 5 | 0S5°0CT S - S S - S S92.N0S SAIIDE0IPEY JO 9s0dsIq 1§ SAOWSY
08581 S = S | 099'8T ) = S - S - S SISWIOJSURLE pUB SWID1SAS QUIGIN] INJ3S %3 Ujelq
0S8vl S = S | 098vY S 2 S - $ - 3 S|9SSaA @ SYUR] *ISIA UBS|))
058'85 S - S | 06885 S - S - 3 - S SUBJ JUBWIEDI] JOIEMIISEA UE3])
05€°/8 s - S | 0GE‘L8 S - S - S - [ Buijuewsiq uawdinbpp [e3UeYISBIA ISNOH U335
098°6¢T S - s | 0s8'62T S ¢ S - 3 - [3 sa31edsiq 1 S9)EIU] J3IBAN SUI|00D IN0ID) 3 [B3S
00s°Z0T S| - $ | 005°20T 5§ .- S| - S| - S {suun g) ssaj109 uea|)
000'6C S - $ | 000°6C s - S = S - ) (s3un g) s1a1B3H 11y Jajl0g uBs|)
00¥'0CT S = S | oov'oTT S : S < 3 - $ "Ly JIXIA] 1) S91R15) HU)dARL] ‘SIOASAUOD) YSY UB3|)
00L°€ZT S - $ | ooL'ezy S - S 2 S - S (suun ¢) 3uiuea|) Jaqqnuds g asnoyseg
057'995 S - S | 052’995 S : S . $ - S J3A0D |I0S 20D
00EvLT s = S | 00EVLT S = S i S E S 38.1eYdsIq 32BUNS 10} PUOd |20 AJIPOIN
0S€°49 S| - S | 0SE'29 S| - S| - sl - S suleiQ 3 3ulp|ing [99YM 8 1nQ PeOT YSy ues|)
006'L0E S - S | 006°L0€ S - S - 5 = $ |BAOWSY YSY puod |20
ALITIDVYL D019 H3IMOd
STS'8TS S ~ S | STS'8TS 3 = S - S : S 12103-9NS 4dM
005°EV S = S | 00S°Ey S = S - S - 5 [esodsiq '3 Suiujeiq awdinb] ‘swniq
0006 s = S | 0006 S - S - [3 - $ JuaLdinb3 je21u109)3 13 suBWio)suel) 9z|diduasg
00609 $ 2 S | 00609 s| - e 5 - 5 Sujues)) Wa1sAS UleJg UHOIS 13 JOO[]
009°69T S - $ | 009°69T S - S = S = S dujues|) x Buipuewsiq 1nq [ends Sdvon
S9T'9 S . S | 919 S - S - S - S Fuiues)) 01y SAVOW
055°S/ S < S | 085S 5| - S : $ S Bujues|y 90e NS BUIP|INg JdM
00L°€ECT S = S| 00L°EeT S = S - 3 S SIDNIB 9 S|PWWOI] ‘SIDPPAIYS ‘SI0ABAUCY) dY
00T'0€ S - 5 | 00T'0E S - 5 - 3 - [ Suiuea|) Joiesedag auojdA) g asnoydeg
dUBLIEA |enldy 133png- SdUBMEA fenpy 193png ALITIDYL ONISSIDOUd ILSYM
3jeq 01 Jea) YIUOJAl JU3LIN)

Z/Tejot :Suipu3 popad
AAIBSIAY SUUoISSILWOIB LM
Hoday [eueuly s1013341q JO pieoq £20Z Ad
SAIDLIDN Aysoyiny 3ulpAday pue uoijeaouu] SjelsazeAl

Page 12 of 14 Pages



808'709

Z61'866°T

000'009'C

$

(669°SST)

§69'SST S

ANNd IINVNILNIVIN HOMVIAN SMSI TV10L

¥E€8'00€

99T°669'T

000°000'C

$

(STT'S)

vy

STT’S S

AINIONILNOD NOILISNVYHL

v.L6'00E

920'66Z

000°009

{085°05T)

085°0ST

SUOIIeIS J9JSuel] [e10]

000°0ST

000°0ST

UMO3IaIeM

¥5STST

by 81

000'00€

uol18uLIo)

{08s)

R RVl Rl Ve

085'0ST

V||V

000°0ST

| A

(085°0ST)

| W |

Rotd R s R K% 8

085'0ST

L7l R¥al RVH V3

X553

SNOILYLS 33ISNVYL

(£303-GNS Jad

sden N

NP peol / WalsAs ysy

19Ng Uowwo) /yIels

1838YDUMS / pIep YOUMS

siieday 31§

sileday Jooy

sijeday 3ulp|ing

SWalsAS Alelixny

—

asnoydegq

9aulqin]

g auIqun)

€T J3]i0g

Z1 J3jlog

AN N WD U | | 0 | U | U A N N [

R R RPN RV RV Vol KV RVAR RV RV LV ) R7oR EVL A BV, 8 EVoT

Y| AN A | O [ 0 A0 A0 [ A0 [ AN [N [

Rl Rl R R RVad RVas RPa RV RV 8 RV R RVS R L VAR LOLH BV, R RV, Y

'
VW [N WD N [0 | 0 [ [ [ D [ [

[
AN AN AD 1A [N A [N [ | D [ [ WD un [n

11 18)l0d

ALV X079 YaMmOd

[2303-9nS 4dM

SWI91SAS 3|eas

s12ppays

siieday 31Ig

32015 3Ulj10Y U0

siapea]

siieday jooy

sileday Suipjing

siieday J00|4 dil 408 / MSN

s10AaAU0)

NN NN N D n|n|n

WD W [N N ||| 1]

VH AU [0 | N [ R 150 0 [ [

Y AN A | A U | [ | U | U |

[
R Ra R RV d R75d RVAN RV Y VN EVo 3 RV BV B2

[
RV e RE S RPN RVA S EVL T RES R RV R EVA R KV R EF, 3

BET

Jdueuep

[endy

193png

IdUBLIEA

jendy

193png

ALITIDV4 ONISSIIOUd I1LSYM

ajeq 0} Jeaj

YIuo Juan)y

/ie/o1

SAIIDIIDN

:3uipu3 pousd

snjeis pung asueudluiely Joleln SMSD
uodoy [eldueuly s10393.1q JO pieoq £Z0¢C Ad
Auoyiny 3uipAray pue uoijeacuu| SjelaleiAl

Page 13 of 14 Pages



%Eiﬁeﬁﬁu&mésgsuﬁgig - orades RN o)
“sunouwe Aleujwieid 21e UoRRLIIGSP Pue SUONBUIWIS 90N
iomkmovﬁsasﬁg.vsfﬁaoé pard uodes aoumruA ApUapy (MON
QW SR (4 P+ S
(986) o m 166'T m w (gD Modar somwprw, sd (sae']) swmoomy Segendp
=00
- - ] TR PPY
= ; : TTmoderp S 0 33C 00000ch RTINS PR
(6T8) ()] - yvumen{pe {romBAm POy par .pd aerdg PPy
x > - (elpel 208 poxngay) dxg VYO Y
414 ¥ 29 IT] UOLEZRIOUTY PPV
13 s 96 DAmEt Ty prd Remdc Y
‘180 SINVIEVA O1 NOLLYTTIONOOT
681" 0T 'L [£1%2) 916 Ppopnd jo pon ‘seraesd N WIOL.
8806 965'02 70 ] " oty co’s popnd e Jupayleq ‘noniog RN e,
(668) (ezn) o't ; ® oze'n 773} vopmey PN o 3w
= o . ? B = o (3n0) @ amETRI),
(668) @n sK9'E L (] Gze'y) e) ERPTAL] aXpq (W07]) ameon]
w © €91 o8) »u drg) Supasad
< 5 - VIS o moRnquetq
(£ 3 © ) (eausdvs) sowom DHO
- - - (metcho) STOT IRRBIIE
sov wr v o o #OOTE HXMERAT]
(sosmedry) ey Sepuiadg-en)]
ez (740 Wr'E (¢ w) (sewry) omosuy 2epandg
oy 1] " 96 sl (1) OB Pl UOVERIdNT
(zZ6L) ae SLL'E (o1y'n . P Wiejeq (swory) semesay
190'01 Lt 160't (5 1] wandry Sugarndg wo,
187 L1 9501 olne rEoTESdQ Pur sanRSTRERY
65 = 65 [eopes - Sous (e
L6t @sv e SOTHTN pus SoTmDRIN
81Z'8 [ 6s11 &L6D rogemdn awes priog
smdry Swpendg
697’6 998’ LEY wntaoy Seyuslg pe],
j43 9% [} amsar Funando B0
fEE'L ® (9] W = Aoy
(zv) @ 5RO
861 H s 8561 SOqUBy
R FUDE
snmary Sepandg
oL oI ] TONIALT ] welbyg wold " oRdy
BTy Ardarg wqmos MoSSamn)-FIy oWy plios im0
MORETO)
DR T BER0 Bogpers pojngd 1Ivea WBWRS WO pRUALBS

.a-.E&toa! {engoe snsieA 398png o3 u ono___u o8l
Aewwns e sopnpsul iYL “Hodad 3|pne Juspusdepu) (enuue K) Ul Jeedde 323-&2: -E.B_uzu _.Ev
pue efoud Ajowany Yore Jo fesusde PUR SOMUGABS Oy T130(j0) Loda 5|y L -TITF i

vodey |epuruld SI0333AQ JO PIeod ZZTOZ Ad
Awronyny Bu3Aoay pue UoRRADUL) SlepAIeN



THE AUTHORITY - FINANCIAL RESULTS
For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

MONTH TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
DETAILS Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
Authority Budget
Personnel Scrvices (a) $ 132,312 [§IG15800 $ (29.268) -22.12%| $ 594,544 '§GS4ATY § (59.928) -10.08%
Non-Personnel Services (b) $ 46,006 BUGGD) $ 51,635 112.24%| § 439,074 WURSNSATN § 187,527 42.71%
Total Authority Budget| $ 178,318 $155,951 § 22367 12.54%]| $1,033,618 § 006,019 § 127,599 1234%
LESS: STIF Interest Income $ - 1§ 6626 $ (6,626) 100.00%] $ - 1§ 200138 $  (20,138) 100.00%
TOTAL AUTHORITY BUDGET ALLOCATED| $ 178318 §149325 $ 28,993  16.26%| $1,033,618 '§ 885881 $ 147,737 14.29%
Authority Budget Allocation
Landfill Division $ 3815 $ 3194 $ 621 1628%[$ 22,113 § 18949 $ 3,164 1431%
Property Division $ 36092 $ 30223 § 5869 1626%|$ 209206 $ 179302 $ 29,904 14.29%
CSWS Division $ 138411 $115908 $ 22503 1626%|$ 802,299 $ 687,629 $ 114,670 14.29%
TOTAL AUTHORITY BUDGET ALLOCATED| $ 178318 S 140,325 $ 28,993  16.26%| 51,033,618 |§ 885,861 S 147,737 14.29%
MIRA Direct Personnel
Landfill Division $ - $ - $ - n/al $ - $ - $ - wa
Property Division $ 9747 $ 6743 § 3004 30.82%|$ 43,798 $§ 29264 $ 14534 33.18%
CSWS Division $ 109283 § 84554 $ 24,729 22.63%|$ 491,064 $ 449780 $ 41284  841%
TOTAL MIRA DIRECT $ 119,030 IS 812061 S 27,734 23.30%| S 534,862 IS HI0045 $ 55,817  10.44%
Total Allocation
Landfill Division $ 3815 $ 3,094 $ 621 1628%|$% 22,113 $ 18949 $ 3,164 1431%
Property Division $ 45839 $ 36966 $ 8873 19.36% $$ 253,004; $ 208,566 $ 44438 17.56%
CSWS Division $ 247,694 $200461 $ 47233  19.07% $$l,293,363; $1,137410 $ 155953  12.06%
TOTAL AUTHORITY & MIRA DIRECT/| § 297,348 $240,621 $ 56,727 19.08%| $1,568,480 $1,364,925 $ 203,555 12.98%

YTD VARIANCE EXPLANATION

(a)
(b)

Unavorable duc to MIRA employee severance and payout

building office rent $69k per the new GASB guidelines, and reversed accrual related to MIRA scverance $30k; offset by higher than
budgeted temp services $10k and incurred legal fees $66k.

Favorable due to lower than budgeted insurance premium by $54k, timing of insurance broker fees $30k, and change in the recording of




P

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Materials Innovation & Recycling Authority
Connecticut

For its Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2021

Cofeitogp b P- Horiniet

Executive Director/CEQ



TAB B



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
Monthly Customer MSW and Recyclables Deliveries

October-22
MSW Monthly Customer Delivery Summary

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly
Project/Contract —
2021 2022 Growth 2022 2023 Growth | Oct21 | Oct22 = Growth
CSWS MSw '
Tier 1 - Original Long 5,726 6,343 11% 1,979 2,174 10% 424 550 30%
Tier 1 - Amended Short 56,809 52,848 (7%) 19,192| 15,046 (22%)| 4,303 3,536 (18%)
Tier 1 - Swapped 83 I 83 . 0 59 :
MSW TOTAL 62,535 59,191 (5%) 21,170 17,303 (22%) 4728/ 4,145 (14%)
MSW Monthly Customer Delivery Detail
CSWS Tier 1 Original Participating Municipality MSW
Town Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly ]
2021 2022 Growth 2022 2023 Growth | Oct21 | Oct22 | Growth
Deep River 3,087 3,454 12% 990 1,149 16% 233 261 12%
Essex 2,640 2,889 9% 989 1,025 4% 191 289 51% |
TOTAL TIER 1 - Original Long 5,726| 6,343 11% 1,979 2,174 10% 424 550 30%
CSWS Tier 1 Amended Short Participating Municipality MSW Effective 7/1/22
Town | Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly
2021 | 2022 Growth 2022 2023 | Growth | Oct21 | Oct22 | Growth
| Canaan 496 499 1% 173 156  (10%) 39 41 7%
Chester 1,392 936/ (33%) 406 268, (34%) 89 73 (18%)
Clinton 8,371 7,607 (9%) 2,677 1,536 (43%) 666 355 (47%)
Colebrook 595 642 8% 235 219 (7%) 51 44| (13%)|
Cornwall 599 559 (7%) 195 189 (3%) 41 48 15%
Durham/Middlefield 5,988 3,614 (40%) 1,660 823 (50%) 300 209 (30%)
Goshen 1,543 1,418 (8%) 551 490 (11%) 113 113 (0%)
Haddam 3,495| 3,361 (4%) 1,194 1,064 (11%) 257 264 3%
Killingworth 1,647| 1,796 9% 550| 475 (14%) 125 121 (3%)
Lyme 798 783 (2%) 277 271 (2%) 59 66/ 11%
Middlebury 2,504 2,192 (12%) 758 322 (58%) 190 70 (63%)
Norfolk 774 731 (6%) 284/ 257 (9%) 57 55 (4%)
North Canaan 2,054 2,017 (2%) 753 689 (9%) 176, 162 (8%)
Old Saybrook 8,715 8,572 (2%) 3140 2,431 L (23%) 695 526 (24%)
RRDD#1 11,319| 10,939 (3%) 3,969 3,607 (9%) 936 881 (6%)
Salisbury/Sharon 3,508 3,280 (6%) 1,202 1,090 (9%) 269 245 (9%)
Westbrook 3,010/ 3902 30% 1,169 1,159 (1%) 239 263 10%
TOTAL TIER 1 - Amended Short 56,809| 52,848 (7%) 19,192| 15,046 (22%)| 4,303 3,536 (18%)
CSWS Tier 1 Swapped for Participating Municipality MSW
Town Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly _
2021 2022 Growth 2022 2023 Growth | Oct21 | Oct22 | Growth
Guilford/Madison - 142 - 59| -
TOTAL TIER 1 - Swapped 0 0 - 0 142 - 0 59| -




MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
Monthly Customer MSW and Recyclables Deliveries

CSWS MSW Trends

10,000 -

CSWS Monthly MSW Tonnage

8 FY21 Actuals

9,000

2 FY22 Actuals

8,000

#FY23 Actuals

7,000

6,000

5,000
4,000
3,000 -
2,000 -

1,000

10.0%

8.0% -

6.0%
4.0%
2.0%

0.0% -

(2.0%)
(4.0%)
(6.0%)
(8.0%)

(10.0%)

(12.0%)

(14.0%)

(16.0%)

(18.0%) -

(20.0%)
(22.0%)
(24.0%)
(26.0%)
(28.0%)
(30.0%)

(32.0%) -

(34.0%)
(36.0%)

(38.0%) 1

(40.0%)

CSWS Fiscal Year-to-Date MSW Tonnage -

Deviation from FY22

==tr=Dev. FY22 Actuals

L Te T T

T

1245

Loy
/ [£07a])

7

r'd

[35%1

Jul Aug

Sep

Oct Nov Dec Jan

Feb

Mar Apr May

Jun




MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
Monthly Customer MSW and Recyclables Deliveries

Recycling Monthly Customer Delivery Summary

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly
Project/Contract ' ]
2020 2021 | Growth 2021 2022 Growth | Oct21 | Oct22 | Growth
CSWS Recyclables | |
Tier 1 - Original Long 1,040 1,264 22% 345 413 20% 83! 115 40%
Tier 1 - Amended Short 10,902 9,842 (10%) 3,312 3,215 (3%) 760 756 (0%)
RECYC. TOTAL 11,942/ 11,106 (7%) 3,657 3,628 (1%) 843 872 3%
Recycling Monthly Customer Delivery Detail
CSWS Tier 1 Original Participating Municipality Recycling
Town | _ Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly B
2021 2022 Growth 2022 2023 Growth | Oct21 | Oct22 | Growth
Deep River 292 415 42% 107 125 16% 28 22 (22%)
Essex 748 848 13% 238 288 21% 55| 94 71%
TOTAL TIER 1 - Original Long 1,040 1,264 22% 345 413 20% 83 115 40%
CSWS Tier 1 Amended Short Participating Municipality Recycling Effective 7/1/22
Town Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly
2021 2022 Growth 2022 1 2023 | Growth | Oct21 | Oct22 | Growth
Canaan 204 154 (24%) 78 43 (45%) 8 9 20%
Chester 405 246 (39%) 116 116 0% 26| 28 8% |
| Clinton 1,029 829 (20%) 174 267 53% 48 83 71%
Colebrook 206 206 (0%) 76 69 (10%) 16| 16 (5%)
Cornwall 190 164 (14%) 52 53 1% 7 13 72%
| Durham/Middlefield 903 666 (26%) 234 188  (20%) 54/ 52| (3%)
Goshen 383 342 (11%) 119 112 (6%) 30 29| (1%)
| Haddam 672 627 (7%) 197 203 3% 46 53 14%
Killingworth 462 407 (12%) 123 118 (4%) 30 27 (10%)
Lyme 290 283 (2%) 98 9%  (2%) 25 18 (27%)
Middlebury 922 860 (7%) 268 171 (36%) 66 39 (41%)
Norfolk 167 164 (2%) 58 61 5% 12 14 12%
North Canaan 251 261/ 4% 75 93 24% 26 25 (4%)
0Old Saybrook 1,414 1,312 (7%) 486 452 (7%) 109 86 (21%)|
RRDD#1 1,671 1,596 (4%) 544 534 (2%) 123 129 4%
|Salisbury-Sharon 1,229 1,101 (10%) 429 351 (18%) 96 77| (20%)|
Westbrook 503 625 24% 185 288 56% 38 60 59%
TOTAL TIER 1 - Amended Short 10,902 9,842 (10%) 3,312 3,215] (3%) 760 756 (0%)

(1) INCLUDES Tons re-directed to Non-MIRA Facility (FY21 Jul, Aug)



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
Monthly Customer MSW and Recyclables Deliveries
CSWS Recyclables Trends

mFY21 Actuals
CSWS Monthly Recyclables Tonnage

1,400 #FY22 Actuals

1,300 _ BFY23 Actuals }7
1,200 | _

1,100 |
1,000
800
700
600
500
400 -
300 -
200 -
100

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

CSWS Fiscal Year-to-Date Recycling Tonnage -
10% Deviation from FY22
0

= Dev. FY22 Actuals
8%

6%

4%
2% —
0%

(2%) /A/‘f'.-m
(4%) | 2%

(6%) +—
(8%) 7 =
(10%)

(12%) {- ‘/
(14%) (i3

(16%) - -

(18%)

(20%) T . . : . : : :
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun




TAB C



00'000°58L S

00°000°001 § 230w uduIeN-AUNSAN JOH TT/T1/01
00°000°001 § aseasom §H-AUNSW 4O 7T/21/01
00°000°S1 § aseanur uyo) BuNeSN 4O TT/El/L
00°000°0LS g

00°000°00T SAVN-2AISIY [BFOT SMSD
00°000°0€ uaures]
00°000°0€€ adeg 7 ueio|eH
00°000°01 BSYS winequilg uyo;)

1IB3A MOU PIE1S

.?._.,Cﬂ\ Han nu A—SENY
PZO'6IL § [(000°zE) $ | 801°9C S| L661T S| ¥riE S [N 000'0L) e i
- S
- 5
JUOUIdL | 131104 % YIIPW
¥0Z'8C g 0T RE B 000°0s § |€zes1#0d AAIEHY BT - amAn)dug
000°0Z g = 5 | vig $ | 92061 3 00007 S [6FISI#Od JusurAojdury S[EHIIA P BJI[EISH TaIIEY]
f i
- B 1OPTA
= S UOISTAIQ ||YPUE']
2 1
- §
. S
3 S
16€°LT $ [(000°S) § [ 209F $ 68L°LT $ 000°0S $ [8TZSIHOd SAIASAY [PH9] - SHYN
= B
s 3
P50°E $ [t000°¢) g #50°8 S 000°ST § [€€75140d SMSD
- 4 000°S § [smpuad #0d UOISIAI( Anadoid
- B 000°ST $ [0SESTAOd
08S°LE $ [(006°cT) § [ 90512 g | cp6cl B €197 B 000°ST $ [BIZSIHOd 199png K104y - 50 39€g %9 UEIO[[BH
- $ — E B 1 12 SN Kaup ARQ
oA
00007 § |i€zsi#od | | TS 1T SMOpEaj inog| HINS 7Y WnREgEEg Ui 5]

L ONIANT AOINAd 4OA

SADIANAS HOA ISANOTY TVDIAT £T0Z VAL TVISIA



